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1. General economic situation

The aconomy of Thailand in 2016 recovered slightly and appeared to be more stable.

The GDP growth rate in 2016 Is 3.2%, slightly higher than in 2015, which is 2.9%. Quarterly GDP
figures are as following: January - March 3.1%, April - June 3.6%, July - Seplember 3.2%, and October -
December 3.0% which reflects Thailand's economic stability.

The Ministry of Finance forecasts the Thai aconomy in 2017 to grow to 3.4%, but it may have risen

to 3.6% due to the smooth export situation and government stimulus packages,
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2. Automotive industry trends

The automolive industry is an industry related to the company. The domestic demand remains
sluggish , while iotal domestic sales for 2016 were 763,000 units [ decreased 3.9% from the previous year )
; but tolal production increasing fo be 1,544,000 units {increased 1.6% from the previous year), that
by the expanding export market.

Cuarterly production figures are as following: January — March 507,000 units, April - June 486,000
unifs, July — September 483,000 units, and Ociober — December 468 000 units.

Tha Federafion of Thai Industries estimate the production of Thailand's automotive indusiny will
pass 2,000,000 unils in 2017 (increasing 2.9% from tha previous year) which can ba divided lfor domeslic
zale as 800,000 units {increasing 3.0% from the previous year) and for exporls sale as 1,200,000 units
{ Increasing 2.8% from the previous year ).

In 2017, the first-car buyer schame are belng unlocked after five years of ownership, stimulating
buyers to replace them with new cars

In addition, due to the oil price recovery, exports to Middle East counfries are expected to rebound,
The market witnessed splendid growth of motorcycle industry in 2016 with the total domestic sales
of 1,743,000 units (increased 4.0% from the previous year} and the tofal production of 1,820,000 units
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[ imcreased 0,7% from the previous year),

The Federation of Thai Industries estimate the production of Thailand's motorcycle industry will
pass 2,100,000 units in 2017 [ increasing 15.4% from the previous year) which can be divided for
domestic sale as 1,800,000 milion units (ncreasing 18.3% from the praviows year ) and for export sake as
300,000 wnits (increasing 0.3% from he pravious yaar ) .
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3. The operation of the company

Due to the recovery of the Thal economic situation and the automotive industry in 2016, sales of
the company increased by 3.30% compared to the previous year, as a resull of business improvement
activities which include upgrading productivity through the Stanley Mew Approach for Higher Productivity
(SMAP), continuous improvement through zero waste goals, and improving customer confidence and
company's performance throwgh the company’s revenue enhancement strategy

<Sales Structure>

The Company's main businessas are divided into 3 categorias: "Automotive bulbs business®
"Automolive Lamps business * and "Molding / Design business

Sales from Automolive Lamp business was B3.49% and sales from Automotive bulb business was
5.69% and sales from molding and design business was 4.82% respeclively.

The Automative Bulb business sells directly to the market and delivers supplies to the lighting
business as components for lamp.

The molding business, it provided to shape up components of the lamp and sell to the companies
i the Staniey group and other rading partners.

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED
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The design business , that designing our own lamps and are also shipped to Stanley and other

trading partners

Sales
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Values and proporion of sale volurme structure by sach business during 2016 as folows
Unit : Million Sahi

In 2316
(Apr. 2018 - Mar 201 7)

I 2015
(Apr.2015 = Mar.2016)

Amnount

Propotion

Amount

Proportion

Inc./Dac.
Rate

Automotive Bulb
business

Q7. 77

5.09%

841.97

8.02%

2.21%

Automotive Lamp
business
Mold and Design
business

9,865.91

531.12

4.82%

©,268.91

761.34

BG,B5%

7.13%

B.44%

(30.23%)

Total

T, 024.80

100.00%

10,672.22

100.00%

3.30%

* Atoretivie Bullh Business snd Mol and Design buesiness oo not neluds intenal transfer

Investment

Investment in 2016 were as folow

In 2018

Apr.2013 — Mar 2017)

Unit : Millon Baht

In 2015
iApr2015 — Mar.2016}

AITount

Proporson

Inc./Dec.
Rate

Lard

20.88

400.00%

Building

2,20

40.5

457

Equipment, Machines and tools

E74.48

200.00%

Mold and Jig

938 77

34.09%

Other

8.24

393%

Total

945.35

24.53%
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Employment
Marmkers of pereonnal at the end of 2015 were =& follow
Unit . Person

Pargonmnal af tha end of Parzonnal 21 the end of
2118 M5

Thai workers (Maka) 1 /AR 1 /3R {R&0O)

Thai workers (Famale| 1313 1382 {7a)

Inc: e

Japarese workers 2E 27 1

Total 2897 3.055 (158)

4. Futurz Trends

With regard tc the continuadion of the govemmeant stimulus packages and the improving export
Condiong in 2017, 1he company expects e economy in the sacond hall of e year 1o improve.

The operation Cf the ASEAN Community IS lkely 10 expand e economies of ASEAN countres,
Thailznd’s autormwlive indusory is promising as ilis gearing towards Uwe regioeal mansafactuing bk,

I les s of produeclion, there iz Terce compelbion wilh ASEAN counlies and BRICS which include
Cina and India.

Conglomerases adapt ‘o the changing buainess emvironmend by uzing RAD a2 a capacity building
tool for procuct develcpment for ASEAN cuslomare.

In the second half of 2017, the automotie and motoreyele Mcustry ars anticipated o continue io
grow. The campany wil keep abreact of new updates and rend based on eustomea: demand.

Tha company will synergize the inteligance and capabilties of the pamamel withn the company
and #= =ffliates o ovecome fhe competiicn unde: such circumstances. |n addition, productiity
enhancement will bz done through SNAP (Stanley Mew Approach for Higher Productivity) in conjunction
with techrolooical and product development for sustainadle growth.

The company strive 1o strenctien and improve wars system in temms of quzlity, cosl and delivery 1o
gain customern wust,

Fur mutva prospenity, e company operales according o che principles of conporabe responeitilily
whiere arofils wee shamed Woils privnanry  slakeholklers  (sharshoiders, cesloners, arnpoyess, e
communities, stz

The company will ba fully commifted to continuirg with the =flots to achieve the goalz of the
above-menfioned meseuree in genarating profite anc creating eatiefactory relums far all ehareholders, " he
compary would like to thank gl -he supporters who always embrace the ccmpany.

c;gjﬂ'—:./M

Mr. Apichart Leeissaranukul Mr. Koichi Nagano
Executive Chairman President

Thai Stanley Electric Public Company Limited

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED
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NEW PRODUCTS

Last year, Manufacturers have produced motorcycles and automabiles with new models as follow :

Motoreycles

YAMAHA

RENUALT i
T W — '\ Automobiles
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CSR REPORT

Thal Stanley Electric Public Company Limited Is a fully infegraled automolive lghting equipment
mianufaciurer and disiributor, The company has strategically developed a set of management policies io
highly satisfy customers af large, as part of the intention to push forward effective development of all
corporate deparimeanis, while recognizing the importance of having a concrete relationship with all parties
invalved in the ndusiry eamestly and sinceraly.

The company focuses on the evolulion of quality products thal genuinaly meel intarnational
standards as well as various needs of custormers. The company has recently advanced its brand-new
praduction stralegy known as SMNAF { Stanley Mew Approach for Higher Productivity ) , a corporate aclivily
launched o genarate further mprovement in all business aspecis that can substantially be measured by
cost reduction,

In 2018, SNAP activities shifted from focusing on improving produckion capacity to fostering
revolutionany imnovation of products and services by broadening the scope of acthvities, emphasizing mainly
on the improvement of productivity of manpower, Thai Stanley Electric had successfully established its
SHAP Training Genter fo facilitate production training for new and transferred staff mambers to ensure the
reduction of operational mislakes. Additionally, the company had advanced iis Production Management
System o promois the most modemn production managaement, for instance, the OF code, langibly resulting
in greater manufacturing development and efficlent cost reduction,

Other related activities, varying in siock control, linear improvemant, and SNAF fraining, have also
been promoled consisiently following the previous year's remarkable achievement. The company is able fo
generate cost reduction, increasing profit, and value added per person efficiently and consistently and the
company’s high-ranking executives stll remain firm in monitoring and supervising all related corporate
activiies via the so-called SNAP Palrod stralegy on a monthly basis.

SMAP Training Cenfer and SMAP Patrol activity conducted by high-raking execulives on a monthly basis

THAI STANLEY ELECTAIS PUBLIC COMEWRY LIMITED 11




O T THE BOARD OF

HIGHLMIHTS DERECTORS &
SHARBHDLDER ) ;
THE EXRCUTIVIES

In addition to the significance of produciion, The Company also takes info account a sincere
relaficnship of all siakeholdars, which is implemented based on eight Corporate Social Responsibility (C5R)
principles specified by the Slock Exchange of Thailand as follows:

1. Fair Business Operations

The Company always adheres to fair business conducts in an honest, transparent, and unblased
manner, while promoting the concept fo employees at all levels, The company has developed its Code of
Conduct for the Board of Directors and other staff members serving as a guideline fo parform their duties
with honesty and fransparency, while taking into account the accuracy of operations, respect of related laws
and regulations, and nahteousnass of working behaviors,

The Company has published and distributed the Code of Conduct guidebook for the Board of
Directors and stafl members, while disseminaling all details in the company’s inlernal media. Certainly,
the Code of Conduct developed for the Board of Directors and staff members will be used as a compulsory
orientation program for newly recruited employess on a yearly basis,

Furthermaore, the aforementioned Code of Conduct has basn promofed to all employess waorking for
ather Stanley groups to reflact the unity of business managsment and operations.

Fair Business Competition

The Company has always recognized the importance of fair competition rules thal will never
reguiale markel monopoly or cause blased compelition o other business rivals,

The Company provides training for employees who are directly involved with this matter i.e.

markeiing , purchasing eic. whersas other general employees are informed via internal communication and

e Offica of Intermal Audit are examined concerning these aspecis on a yeary basis,

Respect of Other Businesses’ Property Rights

The Company always takes into account the importance of customer confidentiality. As each
product possesses s copyright 1o be owned by a certain customer, the company will assign a responsible
person to take care of the product in every process, starting from the design and manufaciuring to the
delivery to the customer,

The company has issued its information security policy to facilifate the contro! and maintenance of
corporals dala including customear confidentality. Theare is an Information Systam deparimant established to
managa and supervises the access to information and confrol the equipmant and programs applied into the
company's copyrighted compuler-pased programs and systems authonzed by information technology
business providers, Obvicusly, the Information technology department Is required to review its policy and
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other requirements at least once a year, which will be proposad to the Risk Managemeni Committee and
tha Board of Directors an a yearly basis.

In addition, the company has upgraded its confidentiality measures Lo rely more on physical
controls, requesting for good collaboration from all visitors. Under the company's premises, no pholography
iz allowed unless it is officially approved by the company, Meanwhile, recording of zound or iImage will
never be accepted, particutary in restricted areas, for instance, the research and development department,
the new product developmant departmant, and the production enginearing deparimeant,

Social Responsibility Promotion towards Strategic Partners and Business Chains

The Company has efficiently collaborated with sirategic pariners, both customears and suppliers, via
various TSR aclivities. Currenlly, those sirategic partners have delarmined to pay closer attention 1o social
responsibity aclivilies such as environmenial development and 15012001 cedificalion. The company will
always be prepared 1o participate in CER aclivities, white keeping its employees infformed about the
progress of such activities.

Responsible Political Involvement

The Company has policy to forbid political involvement , but will mot limét its employeas in exercising
their political rights by law. As employess are reguired to be presant for political election, they will be
allowed o temporarily leave their tasks fo exercise their fghls without having o deduct their working hours
and zalary paymaentl

The company has never been proseculed for any illegal conduct or regulatory violation regarding
the importance of these requirements,

2. Anti-Cormruption

The Company has sal its anti-carruption palicy considerad the company's Code of Conduct stating
that “The Board of Directors, executives, stalf members, and other related parties are striclly prohibited to

get invalved In any ferm of corruption Induding offering, promising, seliciting, demanding, and ghing ar
accepling bribes as well as request others fo accept those comupled practices on thelr behalf, related fo the
company’s business operalions”,

For the review and evaluation of this requirement, each departmeni manager is directly responsible
for assessing risks in various areas prior to informing the Risk Managemant Committes at least onca a
year.Similary, the ORice of Inlemal Acdil will be reguired o annually evaluala all corruplion-ralated issuas
before proposing tham to the Audit Commiltes and the Board of Directors, respactively.

For the penalty of misdemeancr, the company will consider the terminatien of employment contract
without compensation paymenl. However, over the past years, there was no risk of cormuption found.

THAI STANLEY ELECTAIS PUBLIC COMEWRY LIMITED 13
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The company has &lso announcad its infenlion to join the Collactive Action Coalilian campaign
developed by the Thal private sector aiming ko promote the sarnesiness and sincerity of the company's
anti-bribery and corruplion policy, while preparing to file required documents into the consideration process
of relevant agencles.

3. Respect of Human Rights

The Company has issued its labor management manual, considered an ullimate document of tha
labor managament system according fo the Thai Labor Standards explained below:

- Citizen Rights and Political Rights

Discrimination: The Company has expressed its intention not o support any discrimination action
on employment, payment of wages and other financial supports, social welfares, training and development
opportunities, promotion, employment fermination, and retiremeant, which are due to the difference of
nationality, race, religion, language, age, gender, marital status, sexual crientation, disability, HIV infection,
preferance of a political party, or personal concept and idea. The company will never hinder, interfere, or
conduct any action deamed fo have affected the amployess’ rights and their routine practices without
causing any damags o the anganizabion.

Chiid Labor; The Company will never approve, supporl, or gel involved in employing a child abor
whose age is under 15 years old. Also, the company has never encouraged the use of child labaor in any

business aclivity that may cause an impact on occupational health and safety,

Pregnancy: The Company will never allow any pregnant employes to work in inappropriate working
condifions thal will be harmful to her health and physical body. According to the relevant laws, pregnant
ladies must be stationad in an appropriate working environmeant that will nof affect their health and pregnancy.
Similarly, thare will be no lermination of employment offered to pregnant employess, particularly
during the pregnancy perlod. No diminution of position or benefits & always guarantesd due to pregnancy.

The company has cautiously evaluated this issue with its suppliers to promote the abalition of
human rights in the Thal sociaty.

Freedom of Business Association and Negotiation: The Company provides its employees with
the right to join various committses in the company and fully possess the right of negotiation, sslection, or
aelection of corporate represaentatives. The company will never hinder or interfere with the exercise of
amployess' righls. Al present, the company possesses authorized representatives elected to reprasant the
Weltare Committes and the Occupational Health and Safety Committes. The election will be held in every
W0 YRars.

Since the astablishment, The Company has never been involved in any labor dispute and there is
no labor union existing in the company.
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- Economic, Social, and Cultural Righls

The Company takes into account the development of the quality of life of its amplovees to suit
current economic conditions. To ensure the happiness of the work-life balance, the company has
consldered the Increase of salaries for all employees on a vearly basis, while providing every personne
with appropriaie organization-based welfares such as travel allowance, uniform, and laundry service.
Empioyees will also be offered special presents for special occasions like birihday and the New Year
festival. The company approves food expenses for diligent emplovees waorking overiime and outside the
company. Furthermore, the company also remains alert in offering medical expenses to employees and
their family mambers. Thase banefits will be considarad and approved on a yaarly basis,

The company organizes fun-filled activities o promote employess’ good health, for example,
sporiing evenls and recreation aclivities. To foster grealer awareness of Thal cultures for all employess, the
campary has launchad s cullure-based aclivities. Remarkable examples are the Buddha image bathing,
Buddhist lent candle parade, dry-feod almsgiving, and merit-making ceremany for spedal occasions.

in September 2016, the company was honored with the Qutstanding Workplace Award for Labar
Relations and Welfares by the Ministry of Labar for eleven conseculive years,

Employee engagement aclivities and award presentation

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED
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In Qctober 2016, His Majesty King Bhumibol Adulyadsj, the warld's longest-reigning manarch
passed away, plunging execulives and emploveess into the most grief . In Movember the company held a
religious ceremony in remembrance of His Majesty King Bhumibal Adulvade) and in March 2017 was
honorably granted the most memorable opportunity to co-host the Buddhist merii-making ceremany o pay
tribute to His Majesty. The Board of Direciors, executives, and represantatives of the Welfare Committes
were present at the royal funeral ceremaony held at Dusit Maha Prasat Throne Hall, in May 2017, the
company encouraged the employees to make 10,000 fiowers for the roval ceremony of His Majesty King
Bhumibal Adulyadej that delivered to the Pathum Thani

4. Treatment of Labors

The Company has set ils management standards to reflect the company's genuine social
responsiblity in the labor management aspect. The company is siricthy committed to pursuing fabor laws
and other relevant requiremants to generate greater devalopment of employess’ quality of life as
well as working environment, Additionally, the company has been urged {o regulary review iis managemeni
palicizs as Thai labor standards are applied to all depariments, covering suppliers and subcontractors,

The company has raised the issue of work respect according o the reguiremants of human rights
and the protection of working conditions aiming to facilitate the labors at large.

The STARs Plan has been applied into the human resource management system o ensure
effective development of manpower, which can be specified in six major calegories,

16 AMHUAL REFOAT 2018
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1. Qualification
The company has sal a hierarchy to demaonstrate the level of employes performances used fo
determine fair and reasonable remuneration.

2. Position

The company has defined roles and responsibilities of each employes in the organization clearly.

Promaotion will be evaluated according to the criteria set by the Promotion Commitiee,
3. Rotation

The company approves a change of affiliation by considering types of work to achieve greater
development of competency, leading to the promotion to the ultimate level,

4. Evaluation

The company defines performanca measurameant crteria used in determining salaries, bonuses,
promotions, and posilions. Besides, this unveils weaknass and strength of employesas aiming for furthar
development. The company’s evaluation criterla are developed based on fair, reasonable, and acceptable
principles,

5. Wage Paymaent

Tha company has set the structure of wages consisling of basic salary, specialist value, position
value, and other financkal aids paying for working overtime, working on holidays, working on shifts, food
expenses, diligence allowance, and fravel expenses. The company will consider the salary increase on a
yearly basis. regarding the payroll mdex according to the government's approved minimwm wagsa, inflation,
and up-to-dats industrial condilion.

6. Skill Davelopmant

The company has reiterated its intention to enhance the ability of employees. The company
develops a policy of skill development by means of sequential and cn-the-job training programs. Strategic
training and self-developmant programs ars alse infroduced, where employees will be efigible to train with
internal and external specialists, including experts from the Stanley Group in forgign couniries.

In 2016, the company arganized 44 in-house training sessions with 1,575 eamployess participated in
the event, the avarage of 12 hours of lraining per person including 274 external fraining courses.
Knowledge-based programs vary in culture of engagement, collaboration and team working, innovation
development, and human capacily development based on the 70; 20; 10 learning model. Moreover, 26
emplovees were previously sent to Japan for overseas training.

The company has been cartified with the Thai Labor Standard (TLS 80017 - 2010) of the complate
wersion by the Ministry of Labor, which is audited on a y=arly basis.

THAI ETANLEY ELECTRIC PUSLIC COMPANY LIMITED 17
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Occupational Health and Safety at Workplace

Thai Stanley Eleciric is concerned hugely aboul the employess’ health and wall-being. Thae
company has declded o establish policies on occupational health and safety at the workplace In line with
regular dutias of employees since 2011, Also, the company has bean certified with OHSAST8001 In the
S@ME year,

The Safety policies include:

1. The company is commillad (o ensuring thal safely is the firsl priorily in every employaa’s
poformanca.

2. The company will always comply with all applicable laws, reguiations, and standards related o
cccupational health and safety at the workplace.,

3, The company will always support the improvement of appropriate working envirenment and
confinus to promaole secure practices, ranging from using appropriate profective equipment to maintaining
good health of all amployesas.

4. The company will ancourage varnous safely-basad activities thal will stimulate greater awarenass
of salely among emplayess bath inside and oulside the workplace.

5, The company has requested all supervisors to be good role models, leaders, trainers, and

mativators to encourage emplovees o produce excellent working performances in a secure way.

&, The company has urged all employeses to consider their own safety, including security of

colieagues and the company's assals af all imes.

7. The company has promoted its ccoupaltional health and safely campaign to reflect the
cleanliness, comfor, cleanliness, hygiene, and habit-forming in the workplace to prevent accidents and
dissases due o operalions.
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&. The Company has molivated all employess to ake part in the company’s occupational health and
safaty program, wheare all employees will possess the rnight fo offer productive comments and feedbacks on
lha improvemeant of working condilions and the development of cperalional safely.

9, The company has offered ils firm support 2 the development of human resources and investmant
budgets allocated for the management of cccupational health and safety at the workplace, ensuring the
highest safety for all pariies involved,

10, The company has promoted its Completely Check Completely Find Qut ({CCCF) program o
achieve the goal of zero acciden! both inside and outside the workplace,

11. The Company regularly reviews ils parformances complying with the wall-developed policies.

In 2016, The Company achieved the cccupational health and safety campakgn, reflecting zero
sarious accident, limess, death, sirike, and fire case. The 8,000,000-working hour rate was achieved in the
same year, decreased by 50% from the previcus yvear.

The accident rale was developed to meet the target and the company has successfully increased its
working hours fo 12,000,000.

The company has announced the launch of its Safety Dojo Training Center to enhance greatar
safely awareness for both employvess and oulsiders aiming to support the zero accldent campaign.

For other activities related o cocupational health and safety at the workplace, the company also
provides ongoing training, Including security fraining, for all emplovees, The program ingudes the day and
night evacuation drill, emergency preparedness, exhibifion of occupational health and safety, energy
conservation, Monday meeting, and several other knowledge-based activities.,

In July 2016, he company was honored with the Oulstanding Occupalional Health and Safaly
Award for the thirteenth consaculive year.

COccupational health and safety aclivilies

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED
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5. Consumer Responsibility

The Company always recognizes the importance of product research and development highlighted
by s high-quality lamp of innovalive design evolved to ensure greal benelits for users, both rders and read
users, reflecling the genuine gualily and exceptional design based on the eco-friendly concepl,

The company has established its Quality Assurance deparimeant to efficiently manktor product quality
bafora and after the distribution, while acling as a central agency to be responsible for complainis from
customers and users,

Tha company got the 2016 Culity Award from cestomers as Honda Accass Asia & Oceania
Co.,Lid. and Siam Kubola Corporation Co., Lid.
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Quality Award from customers

For the manufacturing of light bulbs, the company has collaborated with the Sittipol Group to
organize the Dealer Meeting Day for authorized dealers from every corner of the country to meet and
gxchange their business insights, as part of the stratagy fo strengthen tha light bulb market,

6. Conservation of Environment and Energy
Environmental Conservation

The Company has stralegically determined ils philosophical concepl for the conservation of
anvironmant as follows:

“We are sirctly committed fo preserving the environment and making good use of natural resources
through all corporate activities to presernve the fertile nature in the most sustainable way™.

To comply with the aforementfionad concept, environmential poficies are described below;
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1. The company will consistently infroduce corporate actvities refated to environmental conservation
and prevention of poliution to minimize the Impact on the envirenment, while remaining firm in Improving
every working process varying in design, development, production, and wasie management complying
with relevant environmental laws and reguiations,

2. The company will conduct effective communication programs based on basic philosophy,
environmental policies and activitiss for all employeess and related parliss aiming to maskimize Enowladgs

and undarstanding on envirenmantal consarvation.

3. The company is always prepared Lo disclose its environmental policies and environmental
activities to public,

Im 2016, Thai Stanley Eleciric achieved its environmental conservation fargeis as follows:
1. Reduclion of water consumpfion by 1% from 2015.

Operalion ; The company introduced its Water Recycle program to be applied into the development
of light bulbs, sanitary wares, and lawn watering system. The program was promoted via the company’s
public announcement system, Monday meeting, and other knowledge-based activilies,

Fesuli: The result was highly satisfactory. It could reduce the use of water supply by 35,000 cubic
melers per year.

2. Reduction of wasles by 1% from 2015,

Operalion ; The company conducied wasle classification and introduced a new wasle elimination
method based on the reuse and recycle concepls. The company also launched an environmen! monitoring
activity participated by the Environment Committes on a quarterly basis o boosl groater environmenlal
awaraness among employeas and other related pariies.

Rasult: The resull was achieved as planned. Wastes were classified prior to the recycling process.
Additionally, employees appeared fo focus more on the company’s "55" health and hygisne campaign,

3. Reduction of paper use by 1% from 2015,

Qperalion . The company had modified its consistency assessment method through the use of the
Excel program, where the waste handling system has been implemented by the Information System
departmient. The paper reduction campaign had been required to be pursued by all departmanis.

Resuli: The result was achieved according to plans, Executives and staff members had monitored
the program developed in all areas.

I 2016, the meaasurament of pollution within the company, including noise, water, heal, and air were
conducted by external agancies. All pollutions wers mainlained af acceplable rates complying with tha
reguired environmantal standards.

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED
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Water recycling developed for internal use

Energy Conservation

Thai Stanley Elaciric kas determined efficient energy conservalion policies explained below:

1. Be committed fo effective energy management and conservation, while strictly pursuing energy

conservation laws and regulations.,

2. Consider energy conservation 1o be the responsibility of top management and employees at all
levels to cooperate In implementing the prescribed energy conservation measures, including the moniforing
of outcomes to be reported to the Energy Conservation Committee on a regular basis. This reflects the
company's passionate desire (o continuously improve energy efficlency.

3. Allocate sufficient resources for energy conservation and management o ensure that the idea is
in line with the company’s objectives and goals.

4. Develop affective production process including aclivitkes relaled to energy consumplion aiming for
the achievemnent of energy conservation and management, considered part of the company’s operations,

5. Improve energy efficiency @ be in line with the nature and amount of energy used, where modem
technology and good practices are applied in an appropriate and continuous manner,

6. Seek alternative energy to generale susiainable energy and environmental sustainability. It is
highly appropriate to disclose the company's energy consansation activities to relevant stakehaldars and the
general public.

T.Reduce the use of CO2 from 2015 by 1% =1.7622 kgCO2/Pc . (In year 2015 = 1.7706 kgCO2/Pc)

In 2018, the company had approved three energy conservation policies described as follows:
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1. Raduction of power consumption by 1% from 2015, The power and LPG consumplion rates par
100 products weres allocated for the production of lamps and light bulbs, indicated by working hours.

2. Limitation of power uillization via the computerized program. The company had instalied the
Power Meter Monitoring system o make efficlent evaluation of power consumption and managemeant,

. Encouragement of collaborative power conservation,
QOperation : The company had developed a siriclt policy on power conservalion, requiring the
company to power down its electricity on Sunday (once a month). Power conservation campaigns weara

infroduced regulary via varous intermal media. Meanwhile, the company held its Energy Gommittes Paltral
and Energy Holiday Patrol activities on a quarterly basis.

The company remains firm in pursuing its "Environmental and Energy Culture” stated below:
1. Don't pour ofl or chemical wasate into the drainage.

2. Turm-off machine and eguipment afier used.

3. Pleaze consider and neatly check before printing.

4. Sorting waste before discard,

5. Reduce loss from air leak.

6. Thal Stanley commitmsnt to reduce energy consumption.

To stimulale employees to have greater awareness on efflicient use of resources, the company has
reiterated its Intention to promote its energy conservation campalgns via various internal communication
media, Impressively, the resulls can be achieved as planned.
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Environment & Energy Culture
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The Top managemant have recognized the importance of conducling regular follows-up on anergy
conservation activities on a guartery basis. The company has constructed PGC building, a multipurpose
building with canteen, library, gym, and spacious areas for engineering practices initiated to suppart
production and on-the-job fralning prior to entering the production plant. Moreover, the Innovative bulding Is
equipped with the Diming Switch system, natural lighting system, and LED lighting system complying with
ihe energy conservation concept.

7. Social and Communal Development

The Company is located at Ban Klang , Pathumthani , and has been established cutside the
industrial estats location. The company is highly cautious of impacts that may possibly cause to the
surrounding communities, Mever having any dispute with the community, the Company s in collaboration
with Ban Klang Municipalily, representing communal people in organizing tradition-based activities,
ramarkable examples are lhe Buddha image bathing, Buddhist lent candie parade, dry-food almsagiving, and
merit-making ceramony for special occasions.

For community development, the company has always relied on i3 unigue employment model,
whare 80% of residents in Pathum Thani province and the nearby vicinity are employed. The company
offers opportunities for students of local universities to wvisit factory for mare knowledge and broader
understanding on product manufaciuring and managsment.

In 2016, Thai Stanley Electric organized a supportive activity to help farmers during the sluggish rice

price perod by joining forces with Pathum Thani Provincial Office to launch the “Rice Rellef Distribution for
Pathum Thanl Farmers” project, considered a role model of rice purchase from farmers in Surin, Yasothon,
and Rol Ef provinces, lotaling around 18.5 tons prompted for infernal consumption. Local farmers were
welcomed fo take part in the weekly market activity as they could meet thelr customers directly,
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In addition, to provide sustainable and concrate support to the Thai sociaty, the company had
genarated its handful investment in Pracharath Rak Samakkee Pathum Thani (Social Enterprise) Company
Limited, amounting 830,000 baht or 22 25% of the total investmant complying with the government's policy
to establish at least one government-based company In every province across the country. The Idea was fo
support a gradual economic growth for people In the community, varying in agriculiure, SME and OQTOP
business, and tourism,
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8. Corporate Social Responsibility Culture towards the Society, Environment, and
Stakeholders

As automative lighting technology unvells the Increasing demand for LED lights with energy-saving
and long-lasting quality, the Stanley Group Is polsed to announce its leadership of the LED lighling market,
particularly since various innovative producis have been evolved io efficiently meet various requiremeants,
The company has confinued to promotes the use of this medemn technaology to s customers, pariners and
people in general,

Corporate Secial Responsibility Activities Following the Establishment of Stanley Thailand
Foundation

The Stanley Group has established the Stanley Thalland Foundation since 1993, aiming io promate
various CER activities mainly In Pathum Thani province, Remarkabbe examples of CSR aclivities launched
in 2016 can be described below;

1. Education Activity

1.1 The foundation had presentad annual scholarships lo 1,523 students from 24 schools in Pathum
Thani pravince and & schools in Makhon Ralchasima province.

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED
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For individualized scholarships, the foundalion was consistently responsibla for all education-refated
costs starling from the high school fo Bachelor's Dagree levels. In 2016, three culstanding students were
selected to take part in the individualized scholarship program, where one of them was aiready graduated
with a Bachelor's Degree. Currently, there are 28 siudenis selected o join the program,

1.2 The foundation offered its concrefe support to the science competition named the Stanley
Science Project Contest held to encourage primary and secondary students fo create excellent robotic
devices. The competition was hosted by the Technalogy Promotion Association (Thailand-Jlapan ).

Alsa, lhe foundalion had sponsored the compular (raining program developed lo provide grealar
information technclogy knowladge for sehool teachers as well as the non-soil vegelation project launched
by Wat Bang Kudi School in Muang Pathum Thani district, Pathum Thani province,

1.3 The foundation donated educational eguipmeant and 300 bicycles to 30 schools in Lat Lum
Kaew, Thayaburi, Lam Luk Ka, and Neng Sua communities. Furthermore, the company had presents Forary
books for another 83 schools in Pathum Thani and Nakhon Ratchasima provinces,

1.4 The foundation suppaoarted the construction of school bullding, purchase of playground
equipmant, and allocation of electrical appliances, books, and loys o Kukwang Child Devalopment Canter
in Lat Lum Kaew , Pathumthani.

2. Environment Acthvity

The foundation had donated garbage fo communities in Pathumthani such as Banklang Municipality
. Bukwang Municipality and Suan Prik Thai Subdistrict Administrative Organization.

The foundation alse renovated a flower garden for Wat Chin Wararam School.

3. Charity Activity

The faundation had donated ofher necessities for HIV-patient of Wat Phra Bat Mam Phu in Lopburi
province and lama chitdran of the Ruamphanya Parsan Lame Association in Nonthaburi province.
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Stanlay Thailand Foundalion activities

Tha Company has remained firm in confinuing activities in all aspects to achieve ils organizational
goals in tarms of business growth and stability, together with the contribution to the Thai sociely and iis
snvironment, alming for genuine business sustainability.

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED
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To Shareholders

The Board of Directors of Thai Stanley Electric Public Company Limited is responsible for the
Financial Statements of the Company which have been prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting standards in Thailand under the Accounting Act BE.2543 |, and the
financial reporting requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commission under the
Securities and Exchange Act B.E 2535 . The accounting policies adopted are deemed
appropriate and applied consistently with completely and adequate disclosure of significant

information in the notes o the financial statements and information data that appears in the
2016 annual report and this was to ensure transparency and benefits to the shareholders and

investors.

The Board of Directors has appointed an Audit Committee consists of independent directors fo
review of financial statements and the intemal control system to ensure that accounting
records are accurate , complete and timely., The views of the Audit Committee are report in
the Audit Committea ‘s report in the Company’s annual report.

The company ‘s financial statements were audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers ABAS
Co.lLtd. , the company's auditor. During the audit, the Board of Directors supported the
auditer with various information and documents so that the auditor could audit and express its
opinions according to the accounting standards. The auditor's opinions appear in the report of
audrtor in this annual report.

The Board of Directors is confident of the company’s internal control system that the financial
staternents of Thai Stankey Electric Public Company Limited presents the financial position ,
the results of operation and cash flows accurately in all material respests with generally
accepted accounting prinziples and compliance with related laws and regulations.

s il

{ Mr.Apichart Lee-issaranukul) (Mr.Koichi Nagano)
Executive Chairman President

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED




Report of the Audit Committee

The Audit Commitee of the Thai Stanlev Electric Public Company Limited was appointed
folowirg a rasolition at the Board of Directors Meeling cn 29 July 2016, The Audit Commitee's scope of
responsibility was assigned in the “Audit Committea Chaner, which was revised on 10 February 2017,
according to the regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

The Audit Committee consists of three ndependent mambers who are fully qualified according to
the Capital Markst Commitee's notification. They are Mr. Krisada Vieavateeranon as Chairman of the
Audit Committes, with Mr. Chokechai Tanpoonsinthana and M. Suchart Phisitvanich as the Audit
Committee members, Mrs. Nongyao Apiram is the secretary.

In fiscal 2016, running from 1% April 2016 — 31* March 2017, the Audit Commrittee performed its
duty accorcing to the responsibilty as delegaled by the company's Board of Directors which
corresponding to the reguatiors of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. There ware 9 Audit Committes
meatings, of which £ meatings wss a non-management meating with an auditor and the other 5
meetings were performed with executives, auditors, and internal audilors attending as necessary. The
Audit Committee merrbers attended all the meatings. Major activities ware as follows.

1. Reviewed the financial report. The Audit Committez reviewed the interm and annual financial
statements of 2016 that were reviewed and audited by the auditor for oropose to The Board of Director
Meeting. The Audit Committee were guestioning and listening to the exscutives' and audilors'
clarifications concerning the comactnass and completeness of the financial statements and the adeqgLacy
of information disclosure for the year 2016. The Auwdit Committee agreed with the aucitors that the
financial stalements were correct and adnered to tha general accepted accounting principles.

2. Reviewed ihe internzl aucit system by considaring the scope of work, the responsibilities and
independence of the Internal Audit and approved the annual internal audit plan, in which the Audit
Committee was cpinian that the Company conducts suffizient and appropriale internal audil coniral.

3. Reviewed the company's intemal control system te evaluate the sufficicnoy, appropriotencss
and effsctiveness of the internal control by considering the annua intermal audit report according to the
approved audit plan, It was found that there we'e no significant faults and there was appropriate,
accurale, complete, and reliable of Information disclosed. Auditor was no Sericus concems about the
internal contral. In addition. the Audit Committee had considered the evaluation of internal control in
accordance with the guidelines established by SEC. Tha Audit Committee had opinion that the internal
controls system sufficient and appropriate and accodance to internal control framewark of COS0.

4. Reviewed the Company’s rick manzgemant of 2016 for ite appropriateness and adequacy.

5. FRewviewed complianca with the Securities and Exchange Acts, Regulations of the Stock
Excharge of Thailand and other relevani laws, induding compliance with the Company's requirement.
The Audit Committee did not find any Instance of significant non-compliance with the law, regulations

6. Reviewed and apined relzted transactiors or fransactions that may have conflicts of interest,
and disclosure of such transactons to comply with regulation of the Siock Exchange of Thailand (SET)
and the Office of the Securties and Exchange Commission (SEC). The external auditors opined that the




significant ransadions with rpfaled persens ware disclosed and shown in e Financial Slalament and Molas o the Financial
Slafesents. The Audit Coarmmities had he same apinion a2 the sutermal aeditare and alea sonsldered that such tranescline
wiers reasonable and beneficial to the busineas of the company and were distoasd comectly and completely
T. Considered appointing the exiernal audiors and thar remuneration for the year 2017 for propose their

appadiment 1o the Board of Directors lor approsal A the annual ordinary sharefciders meeting for the yvear 2007, The Addil
Committes consldersd the performance, independence and remuneration and agreed to propose appoeinting Miss Varapom
“Worathitikul, Cerified Public Accountant (Thaitand) Mo. 4474 andor Mrs. Lnakorn Phiithitheda, Certified Pubfic Accounand
(Thailand) Mo, 32567%andfor Mr. Prasit  Yusngsrkul, Cerlified Public Accountant (Thailand) Mo, 4174 andior Mr. Vicken
Khingmontn, Cenfied Public Accountant {Thailand) No. 3377 in ihe name of ihe ProewaterhouseCoopers ABAS Co., Lid, as
tha Company's auditors for 2095, The Avdit Commitiea has tha following opinions regarding the axtermal auditors;

- They demaonsirale a goad work standard and expardise in suditing and have pedormed their duly

efficienty #

- The aforessid audit company and auditors have no relationship or stakes with the Compsny! executives)

major sharahalders of parsons mlaled fo these mentionsd. Thamlone lhere will be audiling indepandsice

and aganian In the Company's linanclal statemen

The remuneration |8 deemed aporoprate,

The Audt Commiltes fulfilled the reaponaibdily of the Audit Commities Charlar as approved by the Board of Direcior
and found that the Company's disclosed financial and operation in fiscal 2018, running from 1% Apdl 2019 — 31" Mareh 201
had approprate and effective internal control and audd, compled with lawa, regulstions and obligations. disclosed the
connected transaction cormectly, performed duties in compliance with the Good Corporate Governance principles with adequacy,

transgarancy and raliabilily.

Biranle {/.L,,-i:__

(&I, Krisada Visavaeeranon)

Chabmran of the Audit Comimfhes

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED
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Auditor's Report

To tha sharsholdars aml the Board of Directors of Thai Stankey Elactric Public Company Limitad

My opinion

In my opinion, tha financial slataments in which e aguity method & appliad and he =aparate financial slatamente
of Thal Stanley Electric Public Sompany Limited (the Company) present fairy, in all matenal respects, the financial
pasitan I which the equity rmathed |e applied and the saparats finandal positian of the Company as at 31 Manch
7. and its financial peformance in which the equity mathod is applied and the separate financial performance
and A= cash flows in which the aquily method ie applied and the =sparate cesh flows far the vesr then ended in
accordance with Thal Finencial Reporting Standards [TFRSs].

YWhat | have audited

| have audited tha accompanying finansial siataments in which the aguity mathod s appliad and the caparats
financial slaternents of the Carmpany, which comprisa the statement of financial pasiion inwhich the equity methad
i applied and the saparale stalemeant of financial position as al 31 March 2017, and the stalement of incoms in
which the equity rmethed iz applied and the separate statement of income, stetamant of comprehensive income n
which the equity mathed i applisd and the separate statement of comprahensive income, siatement of changas in
aguily in which [he aguity methed 15 applied and he separals slalermant of changas in equily and slalement of cash
flows in which the equity method is applisd and the saparate stelement of cash flows for the year then ended. and
nates to the financial siatements in which the aquity method & applied and the saparate financial siatements,
including a summary of slgnficant accourting palicles.

Basis for opinion

| conducted my audil In accordance with Thal Standards on Auditing {TSAs) My responsibilifies under those
standards are further described in bhe Audilor's respansibililiss for the audil of he financial slalemenls in which the
eguity mathod 15 applied and the separate financial statermants section of my report. 1 am independent of the
Company in acsordance with the Fedaration of Accounting Professions under the Roval Patronage of his Majesty
lhe Kirgy's Gode of Elhics for Professional Accaunlants logether with the athical requiremants lhal are relevant o
iy audit of the financlal statements Inowhich the equity methad is applied and he sepaate Tnand al statements,
and | have fulfilled rmy clher elhizal respaneibililies in accordance wilh lhess requiremeanla. | baligva that the audil
evidence | have obtainéd IS sufflckent and appropiate o provide 0 Dasls Tor my aplnlon.

Key audit matters

Kew audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, ware of mast significance in my audic of the
financial statements in which the equity methad is applied and the separate financial statements of the cumrent
period. | daterming one key audil matsr: valgalion of invenlories, This matter wae sddressed in the context of my
audit of the financial statements in which the equity method is applied and the separate financial statements as a
whaols, and in forming my cpinion thereen, and | da nat provide & separata cpinion an this metker.




Valualion of inventories

Fafar o role 2.6 (accounling polivies] ard robe 2 (irmesenloises),

The waluation of mwentofes iz an anca of Tocus beuse
irvanlones sra = significant par of ke lolal agzelz and the
alkewarees for chaclete ard slosemavieg Invertodes ame
subject to management's judgermeant. The approprisiensss
of the amounl becomes sublectve and & subject o potantial
biEe In maregameant’s [udgement, whether intenticnally or
uninlenlionally.

The asesssment for the allowances for obsclete and
skw-moving irventaries requires a degree of estimation
fram Judgerant. Managameant based theil assassimant
an their experiance and hisbarizal data. Inveniories with
ria mesement over 12 months ars subject 1o 100% alowance.
The lewel of the allowances is assessad by taking into
acoount the historcal and recent sales expenence. the aging
af imverilores and ofher faciors thatl affect obsolaba and
show=moving inventories.

How my audit addressed the key audit matter

| updabzd my undersianding of the anlily's assurmplion:
used 1o develep the allowances for obsolste and
skow-rmaving  Invertadas and  determined  that he
acecounting policies are caneistent with prior years,

| azsessed the measonablensse of managermsent's
assumplions used in developing the allowances for
chsolets and slow-reving invenlonss by corskdsdng
hialorical dala and prior years’ experence including
key inventery ratios. | also chellenged managerment’s
aseumption of specific periods 85 1o whether they wers
appropriate 1o be used in determining the valustion of
inventary.

| tstad the raliability of the invenlory aging report
that was used 1o assese the valusticn of invantory by
tracing the last movement date of the Inventony aging
paport 1o the supporting dacuments ta confirm that
imvertones were assigned to the ocomact aging catecany
by the systam.

| tested the mathematkcal accuracy of the allowances
of the Indentory Balance darbed from managamants
asslmptionsg Mo materalwaiancess aress froom pesfanming
thiz weork.

| sls0 assessed whether any obsolete and siow-roing
inventories wara amitted Trom the detalled analysis
by eamining the Inventory aging analvsis and racing
information oblainad durng invenlory stock counls,

Uzing the above procedures, | determined that
rmanagemant’s asgumplion was propery @applisd. In
ackdiiicen, the estimation of the allwances for obsalete
ard showgmoving inventonss was spplisd spproprisley.

Criher information

The direclars are responsible for the olher informalion. The olher infommation comprises he infarmalion inchuded in
the annual reper, but daes not include the financial statements in which the equity method s applisd and the
saparate financial statements and my auditor's repor thereon. The annual repor is sxpected 1o b2 mads available
i me after the date of thiz auditor's repoart.

My opinion an the linancial slalements incwhich the eguily melhod e applied and the separate financial slalerrsnis
does nol cover he other information and [ wall nel express any forrm of assurancs conclusion thereon.

In cannaction with myy audit of the financial ststemanis in which the equity methoed is applied and the separate
Tinancial statemeants, my responsibdity 15 1 oead the olber infarmation demtified aboye whan it becomes avallable
and, in daing s, consider whether the ather infermation is materially incensisient with the financial statements in
which Lthe equily melhod is applied and the separale insncial stalemanls or my knowlsdge oblained in the audil, or
otharsise appears to ba materally misstated.

When | read the annual r=porl, T 1 concluda that there is 8 material misslalement therein, | am regquired Lo
rammuninaie the malter to Fhe aodit pommittas

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED
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Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements in which the equity method is applied
and the separate fimancial statements

The direciors are responsible for the preparation and fair pregseniation of the finandial slatemerts in which the
equity method is applied and the separale financial stalements in accordance with TERSs, and for such intemal
cantral as the diractors datermine & necassarny 1o anable the praparation of Tinancial statements in which tha equiy
meltod ia applied and the separaie linanaial slalerments thal are frea rom malenal misstalement, whelher due Lo

fraud wr amor.

In preparing the financial statements [n which the equity methad is spplied and the separate financial statemeants,
the directors are respansitle for assessing the Sompany's abillity o conlinue as a gaing concern, disclosing, as
applicat:le, matlers related o goirg concam and using the going concem basis of accounling unless the direclars.
eithar intend o liguidate the Company or o ceass operafions. ar has no realistic alternative but fo do sa.

The audit committes assists tha direclors in discharging their responsibiliies for owarsesing the Company's
Tinancizal reperting procsss,

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial staterments in which the equity method is applied
and the separate fimancial statements

My ohjeclives are to ablain reasonable assurancs aboul whiether the financial statemernts inwhish the sguity method
iz applied and lhe saparale financial stetemaenls as a whole are free from malsnsl misstatemen, whether dua o fraud
ar ertor, and {o issue an auditor's report that includes my opinicn. Reascnable assurances is a high level of assurancs,
bul B reot @ guaranies that an audit cerducted in accordance with TEAS will alwioys delect a malerial misstatemesnt
when il axisls. Misslaterments can arise from fraud ar emor and are considered matensl i, individually or in the
aggreqate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic deddsians of users faken on the basis of
thase financial statameants in which the equity methad is applied and the separate financial statemeanis.

Ag part of an awdit in accordanae with TSAa, | exercize profeasional judament and malntain professional scepticiam
thrcughout the audit, | alse:

Idenlify and assess lhe risks of malsrial misslalernenl of 1he financial stalements in which the equily meathod
i applied and the separate financial statements. whether dus to fraud ar emrar, design and perdarn audit
procedures responsiva ko Lhose nsks, and oblain audil avidence thal is sulficient and appropnete o provids
& basis for my opinion. The risk of not detacling & material misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resuling from ermer, as fraud may invalve collusion, fargery, intentional omizzions, misre prezentaticns,
of the overdde of Intermal contral.

Obilgin an underslanding of inlemal cantral relevant o the audil in order (o design audil procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. but not for the purpese of axprassing an opinkon on the affactivenass of
thé Carfpany’s intarnal sartial.

Evaluate the appropriatensss of accounting policies used and the reascnablensss of accounting estimates
and related discksures made by the directaors,

Concluda on lha approprielsnsss of Ihe direclors' use of The geing conecern basis of accounling and, besed
on the audit evidanca obiained, whether & materal uncersinly exisis related (o avenis or conditions that
may cast sinificant doubt on the Company's ability 1o continue as a going concem. i 1 conclude that a
material uncartainly exisis. | am reguired to draw gttantion in my auditors repart 1o the related diselogures in
the finansial statements inowhich the eguily methad i applisd and the separate financial slatemeants or, iF
such disclosures are inadequals, o modify my opinien. My conclusions are based on the audil svidence
obtained up 1o the date of my auditor's report. However, future svenis or conditions may cause the Company
10 c2ase o cantinue s a going concerm.

Evaluate 1he owverall presantation. structure and sortent of the Tinancial statements in which the egquily
method is applisd and The sepamts inancial slalemenls, including lhe disclosures, and whethar the inancial
statermnents in whizh the squiy mathod iz applied and the zeparate financial staterranis represent the
underlving transactions and avents in & mannsar that achieves fair pressntation.

Dbizin aufficient appraprate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the ertities or busineas
Activities within the group o ekpress an apinian on the Iinancial statemsals in whlch he equity maethaod is
applied. | am respensible for the direction, supsndsion and pedarmance af tha group audil. | remain solaly
respansibi far my audit apinion,

ANNLEAL REPORT 2018




| commmuniceie with the audd commitize regarding, among other matters. the planned scops &nd timing of the sudit
and significart audi findings, Including any sgnificant deficiencles in irtemal contral that | idendfy during my awdii,

I alzn provide the aodit committes with a staterment fhat | wave complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding indepsndence, and lo cormmunicale wilh them all relationships and cther mallers thal may ressonably be
thought to bear an my independencs, and whars applicsble, related ssfeguards.

From the mattars communicated with the audit committes, | daterming thnss matters that wers of most sgnificancs
in thee audil ol e Tnancial stalements inowhich the eouiby reethond s appliced and the sepamate Tinancial statements
of the current perad and are therefore the key audit matiers, | describe these matiers in my suditor's report unless
lawy or ragulation preciudes publis disclosure abaut the mattar or when, in exremery rare circumstances, | determine
thatl & mattsr should not be communicatsd in my repor becsuse the adverse consagusnces of doing so would
reascnably be expected to outwelgh the public interest benefits of such communization.

PricawsatarhousaCoapar: 8EAS Lkl

Jpaae sl

Varaparn Vorathitikul

Cartfied Pulblic Accountant [Thailand) Mo, 4474
Bangkok

18 Kay 2017
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Thal Stanley Bsctric Public Company Umitad .
Statements of Financial Position

For the year ended 31 March 2017

Assais

Current assels

Cash and cash aquivaants

Shori-term investments held to maturity
Trage and other aciounts recelsable, nel
Inventonies, nel

Cwrment porticn of loans to empoyeas
Cumpurale i fex efundale

Dther current assets

Tokzl current assets

Mon curront ascois

Loans to emgloyees

Corporale incme tax edundabe
Investments in associstes
Long-term investments, net
Property, plant and eguipment, net
Intangible assets, net

Deferrad tax assats, nat

LAER NON-CLNPENT ASSe1S, nEl

Totzl non-currant assels

Tolzl assels

Financia statements in which

the aguity methed la applied

The Company only

31 March

2017
Baht

31 March

2016
Baht

31 March

2017
Baht

31 March

2016
Eaht

1,085,653 200
3,836,585 912
2,052, 750
T2, 737217
A31.874,5343

7813, 081

1,839,887 555
2120,0000,000
&, 262,185,201
rr2dd2413
20,605,496
35,604, 350
BARS3T4

1,085, 532 800
3,836 963,812
052,024 750
21,7377
33 ET4 533

7813081

1,839 88T 555
2120000, 000
2262 150,21
TT2442413
20, B95 408
35,804 368

B 485 574

T, 738,088,303

7,059.504,407

7, 756,068,393

T.050,504 407

36,891,950
35 80<, 368

| 048,232 284
114,161,215
5.460.123.334
720,008, 805

o 03T 4l

14,852,040

031423 285
12681215
8 836,093,265
T31.687 189

o 1 Ul 84

36 801 850
35,804 368
5T, 176,689
114,361 215
5460123334
720,008 805
BEA24 176

S a1 A

14,858,000

&7, 176,689
112 681,215
5538, 083 265
731,687,189
82,060 808

i1 b 4

T AR TES, 366

7,347, T664THE

6,543,131 967

6 055, 589 650

15,185,831,778

14,407 270 BEL

14,281,200, 3650

13,616,054 D97

Tha ritiss b B facmeiol shotermenls oo poge 44 o 72
o on iriegl pod of haes froncicl solemens




Thal Stanley Elsctric Public Company Umitad
Statements of Financial Position

For the yoar ended 31 March 2017

Liabllities and equity
Current lisbilithes

Trade accaunts payahble - othar coampaniss
- related parlies

Oither sccounts payable .- otharcompenies
- relaled parliss

Arerpand oorpnrate nrnme tax

Aoorued egpenses
Total cumant labllitles
Nan-current Habilities

Dedamrad lax liabiities, nat
Proision tor postemployment benefits

Tokal noncurrent fabilities

Tofal liabilities

Equity

Share capital
ALITNOTSED Shaarg capiial
78,825,000 crdinary aharea, par value
of Bant 2 sach

lsaued and paii-up share capital

76,823,000 cedinary sharas, par value
af Daht 5 =ach

FPremivm on share capital
Ratired samings
Approprated
- Lmgal pecaarve
Linapproprialad

Crther componenis of aoguity

Tenkal megin by

Total liabilities and aquity

Tha nokes ' e flenaciol sofemesl on poge 44 1o 71
e on ineEo. por of Fes Angrcial Poemecs

Financal statements in wkich

the aguity method is appied

The Company anly

41 March
2017
Baht

31 March
2016
Baht

31 March
2017

Bah:

J1 March
2016
Baht

ART 440, G54
423,530,332
184,035,876
129,630,328
108 RRA 4D
255,845,713

R*6_BEE 412
438,296 463
176,226,220
141,173,310
194 RdiE IET
257,133,327

457,440 BES
423,590,332
161,035,576
120,660,328
1260 K54 342
250 645,713

S1EAREA12
4B FOR 463
176,226 234
141173810
124 B4R 2RT

257,133 327

' 548 238 145

1,6£3.232 508

1,548, 236,145

643 232 508

111,736,843
184,330,737

12,779,512
163,313,487

184,330,737

183,313 487

296,117, 6E0

256,093,008

184 530,737

153, 313497

' B44 353 825

1,808,325,517

1,732,566, 882

6 56005

dtd 1 U

T,

e R ML

S, TR AU

303,125,000
B04,250,000

a2 500

12,512,887, 321

{97 .07C,007)

303,125,300
B0d 250,200

J8.312,500

11,624,962, 354

(o2, PO 100

200,125,000
S0u 280, 000

238,012, 500

11,618,257 . 578

o GOC, 000

203,425 000
534, 250000

3,312 500

10,879,356 592

0,304 000

15,5341 487 Q54

12 &7 Gd5 WRR

13 S4R A33 ATH

11 ANE SAR 09%F

15,185.831,778

14,407 270 386

14,281,200, 360

13,615,084 097

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED




Thal Stanley Bectric Publie Company Umitad

Statements of Income
For the vesr endad 31 March 2017

Financial statemants in which
the eguity methad is applied The Company anly
2017 2016 Fii) 2016
Motes Bahi Baht Bizht Baht

Revenues from sales and serices B, 25 &F M.024796,620 10.672,243.686 11,024 796,625 10,672,243 586

Cost of sales and services

Grosa profit
Oz incorme
- Driwicdend incarng
- 3ain on exchangs ratss, net
- Gain on sals of long-tesm
Investrmeant
- Others

Frofit before expanses

Selling expEnses
Administrative expenses

Total expensas

Ciperating profit

Share of profit fnm investments

in assoCiates

Profit before income tax
Incrame B

Net grofit for the year

Baaic sarnings per ahare

Wet predit for the year

{DL0BT. 200,921)

(8,920 400 599)

(0,087, 20:0,921)

(8,920, 409,690,

1,937 585, 704

234617 BES
21 100,465

141 456,441

1,742, 813,887

8,375,743
18,371,111

261,811,319
146,642 537

1.937 505,704

B2 882 o
21,100,465

141,456 441

1,742 B13 88T

£3.088 853
18.371,111

261,611,318
146,642 537

21235M0,205
(464.056,570)
(334,550, 203)

(T8 008 TE2)

2,180,114.5497
(472,130, 88)
(302, 722.021)

(774 B5Z 003)

2,153,035, 551
1484 056,579)
534, 950,203)

{ras, 008 T2

2,223 807 507
(472,130,882
02, T23,021)

(774, B53,903)

1,324 563,513

255720107

1,405,261, 65

217,351,555

1,384, 028,759

1,428,853, 604

1.580.283 620
{309.515,723)

1,622 612,248
(31947 008}

1,394,028, 769
{273 284 ThH3)

1,458,953, 604
(FBR 440, 279)

1,270 TET BOT
P =2 = S

1,303,44),241

1421, 764 016
= S =

1,172.513,325
=—oegooosa

Tha ritiss b B facmeiol shotermenls oo poge 44 o 72
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Thal Stanley Elsctric Public Company Umitad

Statements of Income

For the yoar ended 31 March 2017

MNat profit for the year

Other comprahensive incoma (expenseas)
for the vear after tax:

ltema that will be reclnasifisd aubseguently
to profit or loss

Lnrealised galn an chandge in Tsr value
of availeble-for-sale investmeant

Exchange differences relating io investments
in associates

Other comprehenshve Income (expenses)
for the vear - net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Tha nokss o e fienaciol sofemesl on Doge 44 o 72
o on oo port of e Aegrcial premesh

Fimancial statements in which
the equity method s applied

The Company only

2017 2018
Haht Bant

2007 2016
Hant Eant

1,270 7e7 8597 1,306 440 241

1,184,000 1,164,000

[55,556,661) 31,775,638

121,784,006 1, 1T25713 320

1,184,000 1,184,000

(54,372 6R1} 32,958,838

1,184,000 1184, 000

1216395216 1,336,400.079

1,722,948, M8 1,173,597 345

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED
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Thal Stanley Bectric Public Company Umitad
Statements of cash flows

For the vear ondad 31 March 2017

Financial statemants in which
the equity method is appled

The Company anly

2017
Baht

2076
Baht

2017
Baht

2016
Baht

Cash flows from operating activities:
Profl before income tax for the year
Adjustrents o reconcile profit before income
tax for the year fo net cash provided by
ExpEratons
- Depreciation
« Bmortisation
- Inlerasl Income
- (3ain on sale of long-term investiment
- Shara-al profit from investments
in associales
- Davidend incoms
- Invasbments in assocales
- Long-term investments
- GEain an disposal of propery, plant and
Bouigment, nel
- Lose on write-off of intangible asseis
- [Rarvarsal af} Allowance for doubthul
account
- [Revarsal of} Allowance for slow moving
inwentones and nel realisable value
lower than cost of inventories
- [Revarsal of) Provisaon for
post-employment benalils 17
- lnrealised loss (gain) on exchangs rates, nel

Cash flows before changes In operating
assets and lisbililiss
Changes in oparabing assels and abdlias
- Trade and other accounts receivable
- Inveniories
- Other current assals
- Other non-current assats
- Trade accounts payable - other companies
- Trade accounts payabla - related parties
- Dither accounts payable - other companies
- Qther accounts payable - related padies
- Acorued expenEes
- Payment for post-employment
benafit obligation

Gash generabed from operalions
Inlerast receiyved
Income tax paid

Met cash received from operating activibes

1,580,283,620

1,020,514, 275
177 654, 7T
{64 876, 186)

(255 720, 107)

(23 417, 58:5)

(585 038)
1

26,755,759

7,533,106

&2.843 440
374,385

1622, 612, 249

1,045,341, 281
187,965, 304
{55,112,043)

(261,911,319)

(217,351,555)

(9,375,743}

13,623 0ad)
21

9,514,111

{3,001, 853)

23,130,520
{ 184,330)

1,304, 028, 759

1,020,514,275
177,654 707
{64, 876,186)

(B0 465 256)
{23417 685)

(988,038
1

26,755,769

7,533 108

22,843 440
374,385

1,458 953,604

1,045 349,281
181, 9469, 304
{55,112,043)

{261,911,318)

(53,6502 910}
(8,375,743)

(3,623,080)
21

8514111

(3,001, 853)

23,120,680
| 184,330)

2,490, 956 336

192,193,260
43,172,080
672,283
{11,517,9496)
{5 404G 558)
{4,708, 131)
{14,430, 5346)
{11,072, 70T
2,712,388

{1,826 200}

2,337,997 554

(407, 075,550)
169,739,398
1,805 886
{1,346,894)
16,031,273
57,386,261
2,499,355
{7,383,079)
39,793,151

{3,015,307)

2,490,956, 336

162,183,280
43,172,080
G2, 293
{11,517 996)
{58,408 558)
14,706, 131)
{14,420 536)
{11,072, 707}
2,712,388

{1,826 200}

2,537 997 554

{407,075,550)
168,739,399
1,805 886
(1,348 884)
16,031,273
57,386 261

2 499,355
(7,383,079)
30,763,154

(3,015,307)

25T TA6 23T
19,142 653
(274,807 (M5)

2,200,432 ,050
19,452 008
329,005 68:.3)

2,627, 7468, 23T
18,142 653
(274,807 045)

2,800 452,050
10,452 008
{320,885 68.3)

2,372,081,845

1,888,988 375

2,.372,081,845

1,880 088 375

Tha ritiss b B facmeiol shotermenls oo poge 44 o 72
o on iriegl pod of haes froncicl solemens




Thai Siankay Elestric Public Company Limited

Statements of cash flows
For the year anded 31 March 2017

Cermln Muves Froo e ling aslivilies.

Loans made ic empbyees

Loans repayments from employees

Furchases of proparty. plant and egulprosent

Proceeds from dispesals of property, pland
e ] e ]

Interasi mecaved an shorddem mvestmants
held ko maturity

Cash recsiots ‘rom sale of long-smm
imvestment

Dividends received
- Irvvasknants in assoctiales
- Long-erm investrents

Purchases of nanable assals

Cash recaipls ‘rom shorl-larm imcastmaents
he b B mabunty

Cash paymenton shord-term invesimanis
held to maturity

Med eash used in nvesting acthvies

Cixsh flow from financing activity;
Dividands pai

Met cash usad in financing activty

Met deciease in cash and cash equhalents
Cash and cash eguivadents &t beginning

of the: year
Effacls of exchange rale changes

Cash and cash eguivalents at end of e year

Man-cash transactian:

Outslanding kabliities arisen from purchases
ol planl, equiament and ntang bie aisels

Acorued divicdend income from invesiment
N Bssociate

Tha nokss o e fienaciol sofemesl on Doge 44 o 72
e on ineEo. por of Fes Angrcial Poemecs

Financial statements in which
the equity method s applied

The Compamy aenly

17
Eaht

016
Baht

21T
Baht

e
Baht

{55,494, 180}
20,281 2483
(96C 556 948)

ILr#1ave

5,136,165

T3,2T8 046
23,447 gas
C1ET.967, 794}
5,500 A00 000

T, 248 383 912}

{6 230 73T
20, T85 424
{740 365 5100
4 AGRG1E

12 834878
280,000 000
oG as0 120
DArs 74
{279,960, 100

4, D7 OO0, 00D

{6,370 641,585)

{55,494 180)
20,281,283
(60, 556 94 8)

1,791,570

13,136,165

73,278, e
23,417 685
(161,967 194)

5,531 A0, 000

(248 383 512)

{46,23C, 73T)
20,785,424
{740,368 640}
42408, 5 TE
12,831,876
230, e, DD
20,880,120
8,373,743
(278,50, OO0

4 BT, O, OO0

(6.370,641,585)

2,743 047 485)

(2 032,812 257)

(2,743,007 485)

(2,032 812,257)

| EE BG2 B30)

(IET, TEG, )

(352, 862 B30}

{3ET,THE 080)

|82, 252 630}

(36T, 706, 10}

(02, B2 830}

{ET, 708 080}

(753,878, 270)

1,830,887 555
(374, 385)

(510,600,362

2.350,313,187
184,330

(753 8TE2TO)

1,830,848 555
(374 385)

{590,608, 96.2)

2,350,315 187
184,330

1,05, 534 800

1,830,887 555

1,085,653 500

1,830,887, 555

U S

e Rl e

3,812,790

= L ]

b, 402,175

3,812 790

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED




Thal Stanley Bectric Public Company Umitad

Notes to the financial statements
For the vear anded 31 March 2017

1 Ganeral informatior

Thai Sanley Electric Public Company Limited {the “Company”} 15 a public limitec company, Incorporated n
Thallond, The address of s regioored ofice s 2002 Moo 1 Boigpoon Rungsit Rood, Bankdang, Amphur

hMuang, Pathumthanse, Thaitand 12000, The Company is listked on ihe Slock Exchange of Thailand.

The orincipa buainesa opaation of the Company @ the manufaciure and asles o aulemadive buba, lighling
eqepmEnl, molds & dies anc produs! designs:

Thees financial statements have besn approved by the Company’s Doard of directors on 10 May 2017,
Accounting poliches
Thae principsal gusuurdiney prolices adepled in e el of Wnso s stolenmnks gre sol oul edow,

Basis ol presaralion

Tha financial stalemenls hawe bean arepansd in accerdanca with Thai genemlly accpled accounting prnciples
under the Accouniing Acl BE, 2343, being those Thal Accounting Slandards sseed under lhe Soccouning
Professlons act BE. 2647, and the nancial reporting requirements of Bhe Securilies and Exdnange Cormmission
under the Secunties and Exchange Ao BLE. 2535,

Tha financial slalemanls have baan prepaned under the hisorical cast convention axcepl the measunsmart of
available-forsale invasimeanl as explained inlhe relevant aceounting policies

The preparaion of financld statements 0 conformity wih Thal generaly accepted accounting principles
requires the Jse of certain aitical accounting estimales. I ako regures managemeant to exercise it: judgemant
in the process of apphang the entity's accounting poicies. | he sreas inwolving a8 higier degres of judgemert or
complagily, cr areas whare assumplons and eslimales arg significant 1o the financial slaterents am disclosed
In Mele 3,

An Bnglish wvarzion of the firancial statements has besn prepared from the statutony financial staternants that

are in the Thai language. In the event of 8 conflict or a difference in interpretation betwesn the two lBnguages,
the Thai langiage statutory fnanciad statements shal prevail

Ravisad financial reporting standards

a) Revisedfinancial reporting standards which are effective frem 1 Janwary 2016 ane as follews:

AS 1 {revised 2015)

~AS 2 {rvisad 2015)

“AS 7 {revised 2015)

“AS B {revisad 2015)

“AS 10 {revised 2015)
~AS 11 {revised 2015)
“AS 12 {revised 2015)
“AS 16 {revised 2015)
“AS 17 {revised 2015)
“AS 18 (revized 2015)
“AS 19 {revised 2015)
~AS 20 frevised 2015)
“AS 21 {revised 2015)
~AS 23 [revised 2045)
~AS 24 {revised 2015)
~AS 26 {revised 2015)
~AS 27 {revised 2015)
“AS 28 {revised 2015)
~AS 29 irevised 20415)

Fresentation of financial statements

Inveniones

Slatement of cash fows

Accsimbing palicies, changes in accounling estimales and amors
Events aftet the reporling period

Construction contrazts

Income laxes

Property, plant and equipament

Leases

Fevenue

Emgploves bansfis

Acoaunting for gowemment grants and desclosurs of govemmen| assisiarocs
The effects of chamaes in Toregn exchanae ales

Bomowing oosta

Related pary disclesuras

Accounting and reporting by retirement benafit plans

Separabe firancial dalemerts

Investments In associatas and (obsl venbures

Financial rexording in hvpernflationary economiss




Thal Stanley Eectric Publie Company Umitad

Motes to the financial statements
For the year endad 31 March 2017

Z

23

Accounting policies (Conl'd)

Revised financial reporting atandards (Coni'd)

a)

Revisad financial reporiing standards which are effective from 1 January 2016 are as follows: [Conl'd)

TAS 33 (revised 2015)
TAS 34 {revised 2015)
TAS 36 {revised 2015)
TAS 37 {revised 2015)
TAS 38 {ravised 2015)
TAS 40 {revised 2015)
TAS 41 {revised 2015)
TFRS 2 {revised 2015)
TFRS 3 (ravisad 2015)
TFRS 4 {revised 2015)
TFRS 5 (revisad 2015)
TFRS & {revised 2015)
TFRS 8 {revised 2015)
TFRS 10 {revised 2015)
TFRS 11 {revised 2015)
TFRS 12 (revised 2015)
TFRS 13 {revised 2015)
TSIC 10 {revised 2015)
TSIC 15 frevisad 2015)
TSIC 26 {revisad 2015)
TSIC 27 (revised 2015)
TSIC 28 frevised 2015)
TSIC 31 {revised 2015)
TSIC 32 frevisad 2015)
TFRIC 1 {revised 2015)
TERIC 4 (revised 2015)
TFRIC & {revised 2015)

TFRIC T {revisad 2015)

TFRIC 10 {revsed 2015)
TFRIC 12 {revised 2015)
TFRIC 13 {revised 2015)
TFRIC 14 {resvised 2015)

TFRIC 15 {reveed 2015)
TFRIC AT {revised 2015)
TFRIC 18 {revized 2015)
TFRIC 20 {rereised 20155
TFRIG 21 {revisad 2015)

The Company has applied the aforemantioned financal reporting standards from 1 April 2018, Howsever,
the Company's management evalusted that the application of thoss financial reparting standards has no
siandficant imoacts 1o the financial siatemants,

Eamings (-er shate
Interm financial reporting
Impairment of asseis
Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Intangible assals
Investment property
Agriculture
Share-based payment
Business combinalions
Insurance contracis
Mon-curren] assels hild Tor sabe and discontinued aperalions
Exploration for and evaluation of mineral reaources
Oparating sagmants
Consolidated financial stalemeants
Jewnl arrangenm enls
Disclosure of interesls n other entities
Falr value measuremeant
Government assistanae - Mo specific retation 1o operating activities
Operaling keases - Incenlives
Incoime tames - changes in e tax status of an enlity o #s shamholders
Evatuatng the substansg of irngacions imaiing the legal T of a lease
Senviece cenceasion armangements; Disclosures
Revenue - barter transactions involving advertising services
Infangible assals - Web sile costs
Changes naxisting decommissioning, restoration and similar liakiliies
Detarminig whether an arrangement containg a lease
Righta to nterests ansing from decommissioning, restoration and
enyironmantal rehabilitetion funds
Applying the restalemeanl approach undser TAS29 Financial reporting in
hyperinfationary economies
Interm financial reporing and impalrmen
Esrvice concesslon arangements
Custormer loyalty programmes
TAS 1% - The limit on a defined Banefil assel, minimum funding
requirements and thelr inberacton
Agreements for the constrection of real estate
Distrbutians of non-cash assets bo cwners
Transfers of assets from customears
Siripping costs in the production phase of a sufacs mine
Levies

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED




Thal Stanley Bectric Public Company Umitad

Notes to the financial statements
For the vear anded 31 March 2017

2 Accountirg palicies (Conl'd)

2.1 Revizsed financial reporting standards (Coet'd)

b} Eevised firancial reporting standards which are sffectve from 1 Jansary 3017 and the Company Fas not
wal early adopted thesa revised standards arm a= inllows:

TAS A (revead 016

TAS 2 (revieed X016

TAS 7 (revised 2010

TAS 8 [revieed 2016

TAS 13 [revised 20 14)
TAS 11 (revised 2016)
TAS 12 [revigea F016)
TAS 16 (reviseo 2016)
TAS 17 [revised 2016)
TAS 18 (revised 2018)
TAS 19 (revised 2016)
TAS X0 (revisec 2016)
TAS 21 (revisea 2014)
TAS 23 (raviseas F01R)
TAS 24 (revises 2016)
TAS M [rensad 016)
TAS 7 (revised 2016)
TAS 20 (reviaed 2016)
TAS 23 (ravised 2016)
TAD 33 (nesen] 2014)
TAS 3 (revises F016)
TAS 36 (revised S016)
TAS 37 (revised 2016)
TAS 38 (revisad 2016)
TAS 40 [revised 2016)
TAS 41 (revised #016)
TFRE 2 (reviged 2013)
TFRS 3 (revised 2013)
TFRS 4 (rewismd 20115)
TFRS 5 [reviged $013)
TFRES & (raviaad 2015)
TFRS & (revised 2015)
TFRE 10 [rovisod 2016}
TFRS 11 [revisad 2016)
TFRE1E (rev i 2070)
TFRS 13 [revised 2076)
TSHC 10 frevgsed 2016

TSIC 15 {revised 2016

135105 fravesad 2076

Tale &7 frevsad 2016

TSIC 29 {revsmed 2018

TSIC 31 {revised 2018

TSIC 32 {revised 2016

TFRIC 1 {rewisnd 28
TFRIC 4 {reisad 201€)
TERIT & [radiand H118)

TFRIC 7 [ravicod 201€)

TFRIG 10 {rewvised 2090}
TERIC 12 {ravised 2048)
TFRIC 13 {rwiead 2098}
TFRIC 14 {rvised 2016)

TERIC 15 {revised 209%)
TFRIC 17 {revised 20%6)

TFRIC 18 {revised 2016)

Pragantation of inandal etlomsntes

Irventones

Glatemment of cash flowa

Accounting polices, changes in accountirg esimates and enmmors

Evenls afier the repodting period

Consinchon confracts

Ircome Iaxes

Fropedty, plant and equipment

Laasas

Beverue

Employes tenefls

Accouriing for govemiment grants and dsclosure ol government aasistanss

Tre efiects of changes in foreign exchanoe rates

Harmwing cnsls

Relaled paty disclosures

Azcoipvliveg and epoding by fol roment beralil plans

Separale financial statemeants

Irvestmenis in aasociates and joing venbuss

F nandial reporing in hypar-infalionary econories

Earnigge pet aliare

Irbenrr Tinancial repoding

Impalrment of atsets

Provisions, contngent liabdiies and contingeni assets

Irlanghble assels

Irvasimen proparty

Agricuture

Share-hased paymert

Business combinations

Irsurasrs mnirecls

Mof-curran! asaels eld Tof sale and descondinged cparaiong

Explortion for and avaluation of minraral resoursaa

Cperaing ssgmenis

Concoidatcd fmanoiol ciotzmonic

Joinl arrangamants

Diaciosure of inderdsts i olher enditles

Falbr velue measuremeant

GOVEMIMEen ASsiaiance - Mo specifie relaion 13 operaing acivitkes

Cparating leases - Incentives

INCIONNe LEes - LIanges in iR &g s1akes of an enlily of 85 tharsholders

Evauzting I subrstance of transactons in ihe legal Toom of 3 lese

Sendick Cordgssion Arrangements. Disclosures

Fevenue - Barler transactiang involving aiver sing senvices

Irtengble ssets - Web sile cosls

Changas in axisling dernmmissirning, resboradinn and simibr Babififes

Dederminang whelher an arangermert cortaing a lease

Eighte tn infereaie arkimg fmm decommisainming, reatorsion and
ermvisnnmental rehasllitaton funds

Applying the rocoiorent cpproach undeor TAS 39 Finansial reparting
i hyper-inflationary economies

Irkerie Tirsanc ial repecalineg andd impainmand

Servica concesslon aranoemenis

Cuslonmen oyally prsgranmns

TS 1% - The limit on a defined benefit asset, minimurm findirg
reguraments and ther irtaraclion

Agrecandenls 1or he constraction of real eslale

Distribations of ron-cash assets to e

Tranafars o assats from customers




Thal Stanley Elsctric Public Company Umitad

Motes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2017

4 Accounting policies (Conl'd)

22 Reviaerd finascisl repnting atandarda (Contd)

b} Revised inancial repording stendardz which are effective from 1 Januory 2017 asd the Cormrpany haa net
wel aarly adopled thesa revised stindards are as folows: (Conl'd)

I=HIC 2 (revEed AUE) Sinpping costs m the produzion phase of 3 Burface mine
TFRIC 21 {rovicod 201G} Lovice

TAS 104 (reviged 2016] Acsounting Tor Troubhed Debt Fasructining s

TS 100 (nevised 20716] Acoownting Tor lmvestiments in Debl aind Equily Securfios
TaS 107 (revizead 20106] Fimarcial Inesourmenis, Disclswe ard Fresenation

T Cormpany’s marmgaman] envaluated thal the mvisad irmancal mpoding slandads has no significant impacts
B TN TINARCE SEATEMEnts.

23  Foreign curmancy translation
{a Funclienal and praseitalion surmency

lteme nciuded In the financlal staiemeniz of the Sompany are maasured using the cumency of e
primary ecoramiz enwinnmen: nowhich the  entity oparates (funclional currenaoy). . Tha firancial
statermends ara prasented in Thai Baht, ahich is the Company's funclional ard presenlation curansy.

Tremooottens and balanoso

Foreign cwrrency trensections are fransisbed inie the funclionsl cumency using the exchenge rales
prevaling at t1e dales of ihe transactkons or valuation whers [lBMS are e-measured. Foregn exchangs
gakns and losses resulting frem he setiement of suck trnsactions and frarm the tanstillon & year-eod
@xchange rales ol monetery 55t and labilites dendminatéd |0 Monelgn CUurmences ang neGoegn Sed in e
proiit or loss

When 8 gain o logs o a non-monetars ilam s recognised in sther comprahenzive incoms, sny
aenchange compoianl of thal gain or less is moognised in ather comprabansiva incomea. Canversely,
vl & el oF 1055 o0 a nodemcnetany e o ecognised inoprofit and loss, any excharge somgeonent of
that gain cr lozs (s recogniaed inprofit and loss.

Carh and cazh egquivalants

Cash and cash equivaleits mohade cash ir hand, deposits held af call with Jangs, ather short-term highly llguid

inve=imients with original matunties of three months or lees which are nol wasd 2 collateral,

Trade accounis necelvaiia

Trade accourts eoceivatla ere iecognizad initislly &t original imaice amount and sLbseguently mezsured at he
ramaining arouwnl kess dlowance for doubtful recetvabtles based on a review of alf outstanding amounts at he
year and. The amcunt of the alowines |2 the dSlfirence bebrean the corrying ameJnt of the reschakis and th
amount expected to be collieclini. Ead debts are mooondssd 0 the satement of incorne as par of administratee
SXDESTERE,

Inveniorizs

Invenfarics ane sioted of the lower of coat or ret icolisable wolue,  Goaf io detormined by the ovcroge methed
The cost of purchase comprises both the purchase phce ana costs direcily attrbutable to the acquisiion of the
mventory, such as impod dulies and Irensporlstion chamge, less all altribalable discouns a1d ehales. The sl
wf fireslei] Goods aed wark 1N proceds Comp Sds raw inaberials, Bned bbor, ofhes Jiresd Costh awd islaked
produstion overhaads which are allecated bemed on naemal capacity  Met reallsable value B the estimate of the
selling prize In tha odinary course of business less the costs of completion anc seling expenses, Alowence s
made, wherse necessary, or obeolsle, sliow-moving and defachve invanicnss.

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED
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MNotes to the financial statements
For the vear anded 31 March 2017

Fi

.7

Accouniing policies (Conl'd]

Invaatmenta 7 aeeociates

Associstzs are sl anfities over which the Comoaamy has sgnificent imlueance bul not control, generally
accompanying 8 sherehobfing ol between 20% and 50% of the woling rights. Investrenis n associatss ame

initially recognised a. cosland ascounted Tor using the equity method in the financial galements in which the
equily melhod ks applied

Tha Companys shaes of its asicciaies’ post-acquisitior profile or losses sre recognised inthe slatemsent of
ineome and e shares of post-acguisition movemeads in meservas are recocnised in resarees. The cumudative
post-acouisiticy movements. are adjusied against the camyng amouwnl of the imvesimels When (he
Company's share of losses In an assocate equals or excesds its interest in the sssocite, the Company doas
nif recognise lunherlosaes, unless it has incurred obligatons o made paymeants on behall of he associate,

Unrealised gains on transaclions balween the Company and its assccisles ar eiminalad 1o the extant of the
Company's inlerest n the assodates. Unmealiced lossos am ko eiminaled uness the transaction provides
evidence of an impaimment of the asse transfermed.  Aocounling poscies o associales have béen changed,
where necessary, to ensure consiatency with the policles adopted by the Company.

Inthe Companmy financial sataments, imestments in associales am accsunted Tor Jsing the cosl mealhad,

A sl al the Company's associabes 5 disclosed in Mote 11

Oither Investments

Inwesirnents ofher than investiments in assodales are classiBed (nto e following three cateqones which ane
ledad=l-nmalurily, dwa latde-"or-sale god gesoeral imeestimengs, The chessiliceion b depemndent oo e purpsesse o
which the imvestmenls wers acglired. ‘anagemsent detemineg: the aipropiate cassification of ds investmenis
at tha time of the purchase and re-svaluates such dasignation o0 a regular bazis.

- mvesiments with lixed matunly thas the mansgement has the intent and asility o nodc o matunty ane
classified as held-to-maturity and &e inclueded n non-currest assets, axcepl for maturities within 12 months

from the satement of inandal position date which are claseified 25 cument asists.

- mvesiments Intended 1o be held for an mdefinite period of tme, wilch may be sold In resionse 1o Bguldty
neals or changas in inlerest rates, are dassfied as avalabde-lor-sals, and are hcluded in non-currant
aszete dinkss managament as espresssd the intentian of halding the inseetment far lees thar 12 menthe
froer the staternent of inancal poston date or undes:s they will need fo 2e sold to rase opsraling capital, n
which cass they are includsd in curent asseates.

- mmasiments in non-markalable aguwly sedwilies ae classified as ganaral vesimants,

Purchiamses aond sales of ireesiereols s recogrised on U ade dale, wilch & e cale (bl the Soamnpany
commis 1o punchase or sel the inveatmants, Sost of investiment includes transaction costs.

Hald-{o-malurily imyastments are camad al anodised cost

Auallable-Tor-sale meestrments are subsequently cacmed al falr valee, Uneealised galns and logses ansing from
changes in the falr value o investments classified =2 avalable-lor-sale ars ecognised in equity, The fale walus
ul Evesinenlz is Dosed on e guaoled Did price by reforeinae o U Sileck Esclmope of Thaaland, o
invasiments chssified as available-Torsale are soid o impaired, tha accunulsted fair valus adjusmant: ang
included in the slalement of income as gains and losses from invesimeant

General investnenls are carred at coat less Inpalment

A est for impairmend is carded ot when them s a factor indicaiing that an nvestment mighi ba impaired. F the
carrylng valua of the Invesiment 5 higher than s recoveratis amaunt, Impalrmend 0ss |5 charged i e
staterment ol Incodme:,

On disposal o an irvestrant, the differsnce beftween the net disposal pmcseds and the cermying amount (s
charged or credited fo the stalement of income, When disposing of parl of the Gompany's holding of a
perliculas inwestmenl in equity securies, the camying amoual of he disposad parl is delermirad by 1he
witihied average carmying amount of the 1odal hedding of the invesimasl
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Motes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2017

z

*a

Accounding palicias (Conl'd)

Prparty, plart and squdprasnd

Proparty, plant and equipment are initiafly mcorded &1 cost and subsequently stated st historical cost less
accumulated deprecation.

Depreciation B calcadated on e straght-Ene method 1 wiite o the cost of sach dssel, excepl for land whizh is
considerad io have indefinde life, to its esidual value overthe estimated useful lives,

Lseful lifa {years)

BiLilcimgs 30
Land and bulldng improvesnents 5-20
Machiney, eguipment and factory tocils o-10
Molds 4
Motor wehlches 2
Fumiture, fixtures and offics egquipmenl 3-3

ine assets usshul Ives, residual values Bnd deprecation method ane reviewed, and adjusted it appropnate, at
least al the and of each reporting period.

The assels carmying amounl s sottet-down inmediately 1o its mdoverable. amownl i the assels carmying
amount B grester than is estimaled recoveradie smount,

Sibseqient cosls are included in tFe assel's carmying amourd o recognised as a separale assel as
appropriaie, oMy when i s probabie hat fulure economic beneflts essodated with the Rem will Tow 1o the
Caompany and the cost of he dem cen ba measured reliably,. The carrying amount of the repdsced parl 15

derecogniead. All othar repaira snd mamtanance sre charged o the slatamant o incoma during the finencisl
period inwhich they are incurrad.

Gains of losses on fispotals am delermined By comparing the proseeds wilh the camying amount anc ars
recoginisisd in the stalemen of noodame

Iniangible sssels
Computer softwans

Acquirerc computer softwae lioences are capialised on the basis of the direct costs incurred o acguine and
bring to Jaa lha apecilic acflvare. Thease cosla are amoriaed an the aimighl-ine methed over thair satimaled
ussful fves of which Jetwesn 5 and 10 vears, Diredt Costs Inclube stat cosls of (he software davelopmenl keam
and an appropnate portion of relevant overhsads.

Expendiure which enhanees or exterds tha perfumence of compuler softwars programmes beyond thedr
arginal specmzabions 15 recognised as 8 capilal mprovement and added o the onginal cosl af the soltware.
Gosls associated with devilaping of maintain ng compuiel SoMware: prograr mes are recignsed as an axpenss
s inaend

Product design costs

Caosls inzumed on development projeds raleling lo the design of new producls are recognised ag intangibs
ASRETE WREN I B poDable Tl e DOect will D SCORSSIE CONSOenng ns cHmmecial and pecinoiog it
feasibility, and anly f the zost can be measured rzilably, Product design cosis previcusly recognised 25 an
expanse are Nt recegnised =% an aeset m @ subscguent parod. Product cesign cosis are amortised from thae
commeancament of the commercal production of tha product besad oa the slraighl-line medhod over the period
of its expectad benafl which is 4 vaars,

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED
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Accounling policies (Conl'd)

Impairment of asseis

Agzet and Infangible assels with a definile vseful life are revieveed Tor impalfmenl whenever avenis or changes
In gdrcuens e indodbe Bial Lhe caybmg amoonl ey vol be recoverabie A anpeimenl luss is ecogrmssssd
far the amount by which tha carming amount of the asset sxcesds its recoverable amount which is the higher of
an assels fair value less cosls Lo sell snd value in use. For the purpeses of assessing impaimmant, assels are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there afe separalels ideniflable cash Jows. Asses thal have suffared an
irmpaimment are reviewad for possible redersal of the Impalmment af each eporting date

Employee benefita

The Corpany has post-employment benafils bolh dafinad bBeaefit and defined conlritution plans. & delined
contribufon plan & a pension plan wnder which the Company pays ‘boed contrifutions Into & separate eq0ity
Thi Cormpany has no legal of constructive obligabens o pay furiher conimbutions 1 the Tund dogs nof hold
sullicien assee s o pay all sanpdopees e beneslits relating o eoployes serice e curmenl and pricoe pesods.
A defined benefit pden 5 & pension plan that is not a defned contribution plan. Typically defined benefit plans
defing an amount of pension banefil {hat an emplodses will recsive on metirernent, usually dependenl on cne or
more faclors such as age, years of sanice and compansalion,

s  Defimed confribulion pén
Proovicdenl furmd
The Campany noArates a prndidant fiind, baing 8 defined contsibi fion pan, Bha assets for which amm heldd in
a separale trust fund. The arovident Tund 15 Linded by payrments from empoyess and by the Company,
The Company has no lufher payment obigations onee the contributions have been pald. The contrbuions
are recognised Es employes benelt expense when they are dus.
Diofitad benofit plan

Betiwment benafii

Under Latour Laws applicables in Thailard and Company’s amploament policy, the syveranca pay will ba at
the ale ascaiding e salavy and uinbe of years ol seivise sl wil hagppos i Qe i, The Rability
refognised i the statement of Tinancial josition in respect of delinad banefil pension pans |5 the présent
value of the defned benefit abligation at the end of he reporling period leas the fair value of pan aszats.
The defined benefit obligaton is calculsied by independent ectuanss using the projacted wnit credit
method. The present value of the definad benefit coligation is determined by discounting the estimated
futum casy oulflows using gevernmeant band inlerest fale thal are danominalad in the curmency in which e
B riefils will B paid, aod ey have terms o malurty approsdmaling to e terres of the relxed Hakiity,

Gain and kess from acuanal estimation for employes benall is recognized as other sompmhensve Fooms
texpensesh n the stalement af corrprebensive ncome,
Provisions

Prowvisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constiuctive cblipetion &5 & result of past
avents, i is probable that an oulflow of ssouices wll ba mguired lo selfle the obligation, and areliable eslimate
af the arcunt can be made. Whers the Cofrpany axpects a provision (o be rimbursed, the eimbursenmdant is
MECOORISED a5 8 Separale JS5ael DU only Winen e remDuUsenvent S WAy ceramn

Revenue recognition

Hevanue Inom sales compesas he 1ar value of the considermpon recened ar recervable 1or Lha sales of goods

net of rebates and discounts, Reverde from saes 15 recognised when signlicant risks and ewarcs of
owncrohp of the gooda arc tranaferred o the buyors

Revanue from rendedng servicss is recagnised when senices am mndarad,
Imberest ncome s recognised on an acoual basts unkess collectability s n doubt,

Diddend Income i recognsad wisen fghl o s payirant 5 estabished

ANMLEAL REPORT 2014
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Accounling palicies (Conl'd)

248 Current and ceferred ncome taxos

The tax expense for the penod comprises cusrent a1d defamed &%, Tex is recognised in profit or loss, except to
the extend that if relales o tems ecogmised i olher comprahensive income or directly ineqguity. In this cess the
tar is al=o recognized in obher comprehansive income ar ciractly in aguity, respeclivaly.

Defemed income {ax s recignised, usieg the llabdity method, on femporary differences arising from differeices
betwean the tax bass of assets and bisbilities and their carrying amownds in the financia statements. Howsvar,
the deferred incoma tax i not accounted for if it arses from initia recognition of an assel or liabdlity in &
transaclian olbar than & business combination that af the me of the ransaction affects neither accoumling nos
tarable prof o loss Delevad income l2ax & dalerminged usEng By rales (asd [aws) thal have been enacted o
substantvely enacted by the end of the reporting period and ae expacted o apply when the related deferred
s b geee] s redlised ur U dele el o laz liglalily i selled.

Defarred income s assels ane mcognised onhy to the exdent tFat i is probable that fulure tavable profil wil be
availabie agairst which the lemporary cifferences can be utilised

Deferrad income tax assets and Eabilifies are offset when there s a legally enforceable rght to offset current tax
assels agains! currant lax Babillies and when the delermsd indome Bx assels aid liabiliies relate o income
lezes levied by Uhe same taxalion aotherily on ellher the same laxabls enlily or difersn) asabhe enllies whens
there |5 an intantion o sellle the balancss an a nel bass

Dividands

Diadands arg recorded in Ihe Tnancial statements i thee period in which they are approved by the shareholders
dred e Bueed of Dincloms

Financizl instruments

Financial assets camed in the satemsnts of finenzial poaition Include cast and cash aquivalents, shortterm
investments held fo maturty, and trads accounts receivable. Financial lisbilities camied in te slalements of
liven il position o Liade acicceunls payabbes and e asouils payalle. The parlicular recogniticn neelods

adopled ara disclosad in tha indikidual policy stalemenls dssociated wih aach e

The Company parties 1o financid imstruments that reduce exposure b fluctsations In exchange rates by waing
fomrign aurrency forward condracs fo protect s exposure from movemeants in excrange ates. Forsign currancy
fonvard conlracts estabdished a pradelermined exchange rale (“forward rale”) al which the Company will
receie pay foreign curmency amounts on a predelermined fufure dale. A the dalement of inandal postion
daer, Ut forelgn curmency amour s necalvabile under these coorcts ar ranslaied ol Bahl al e ates raling
gt that date, Unrealked gains cr losszs thet resclt from the anslation are recognised in the statement of
inenmia Tha farsign rairrancy samanints payahla nndar theas candracis are fransiatad into Aaht At the fnmuard
rales. Any premiums or dicounts equel lo the differance Belwesn the sxchange mles and the forserd rates al
the dncestian of the contrcs aoe amoised ower the llves of the contracts. The Toregn cimenc’ amcunis
recelkabge and payable have been presanbid net mihe statement of financial posidon,

Citzacdumiuies abmml Msesid b oenks o owilocts Dee Gonpary s g paaly s poosided i Bole 259,

Segment reparting

Operating segmeants are reported in a8 marnner cansistend wih the intemal reporting provided to the chief
oparating decision-maker. The chief operating decizion-rraker, who i responsible for abocating resourcas and
BaEaraaing peerhameace of Uee opeialing seginars, has ke idenlified as " ard O Goeclors” hal makes
sirlegic decis ons,

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED
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Critical accounfing estimates, assumptions and judgments

ABenaunling astimales, astempions and judgments a0 oonfinualy avaliated and ans kasad on hsborios
gxperience and other factars, Including expectaticns of future events that are belleved 1o b2 reasonabls under
tha circumstances: Duning the year anded 31 March 2017, the signficant accounting estimates of the Compary
arz a5 follows!

Alowances for obsolete and slow=-moving Inventories

The Company has estimated the allowsnces for obsolete and slow-moving inventories ‘o reflect ther impairmert.
The allowances are take nto atcount invertory aging, mcent sales expesance and cther factors that sffecting
obsolale and slow-moving invanlones,

Plant, eguipment and intangible as=ets

Management has determiied the estmated umeful lives and -esidual value of plant, sguipment and inlangibée
assals of which are principally tasad on technical infomalion. The management will also review [0 wrile down
tezhnically obsalele or non-used assels by sibes o abandon

Pesl-simpluymmnl boielils
The Company provides for poskemplayment bensfils, pavable o employees under the Thal Labour Law, The
presand value of podt-employmend benafil obligaton is delerm ned based on var ous assumptions shich inclece

tha discount rate, the rate of selary inflation, and employes tirnover.  Any changes n these asaemptizns wil
irpact e netf periodic cost recordad for provision for post-emaloymant benefits.

Capital risk management

Tte Company's obpclives when meanaging capilal are to ssfeguard the Company’s abilily fo conlinue &5 &
Gring CONCEm 0 order 10 provice relums i shamholders and Denatits Tor other siakenoédars and o maintan
ar optimal cagilad struciune 1o redises he cost of capital

In order to maindain or acjust the capital stucture, the Company may adjust the amound of dividands paid o
sharahokders, relum capilal 1o sharsholdars, issee new zhanas or 58l assels o educe debl.

Segprment inlwrmalivn

Ciprrating sagmends ams repnac 0 A mannee conssiant with tha intemmal rsporfing pronedssd in tha chisd aprrating
decissoremaker. The chief opergting decision-makar, Wwho 15 responsible for allocating resources and asiassing
patomance of the operaling segmenls, has been denliied as the boand of diecdors who Makes strategs dacision

Business sagmant

Tre Company mandachees and sals aule bulss, aulomotive lghting equipment, sold & dies and produd

dasians, The Company does nol prepare seament infermation of noald & dies and predudt desions basiness
because the Company's managermnent considers that the revenues, aasets and profit of mold & dies and produ

designs segment do not mesat guantidative th-esholls of mportable segment. The chief opereting dacision-maker
riEW OpEraling rasuis inthe same dmenson 85 presentad cn he nancal slaements.

Revenuse by prodeet group

During the year ended 31 March 2017 and 2016, te revenues by product growp are a3 follows:

2017 2015
Balil Balil

Autny ks And satomativs lightng samanmaeant 10493677 557 DEq0.E33.00a
Molds & dies and praduct desiges 531,119,068 761,340,577

11,024,796, 625 10672,253 585
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Major customans

Diring the y=arendsd 39 Mach 2097, the Company kas revenues from 2 majpr cesiomer groups which sach
of them contibwed equal or aver 10% of the Company's toal revenues (2016 © 2 CUstomer groups . The myeius
frem cuslormor groug nal i Bahl 4,037 milion {2018 - Baht 3,08 millien). Tha revonue rom cestcmor graug
o, & 15 Eahl 2 000 millien (2016 © Bat 2070 mdlian}, The custamers urded comman conlrol are corsidened as
one customer and rafemed to as the customer gioup

Ciush and cash eqlivalents
2047 2016

Daat Oaht

Cash and chegues on hand B74,006 2,474 B

Current socounits with Eants
SEWINDS accouns Win banks
Ehort torm investments i billa of exchongo

73042 342

58.218,552
421,500,000

1,165,633, 500

75,823,471
1,659, 85
1,820,000,000

1,838,637 055

Sl e accoun g wilh barke and shorl-fepm Investsneals Baar bvbenesd ol the rates af D0T% < 1,239 par annum
(2016 - 001 % - 1.58% peranrem).

Shor-tem investments hald to maturity
Ao ot 31 March 20" 7 ond 201€, shot torm imvectmonic hodd to mabarity rosrcsond bilo of cxohamge ard fsod

deposits ‘which have original matutities over 3 manths tut rot over 12 months.

MAGVETIEAL 0 SAOCT-MERT INYESTTIEALS Ml 1O MaALIFTy 2k &5 1O OS]

Doening bock avwaunt
Additiona dutdng the vear
Redenptons during the year

Closing bocl armaund

Short-term investments hed te matusty bea- inferest & the rstes of 1.23% -

Z2.00% per annumy,

Tiiade and other accounts receivable, net

2047
Banat

201&
Baht

w0 D, G

T.248383.9°2

(5,531, 400,00

ful 285
,370,611.585

(4.887,000,010)

ZAIROAT 2

2 AZN NN

Tende and ehes accounts recevadle, mel asal 21 March 2117 and 2016 ane as [ollows

I e Sccounls recelvabia - oher CoOmparses
Laras Adlivmeenice fon Joulafal ssxamml

Traide actounls raceivable - oher companies, nel
Trade accounts receiveble - rdated parliss (Wote 27)
FlEpaid eXpEnEes

Avrwsd moones, il

Woluo oddod tow rocoivalbdo

Crharreceivables

2017
Bant

1.65% per annum (3016 - 38% -

2016
Baht

LT R )
2 2 0E A 00)

1,852,448 UK
(11,972 1303

1,7434230 834
21847595
47,525 G52
ZH 66D, 54
8447720
5514270

2252024 750

1,880,452, 748
204,354,791
42 820076
Loeia e’
22,703,740
12,120,538

£ PEZ 138 20N

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED
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8 Trade and other accounts recevable

ek [Zonfd

Trade sccount: pecskable as st 11 BMarch 2007 ane 2018 can be analged a5 follows

Trade accounts receivabla-

other companies

Trade accounts recaivabla-

relatad paries

21T
Bant

2016
Baht

2017
Eaht

W16
Baht

Carrant

Overdue
leas than 3 months
J - 6 months
& - 12 months
more than 1 pear

1. 734 Ba7 47T

1,806 E21
§,070

26,517,150

1,767, 680,227

1.AR3 BR1 451

9,512.405
3,846 286
52478
=6, D5 0

1,802 424 946

T RAT ARSI

1,855.583
263485
20,685

218476015

3 115 005
£, 844 903

G16:223
BT OT0

274,354 101

Inventories, net

Raw malerials and packaging

Wark in proscess
Finished goods

Goods ir transi

Lot Allawance for nel realisable value lowee han cost

and absolete and §low moving imeankorias

- Raw matedals and pacaging
=Wk i piusaEs

- Finished goods

Inveniores, met

2017
Bamt
253,443 568
313,283,260

81,741 447
4,088 378

2016
Baht

217 A30 648
A0E,452 0032
21,455 481
70,387 622

751,554,553

(1€,702.705)
{3, 168 432)
{€, 545 299)

721,737,217

T84, 726,743

{14,837,725)
(1,221 984)
(6,224 641)

A4 413

During the vear enced 31 March 2017, the Company recognised alowanoe for obsolete and siwe-moving
inventoriza amrounting to Baht 11,655 761 and resersed allowance for obsolete and sow-maving nventaries
anncsElingg b Balel 3,022 655 au 2 parl ol cosbol sales i Uee siserment of oo (2018 2 e Somipanny ressisesd
allzaance for sbeolele anc slow-moving inventories and recognisad alowance for imverlonres cost in expess of
el realisabla value amounting to Eaht 3,57, 333 gnd Sahl 1535480 respecivaly. Inveniores value of Bahl 1,492 480
are cafried af ret realisahle value lower than cost)

Loans te employeas

kWovements in loans o employess dunirg the vear ane a3 follows:

Cipe g Balanss
Acditions

Recamad durirg bhe saar

Claaing balancs

Loans to employses bear imerasl ate at 1.80% per annumn {20°6 -

e Balween & nonths - J pears

20117
Baht
35553 588

53,4084 130
(20.281.283)

2018
Baht

W ANA TR

46, 230,737
(8. 7RO 4240

T, 766483

25,553 586

200% per annum). The repaymeant peiods
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10 Loans fo ampoyaes (Conl’d)

Tha analysis of loans 1o arpioyass |8 33 followe:

LArrent pormion OF KNS 10 emplovies
Men-cumenl podion of loans o employess

Investments in asscciates

207
Baht

3,074,520
36,6891 950

2016
Baht

20,4850, 480
14,858,080

70, 766403

35,553,586

Tha daetels of ivverimanis n asscciates as &t 31 Merch 2017 and 2016 are ea fodlcwa:

Marme
Bl il i
Lar Siarkey

oty Lissiesd

Whanam Sissiery Seonic
Corrpmny Limwie

Lar Serswy Sorrparn L e

iemam Biasoy Bloeoio
gty Ll

Pasd-up
mhara

Buirazs etwily zmukal

Ml wrnbwciurm n
B AT
Ephang aquips
U T T
mrlmaie e

o & Ol sl

FHesinsws slimiy

ol WO U
T
Eghdng aquipsen|

Mgl e o
kmoive

o
hoidieg

1027, T 88T

207
Gfsidenda Amournd
Eait Eaht

7401 B35

B2 ETae0 BT 200,180

ity mmihad
20E
~Oiwidends

&5 0120

I B2 284

ek 45 D56 G 45 265

53 B0 0D

L
Disidnds

EE]

[ ]

Dividends

el e 1

aniz. T

A0 HE], 140

gt amqupese|

A, 1TheEn

222

BH A 00

LR TR

P10 =0 A S0

Tha Company has clessified nvestment in Lao Slanley Company Limiled as invastmeant in ar associate bacause the
Cempany's waling righl in Lac Stenkay Company Limiled i not moes than 50% of tha dal woling right.

Movemsita in nevestmenis in aasoclates are as follows:

Cost melhod

Far tho voars ondad 31 March

Qpaning beok amowrd
Share of profit
Crivindun s ioueived
Translatian adjustmaiis

Chsing book amoum

2T
Dotk

931,423 285
255 720 107
SIS 25E)
{69,445 B52)

1,048,232 284

Equity method
) 201§
_Baht

728,044,842
217,351,585
(A3882.010)

39,719,788

937,423,285

2317

a7, 176,589

T k=

2016
_Eghl

araTekED

b7, 176680

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED
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11 Invastmants in associates (Conl'd)

Summaresd eatemesnt of inancal poation and etaemant of Income of the areccaias:

Curmien| assels
Hof=Cirrent assels

Tofal assats

Curmrent kabililies
Man ouront labildics

Tatal liabilities

Revenues from sales and semvices

Het profit for e year

Leng-term investmeants, net

Lao Stanley
Company Limibed

&5 at 31 March

Vietnam Stanley Electric
Company Limited
As at 31 Mach

2017
Eaht

2076
Baht

2017
Baht

2016
Baht

110,483 620
17,508,698

108,533,600
21,781,497

4,740,729, 35E
1.146.043.36%

5,856, 200,586
1.472.300.050

127,002, 518

128,205 077

5806772777

&,130,200,636

46,00 492
40 4E2

T8 e45 23
1,243 2730

714,441, TE
3,ETE 07

SBE 5T0. 720
16,530, 481

d€6, 860, el

T B3B8 &3

T4E 117,

B3, 108171

Lao Stanley
Company Limited

Vietnam Stanbey Electie
Company Limited

For the year ended 31 March

T
Baht

2016
Baht

20T
Bahl

“For the year ended 31 March

T
Baht

411,118,660

14,803,290

av5 288 540
12,113,974

& 0a0 888 208
L P T

4,928,757 005

1,020, 52,805

Lenag-tarmy iInvesiments, me as at 31 March 2017 and 2018 are as Tollows

As at 31 March 2017

Equity sacurilias
- Fedabend penlivs
= Qlhar companies

L-:n-;-te-rn mvesEments., ne;

Az at 31 March 20156

Equity securilies
- Related parties
- Qihar compailas

Long-tern inveatments, ne:

Available-
for ealo
investments
Baht

Gonoral

invastmanis

Baht

Total
Baht

3,240,000

8,240,500

104,921,215

104,921,215

114,181 215

114,161,215

Available-
for-zale
s bt
Bakt

1,060,000

7,760,000

General
st is
Basht

104,021,215

104,921,215

Total
Bahl

112,681,215

112,881 215
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Leng-term investmants, nat (Conl'd)

Tha datzile nf nng-term Inwaatmanta, net az st A1 March 017 snd WA are as fnkmes:

Maird

Bursiides plisity

Pkl ajs

20T

shane ol Spprmani

Eapetal libirg [=FT

Airkimnh frrsani
B Bahi

Hahlsd pariies - menlstin-do-nale

Inoain Ryt (Thafasd)
Peadl i Coarngunrry L bacd

Chimem in e eshs of
e T

Felited parlies

= gmimmnnl rraalon s {al cealy

Aalen Shaslsy Imiemelicrs
STy Laeload

St Slsnfan Compaey Limidn

Lumece Iradumriem Limiad

PT.irdorssas Elarbey Eleci

Cribar oo pten
- gener sl PveeEied e ol cesl)

T Hitess® [Eailand| Comeany Limeed

Lag brpadimadai of iressesas

Tk oD | ivwad vaals, ek

MPular e o d

REs=atspiomes o el

e, LETY o
e i O DO N

Kinmudachuns o
aeirnnd o 2 op ke
ol sulormoive
Fmonsg oapLdTaeni

Kasfackure o
it i hting
Spipme gl auin
[Er

Masbatiore & makis
Al memchee Bghite
BILpTET

Karafarire o
PR DN
aral ik

Jahi 1]

ik 1,380,000

5 B 000

10,

S, L

30030, 03D

5,183 BE

2,783, 66

T 58,9053

B

AT D

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED
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Intangible assats, nel

Ay a1 april 2013
Cost

|aze  Accasmaitated amnrisstom

Mt book amounl

Far the year ended 11 March 2016
Ciperninng nel Loodk asount

0 e lioas

Write-affa, met

Amorization charge Mote 22)

LHpsing net book aneuant

Aa at 31 March 2018
Cesl
Less Accumulated amortisstion

el book amounl

Faor the vaar ended 11 March 2017
Qponing nod beok amoaunt

Ackdilicems

Wite-offs, nat

Amortisation charge (Mote 22)

Clagimg nat Book amdaint

Ag at 31 March 2017
Cosl
Less Accumulated amortisabion

Mel book amounl

Computer
anfharmmn
Baht

Product
dazign rnet

Baht

Trvial

Baht

258 508, 524
A4 R AR

BSI, 195,257
{2AnATE AT

1,108, 703,781
{475 NI GET)

T4, 121,828

559,578, 166

633,700,134

74,121,828
935,220

(21}

{24,685 404)

009,075, 360
279, 0E1,100

{157,203, B06)

33, T00, 124
27056340
(i1}

(181,360, 304)

G037 1,028

aa1,313, 660

31887138

245 6359 208
V185,257 .679)

1,077,629, 02T
(306,213,367

1,323,168 235
(501,461 046}

50.371.520

6aI,315 650

731,687,190

60371628
0,848 400

L)
(18,018,171}

£81,316,680
166,027 574

{154,636,644)

731,887,189
1655976.374
11}

(177554 75T

42,301,816

877,708, D

F20.008 826

£38,538,169
1107, 236,354)

42,301,815

1,167,854, 132
(480147, 142)

AN P0G

1,397,392 301
(B77,383,466)

FEIOHL B

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED
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Deferred tax

Tre anaysis of defared tax asaels and liahillies i3 as foliows

Deferred tax assets:

Defarmed tax assets o be uilisad
within 12 monihs

Erefarmnd bax aameta ke Ba wtified
msre han 12 maning

Erelanred lax Dalsililies,
Dwlarrad lax lishilities o be
safllach witindr 12 months
Debarred tax Babiifies (o be

zaliied more than 12 months

Deferred tax sasoets (llabllities] (net)

Financial statements in which

B egpLiEy Mathod 15 appliad

017
Bahi

17082 747

B2504 53

2016
Blaht

1,747 961

02,529,050

I e Lompany enty

2017
Bakl

17,082,747

B 604 203

2016
Bakht

1,747 961

22,524,060

GO5B6.ETD

Bd 27T 00

05,5386 970

4, 277020

(11,331,213)

(200,042, 709)

{SHG. 323)

(186 470, 20%)

(11,33 215

(1,831,580

[6EE, E2E)

(11,620,888)

[211,373,522)
(111,786,943)

187,068,532)

{02, 770,512}

_ (131280

BE 424 176

(12,207,212)
82,063,808

The grogs mosement of the deferted Lax is as follows

Dpeming badancas

Credited' (chaiged) o proft or loss
iMote X3

Cradifad' (chanjad) o ather

comprehensve income [(Mote 235

Cising batance

a7
Baht

Financial satomants in which
 the equity method is applied

2016
Baht

TI'I'P_EN:"I_FMH anly

2017
Bah!

e
Baht

(22 TTR0E)

{32 600.622)

L2 LA

(111,786,043}

{58, 577, Q58]
{24 562 200k

(8.239.960)
92 e85

B, (s EMDh

d_630 368
(295,000,
8E 424 176

¥4,1893,E78
8.163.520

o)
82,062,808
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Thal Stanley Bectric Publie Company Umitad

Motes to the financial statements
For the vesr endad 31 March 2017

15 Defarred fam (Cont'dh

Financla statements in which
tha ity methind s appdioe

Invesiments
In assoclates
Balt

Long=term
imvestmant
Baht

Bulldings
Bah:

Total
EBaht

Deferrec tax llakdbtizs -

Az at 1 April 2015

Craditediicharped) to profit or foss
Crediedichanied) o civer comprehensve incoms

{13&.173,531]
(32.731.72€)
(7.043,960)

580, 000)

1296, 000)

(0, 682, 500,
(1.648.712)

(144,438 131)
(34380 441)
(2.239.960)

fs gl A1 Marck 20 18
Craditedi{charged) to profitor koss
Craditedicharged) 1o cthar comprahinghe incosms

{174,848 230
(37,250,97C)
173 A%0 4T

1876, G0

12 )

(11,331,213
{653,591

{107,004, 532
(37.910,561)
13 807 174

Az at 31 Marck 2017

88,211,118 (1172,000)

[ 171,990,803

(217.373.322)

Defarrec tax liabilitias :
ABAL 1 Aprl 2015
Cradiladi{charped) to profit or loss

Craditediicharged) ta other comprehensive income

Az at 31 Marct 2016
Lradiadichamed) [ prohlor kess

Craditedi{chargad) to other comprehensive income

Az al 31 Marctk 2017

Accrued expanses

Arrrued siafl ensls
Accrued electricity ecpense

Othars

Longterm
investimant
Fakht

(S8, 000)
_1=86,000)
(876, D00
{298 00
{1.172,000)

T SompEny ey

Buildings
Faht

(9.682,500)
(1.848,712)

(11,331,212}
|50, 21 )

(11,990,803)

Todtal
Ralhlt

(10,262, 500)
11,648,712)
Tl

(12,207, 212)
(Bl b |
L5, 000)

(13, 162,803)

207
Baht

2016
Eaht

189,265,360

26,660,071
43929373

i S

186,528 521
20,778,158
41,826 548

[l BT
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Pravision for post-emplovmeant benefits

Tre amronta recngniead In the eatament of financial posiiion s deteemined se fellnee:

Mraasnt walue of delined benalfil chligatizna
Ligkility i1 the statemeant of finandal position

Mavameils in arovision for posl-employmsent benalis ara as follows

Qpaning balanss
LAUTTRNT Srice COsl
Int=rest cost
Banafile paid
Clasing balancs

The amounts recognieed inthe stetement of incoms are as follows:

Current senvice cosl
Inferest cost

Taolad

2017
Baht

184,330,737

2016
Eaht

163,313 407

184,330,737

163,313,487

2017
Raht

2016
Paht

163313497
18,007 48
4,785 482
{1,826 200}

143,208 284
TEEEG L
4,234 443
(3,008,507}

184,330,737

163, 313497

2017
Baht

016
Eaht

18,057 058
4, TE3 482

22 B43 440

18,5B88077
4,234 44.3

2120520

These expenses ars includad in cost of sales, gelling and adminstrative expenses as folleaws:

Ccat of sales
Sdling eqpEns3s
e st alive expeEnses

Talad
Tre pAinsdpal acluanial assemplions used are as Tollows

Lecount rate
Salary Incresse rale

2017
Balit

20,215,560
770,040
1,857 340

m1e
Bk

A, 734 560
BET D60
1,6898.000

22843440

23,120520

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED
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17

Provision for post-employmant benafits {Conl'd)

Sensitivity analysis for each prncipal sctuanal assumptiors wsed were as follws

Impact nr defined hsnifit nbligation - Pasl-amplogmiant henefits
Chenge In Dacrease In
assumption Increase in obligation obligation
.8 Eaht Baht

Liscount rate

INCrlase 100 18, 55T adh

Decreans 1.00 21,672 023 -
Salary gromth @mte

lncraasa 1.00 21,921,763 o

Dacrease 1.00 - 1910 222

Thz abowve sensitivity analysss are based on a dharge in an assumpticn while holding all cdher assunptions
constani. In practice, this is unfikely 0 ccour, and changes in some of the assumplions meay be cormelfaed,
Wvhen calmutaling (he sensivly of ihe dgefined Derseil otdigalion o sgoiicant avluadai assenglions he same
methed {preaant value of the defited benefit abligation calculated with the projected wrlt credid method at thie
end of the reporting percd) has been applied as when calculaling the persior liabiflity recognised within the
stalement of Mnan:ial posion

Thz mzthods and types of assunmptions vsed In preparing the sensifvity analyss did not change compared o
the previves yoor.

Exzecied maturity analysis of 2mployes benefi ablbgatiors:

e _Employse benafit obligations

Less than Bebwaen Maore than
& gEan 10 yuars O pears Tuokal
Eaht Baht BEaht Baht

Foat-amploymeant basafite 1,718 188 28 356 616 143,05 BEB 184,390,737

Tol=d 1,748,455 JE5566 10 143, 825,060 1B 330, 73T

Share capital and premism on shars capl:l

Humber of Ordirary Premium on
shanes shares share caplial Tolal
Eaht Baht Baht

B ST Narer 201 T @vd K0E 825,000 583125000 504,250,000 847,375,000

The lofal aithorised number of ordinary shares is 76,625,000 shams with 3 per welua of Bahl 5 per share {2016 :
TEAZS 000 shares wilh @ par walue of Bakl 3 per shars). 08 shares @ gsued and fully gesid

Dhidanda

AL ihe dnnal Berecs Sharerodders’ mesling of Thal Stinley Electre Public Company Limited bald or B ouly
2048, he sharshoders uranimausly resdved to sey dividends (7 respect of the operating resulle for the year
ended 31 March 206 for TE62% 000 shares of Bamt 5 per share, oaling Eant 385,125,000, “hers warns
A2 474 sharas thal wera nnl enliled In recRive e dividendds, lolaling Rake 267,370 as tha deposilory lames
v nal 0 complance with pracices of the Thaland Security Deposiony Co, L T Company recorded
acusal divilends pald amounming 1 Ban 362,862 630 0 e mnarcial stEsments. Tne Compary paid mhe
rliw dende i the sharshaldses on 29 0ily 3016

AL he dneesal Serered Sharetcdders’ mesling of Thal Stanksy Eectrc Public Gomparny Limd e beeld or 3 July
2045, Ihe sharehoders uranimauzly resdved o aay dividends i reapect ol the operating resufie for the wear
anded 31 March 2015 for 76625000 shares of Baht 4.8 par share, fotelling Baht 367,800,000, Thens wears
2,900 shams thal warm nol amitled o recelve the dividends, mialing Bant 13,920 as the daposiory Lerms were
not in compliance with peactiens of the Thallaed Security Deposliory Co.. Ll The Campaty meades acual
div deends pald amounting to Baht 367,786 080 In the linancal stalements, Thi Company pead the cividends to
e sharetisders oo 28 July 2013

ANMLEAL REPORT 2014
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20 Legal resarva

Under the Publie Company Limted Act BE, 2535, the Company k& required b s=t asids a legal reserve at lezst
4% of ils met prcfit after the sccamulated deficil browght foreand (if any) unfil the reserve is not less than 10% of
f1e regisionsd capdlal. The resanmsg is non-distribulable.

Qiner income - others

2017 2016
Bah

Scrap sales 36.680.716 46.626.851
Itarest incomi G4,876, 188 55.112,043
Tax rebate incame 15,578,362 16.873,491
Boyally income BG1, 708 BYT.8a1
Gain on disposas of property, plant &nd equipmeant, net 889,030 3,623,084
hers 22,470,410 23,523,182

141,456 441 146,642,517

Expenses by natune

The following awpenditura ibems have baen charged in arriving al oparaling profi:

2017 2016
Baht Baht

Changes in finisved goods and work in process 99 BB TEE TEE, 534,900
Raw materials and consumables used BOZ22A58EB56 4,911 026414
Saff costs 1,314,294 032 1,287 518 568
Dapreciation of plant and eguipmend {Mals 13) 1,020,514 275 1,045 341,281
LAmarisation of nlangible asseb: (Mole 14) 177,654 TRT 181,985, 30
Ltility expenges 252,472,440 325,445 744
Zubeconiract service costs 210,804, 270 298,863 44T
Repairs and mantenancs expenses 245 466 €10 218167 547

come tax

Firancial statements im which
the equity methad is applied Tha Company anly
2017 8 2017 2016
Baht Blald Balhit

Curnent fax
Current tax on profit for the year 6915 1M 204 609 208 276,915,121 294 6009 208

Dafamed 13X :

Crigination and ewarsal of
temporary differances (Mols 15) _ d2s00.602 24562200  (4,650,368)  (8,169.528]

Total Income tax expense 209,516,723 319172008 ET2 268 751 s 440 #70

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED
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23 Income tax (Conld)

The tax on the Company's profit before tax differs from the theometical amownt that would arize using the basic
tax rate as foliows:

Financial statemenis in which
the equity method ls applied The Company anly
2097 2016 2017 2016
Boht  Baht ~  Baht = Baht

Profit before income tax 1,580, 283.620 1622612249 1,304 028,769  1,488,953.604

Tax calculated at o tax rate of 200
(2016 20%) 316,066,724 d24,522 450 278,805,754 281,700,734

Taz effect of ;
Income nof subject to fax {3 876630 {0 BAT) 3 BTE.630) 0 GED)
Expenzes not deductible for tax

purposa 2583678 1,950,683 2,583,678 1,850,683
Agditiona expensas dedectibe far

fax purpose 15,471,751} 1,121,554} {5,471,751) {1,121,554)
Profit from BO| business {3, 716,098} (0,636,709 {3, 716,098} (B, &36,799)
Under recardad pricr yesr aconsd

COFpOrabe income fax 3,540, 600 3,527 668 3,840 600 3,527 B6d

Tax charge 300,515,723 310,172,008 272,264,753 286,440,270

Average effective lax rale (%) 18.55 15967 18.53 19,63
The fax creditichame) relating o companents of ather cornprehensive income s as follows:

Financial statements in which the euity method is apphied
FEEL Lol T Lo
Tax cradit Tax cradit

(chargs] Aftar tax Bafors tax {charge) Aftar tax
Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht

Lnrealised gain |loss) on

change in fair value of

avaliabla-for-sala Imvesiment 1.480.000 {286, 000) 1.184.000 1.480,000 {286,000 1164000
Exchange differances relaling

i nvesiments in associates (69 445857} 13E30,171 {55556 681) 3o, 710,88 (794386807 31, Tr5.a38

Olher comprehensive Incomie
lempanses) for the wear (67, 965.852) 13,593,101 {54,372, 681) 41,189,788 (8,230,860 . 32950836

The Comipany only
207 201E

Tax credit :  Tan credit :
icharga) Aftar tax lcharge} Aftar tax
Baht Baht Baht Blaht

Unrealised gain (loss) on
change in Tair value of
avaiable-for-zala meestment 1,460 000 { F58,000) 1,184,000 1,480,000 (286, B0 1,164,000

Oilher comprehenaive incorme

(expanses) for the year 1, 450.000 (256, 00 1,184,000 1,480,000 (2860000 1,184,000
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24  Basic sarnings par shara

Bzzle asrnings per share = raleiistend by dividing the nat peodit tor the year sttribadahile ta eharshnlders hy e
weightec aversge nunber of ordimary shares issusd and paid wp during the ysar.

Met profi attrib tableto
sharatoldars (Baht)

Weaghted average numbear of
erQinany Shelng In ISEUE [Ehares)

Basic eamings per shane (Eah)

Firancial statements in which
the aquity method s applied

The Company anly

1,270, 767,897

o, G R LR

16.58

1,303, 440241

o, G LU
17.04

2018 20T 20e

1,121, 764,016

G0 UL
14,64 1530

1,1725813. 325

S EED AR

There ae no dilutive potertial ordinany shares in Bsue dening the yesr presented, so no diluted samings per

ENare |15 presented.

Promaotional privileges

The Compsiny has recined promationa privibeges Tram (he Office of the Boand of Irvestment for the production
cf ralda. mcdd repalinn and producton of Ece-car lamps, Wder these privileges, the Company will be axsnmpoed
freen coraorate income tax for & perod of & yvears from ihe date of commercement of earning reverus. Az a
prnmintad mntity, tha Company & rquired tnooamply wath the tarmes and cnndidinne fe spacifiad in the promntion

cadificales.

Exporl sales
Deomestic sales

Decmestic service incoms - mold repairs

Export sales
Dcmestic zales

Dicmestic sarvize incme - mald mpairs

217

B promoled
Aactivitbes

Baht

Non-BOI promoted

aclivitie=

Baht

Tl

Baht

514,688,662
385 286,30°

91,575,051

J 081,126,120
704203545

10 123,221,572

3,5895814,732
T428.881,843

11,024 796 625

3,908,636

3.8048,636

2016

B promoted
acrvities
Bahi

Hon=-B0Il promoted
acivities
Baht

Toial
Baht

494 793,453
616,507,515

£ 54T 633,220
7013250, 305

3042458 676
762076800

1,111,300,968

D860.922 618

10,672.223,516

222 000

222 00

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED




Thal Stanley Bectric Public Company Umitad

Notes to the financial statements
For the vear anded 31 March 2017

28

Financial instruments

The arincpal linancial nsks faced by the Zomoaany are foreign currency exchange rate risk and cradi risk
Foregn curmensy esposura ralates o aw maledals mporled in fomssgn curmncies ard cerlain export seles i
loredgn curences, The usiress mansactions ae generally on a shor-lerm pericd which are bebween 1 and 3
moanth terms. The farelgn curency exchange rae fsd of he Company occul mostly in Jaianese Yan and LS
daollars. Credit isk enses when sass are made on credit tarmes.

The sdadlives of wsing financial nstrumeanis are to reduce the uncerdanty over ‘wiwere cash flows ansing from
mowcmenia in cxalange rates, axd 1o maonago the Bguidty of the oosh rogsurces, Forcign currcncy farward
coniracts are entered inlo to manage the currency risks. Deciions on the lewel o risk undertakan are confined
e e wnvemen e vay el wilsich Fress aslablished linils Ly ranssc Ao Lygss aod by counderparly

Tiouding o speculales purpusses kool seeod, Deivalive o eoulioas ae sugecl b appraval by Ue Sonpany's
Board of directrs.

Fair value estmation

When a linancal Instrument & raded 1 an active maked, it quoted marked price provdes the best avidence of
fair valus, The guoted marks: price for an asset held or Hability 1o be 5s1ed & usually the current béd price and,
for an asset to be acouled or Bability held, it is he currert offer or askirg price. When the surrent bid and offer
prices are unavailaale, he phice of the most recant iransaction may provide evicence of the cumren; fair vahs
provided hal here has nol been a significan] ckange in sconoemic circumslances belwaan the ransaction dala
and e reporting date, When the Corrpany has matching asset ard llabdity posifons, It may appropriatey usa
mid-rarlet prissa 03 8 aals far establahing fairvaluas,

The lair values laas any salimaisd credil adjustmants for fineqcial paseis and lsbilfisa with & meluily of kas

[ha ofe fear ang assuried 0 agprokmake (her fair valies, The i value o inancial Eabiities for disciosurs
purposes i esbimseled oy dscoonbsg e fujoe coniraclual cesh Mows A U cunenl markel iolesees) rok:

awvailable to the Company forsimilar firancial ins:ruments.

Information on the falr valwes of long-term mvestment & included in Mok 12,

The diffarsnt levels have been definad a5 folows

e Qued prices {unadiusted, in aclive markels r idenlical assals or liabilties (Ledal 1)

® InpuA= other than quoted prices includec within bevel | that are obesreable for the aszet or lahblity, sither
direcily [thatis, s prices) or indirecty {that i, derred from pricas) (Leval 2.

e Inputs for the aswet or liatility hat are ot based on cbsercable makst data (that &, cnobservable Inputs)
(Lewal .

Financial assats and liabilities

Ag al 31 March 2007 and 2018, the Company Fas oustanding Torelgn curreicy assels and Eablities as details
D210,

2016

Currency Culrency Baht
Millian Millian Milkien Milkiar

Assals
Japaiese Yen 74 083 % 0.7z
15 Collars G648 222 22 : 283,16

22305 28888
Liabilities
JapaEss Yen 41 50 L2 0222
LIE Collars _ 355?_9 10, 381.85

40685 di4. 10

Dbjectives and significant kerms and corditions

The Company enders imo financil instruments which are foreign curency forvard contects to manage tha
risks ansing from fluctuaticns in foreign curenoy exchangs rafes.

ANMLEAL REPORT 2014
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a)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financkal assets and Habllitles (Sant'al
Forsign currency forward contracts

Foragign currency fomward conlaclts s enlersd inle o manage exposus o Mucluslions in foregn curenoy
cochange mies on specfic iRnsaclions

At 31 March 2017 and 2014, the satismsant dates on fareign currency forward confracts were ranged bsteeen 1
and 3 menthe from the stalermenl of linancial posilion date. The eguivalenl Thai Baht 1o be paid al lhas
cnlfaciual exchangs rales ol he autstanding contracts ware,

2017 2016
Baht Baht

UED 1 millicn at swerage rate Baht 35,14 = 50 1

2016 S0 1 million al everages rale Bahl 35,24 = IS0 1] 25,135,000 36, 235000
JEY S0 millan at average rabe Bakd 30898 = JPY 100

12016 ; JPY 80 million 2l average rala Bahl 31,28 = JPY 100) 15,480.000 18,764,500

0,526,000 G4, 004 500

Fair values

The Tavourable [unTavourable) differsncss arsing from Tair value saluation of the dervative inancial instruments
=t the statement ot financial poation dats were:

2017 2016
Eaht Baht

Cilferancas - Taveurabls (unfavourablz) (771,008 45 285
Tha fair values of farelgn cumency foneard confracts weare calcukstsd using the rates quated by the Company's
bankers which were based on markst conditicns existing al the statement of financial position date [Lawsl 2.
Credit rak

The Company has ne signficant concentrations of credit nsk, The Sompany has policy in place o ensure that
sales ol producls and services are made o cuslomers wilh an appropriale credil hislory, Denvativa
counterparlies and cash transaciicons are limited to high credit quality financial institubion,

Falr values

Tha carrying amounts of the following financial assets and financis! liabilities approximate their fair values: cash

and zash egquivalenls, shorl-lerm ineestments hekd o malurily, Irede acocouni: meoeivable, ede aoccounls
pagable and cither ascounts gavaksks due e shot maduriies al thesss investmants

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED
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Related party transactions

Individuals or enterprises that directly, or indirectly throwgh one or more intermediares, controd, or are condrodisd
by, or are under common control with, the Company, including holding companies, subsidianes and fellow
subsidiaries are malated pardies of the Company. Associates and individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an
intarest in lhe voling powsr of the Company thal gives them signiicant influence over the Company, key
ranagement personnel, Including dirsciors and officess of the Company and close members of the Tarmily of
these individuals and companies assoclated with thess individuals also constituts related parties,

In considering each possible related party relationship, alfention is direcled lo the substance of the relationship,
and nol merely the legal form

The Company had the significant transactions with its magor shareholder, Standey Electric Company Limited
Group, incorporated in Japan which holds 31.88% inferest in the Company's share capital. The Company also
had significant transaclions with a group of individual sharsholders who are membears of the Company’s
managerment who hold 29.08% inferest in the Company's share capilal.  Stanigy Eleciric Group comprises
Stanley Electric Company Limited and refated companias,

Purchaszes from related parlies are specific matenals or matenials which are manufactured on a large scale at
o saurce for cosl saving benefils_ Sales bo relaled padies mainly represenl export sales, and selling price is
detérmingd based on manufaciuing cost plus a cenam margin, A royally fee 15 changed al 3% of sales less
materals cost imported from a related party in accordance with the agreement. A design and development fee
and other fees are chamged in the nomma! course of business and are presented as other accounds payable -
relaled parlies.

The following signficant transactions were camed out with related parties:

For the years ended 31 March 2007 2006
Baht Baht

Sales
Sianley Electric Group companies
Companias relatad by way of the
Company's managemen] and dracions
as sharehaolders, or by way of common direciors
Associales

501,412,576 604,042 634

175,393 207
T3 821 605

171,307,785
358,982 7rR

1,140,727, 388 1,226,233, 158

Dividand income

Slanley Electic Group companias

Companies related by way of the
Company's management and direclors

20,215,179 2022543

as shareholdars, or by way of common directors
Associates

Purchases of goods and services
Sianley Elecinic Group companies
Companies related by way of the
Company's managemenl and diraclors
ad shareholders, o by way af comman directors
Associates

3,199,508
69,465,256

82 8482 941

63,200
83,692,910

63,063,653

1,825 882 987

A61 480, 221
274,972 233

1,707 004 305

43 820 286
105,137 665

2462324 441

2246052 256
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27 Related pardy transactions (Conl d)

The fallowing significant fransacdions were carred ouf with related paies: {Conl'd)

Faor the years ended 31 March

Royalty fees
Stanley Elecinc Growp companies

Design and davelopmant fea
Sdanley Elecine Group companies

Tachnical foo
Stanley Electric Growp companies

Training fea
Sianley Electric Growp companies

Commission
Sianley Elecinc Growp companies

Diractors’ and managaments’ remunamation
Short-term benefits

Shart-lerm benelits comprise salary, bonus and albar walfaras,

2097
Baht

262 385 87T

2016
Baht

255 208 188

59,720,480

138,136,094

8,381,385

G.430,674

13,768 BB3

14,371,180

20,031,672

20,033,535

48,000, 730

47.911.212

The amounts due o and rom felated padies are manly denominated in lofeign curmeéncies and relale to
purchases and sales fransactions. The oulstanding balances as &t 31 March 2007 and 2016 are as follows:

Trade accounts receivable - related parties
Slanley EMecir: Growp companes
Companies related by way of the Company's management
and direclors as sharehcdders, or by way of common directors
Associales

Trade accounts payable - related parties
Stanley Electric Growp companies
Companias related by way of the Company's managament
and direclors as sharaholders, or by way of common dimctors
Agsoclates

Mher accounts payable - related parties
Slanley Elecin Group companes

2017
Bakt

2016
Baht

BE 612, 128

5,641,810

oo o L

219,476,915

158,338,851

43,214,874
TLE10, W5

274,364,191

310,060,361

38,112,964
T.A17 00

423,500, 332

338,431 4585

38,940, 96
00,923,975

428,206 463

129 660,328

141,173,810

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED
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a0

Significant commitments.

a) Bank guarantees

Az ar 21 March 2017, the Company has bank guarantses of Baht 34 millicn with respect to income tax
pavrment and elaciricity supply of Bahi 12 million and Baht 15 million respsclively (20795 - income tax
parvment and alectrizily supply of Bahl 18 millien and Babl 18 million mespectivaly;,

h] Capital commitments

s oal 31 March 2007, e Campany has eopdal comimibments of Baht 79 millicn (2018 Babl 45 millan
The capital commtment mainly somprisges construction and machings for production expansion in the
TuilLies,

Contingent liability

I 25, the Company recened a nuling leter from the Bsvsnue Cepartrmsnt statirg that the Company had paid
income tax for the accounting psriods from 1 February 2003 10 31 January 2004, 1 April 2004 - 31 March 20086,
1 April 20056 - 37 March 200, 1 Aprl 2008 - 37 March 2000 and 1 April 2009 - 31 Mearch 2000 incomeclly Tar e
lelal amounl of approximatehy Bahl 18 million. The reason given was hal the Company didn'l averape oul e
Campany's net profil Bersean B0 and nen-BOT businesses hetore appiing e incame @ rmde al 255 Tor The
firat paartian of net paotit of Baht 3030 millicn, which s n accordance wih the Boval Decres no, 387 BE. 2544
and no. 475 B.E. 2551, However, the Cormpany has objected o this lsftsr and currsntly the case i= being
conziderad by the Central Tax Court of Thailand. The Company haa asked the Revenue Deparfment for tax
pavrment relief until the central tax courd has made 3 final resclution, and has =sked the bank to isswe = letter of
auarantze Tor this lax amount as mertlicned in Neds 28 (a).

I Z06, the Cenbal T Sourd af Thatkand judged 1o dismiss the Gompany's plaint, The outooms of The
judgment mears the Company s lakke o pay the adddional tax o the Revenus Depatmant.  However, tha
Company has requesied the Revenue Department 1o temporarnily suspend the liability for the additional tax
paymenl unlil @ final judgment & isswed, The Coud granted e Company pernissian e exland Lme o Giling an
appdal 1o 1 June 2007, The Gompany B now preEpaing an appeal against the Courls Judgment Bl
submitting this to the Courd of Appeal for Specalized Gages - Tax Case Cvision.

Subsegquent event afler the mporting periad

At the Board of Directors’ meating held on 18 May 2047, the Board of Directars approved o propeae the
dividends payment in respect of the operating resulis for the year endsd 31 March 2017 for a total FE.625,000
shares of Baht 5.00 per share tedaling Baht 38313 million to the Annual Seneral Sharsholdsrs’ mesting which
wall B hald on 7 Jube 2017,
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FINANCIAL STATISTICS IN 5 YEARS

Report on Operation

{Unit ; Thousand Baht Except ~or Figure Per Share;

31 Mar 17

31 Mar 16

31 Mar 15

31 Mar 14

&1 Mar 13

Sales

Cost of Sales

Met Profit {Loss)

Met Profit (Less) par Share (Baht)
Met Profit Margin (%)

Retum an Ecuity (3%) (ROE)}
Return an Tetal Asseste (%) ROA)
Debt to Equity (time) (DE)

Current Ratio (time)

Dividend per Sharz (Bant)

Dividand Rafio (%) **

Assets & Liabilitizs and Eguity

11,024,797
9,087,201
1,272,768

16,58
11.3d
.83
8.50
0.14
5.00

10,67z 224
8,922 410
1,30%,440

17.01
11.73
10.84
9.44
0.15
4.30
5.00
22 68

8523 520
7,808,825
1,157 848
15.11
11.80
10,35
8a7

Q15

383

4.80

34.53

11,334,990
8,796 588
1,607,088

20,87
13,68
17.6E
14.77
0.1g
21
6.7¢

33.72]

Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment, Met
Total Assels

Curnent Liatithes
Men-Current Liablities
Equity

Capilal Registarac

Capital

Book Value Par Share (Baht)
Mumber of Shares™

Per Value (Baht)

T,733.088
5,462,123
19,185,832
1,548 2348
293,118
13,341,478
383,125
383125
174.11
75.625
5.00

7058504
5.53€.093
14,407 211
1,843 233
258093
12,507,945
3B 128
382,125
1€3.24

TE 625
2.00

5047007
5823148
13,283,500
1,551 358
205,186
115239,331
383,125
383,125
150.59
76,625
4.00

2261870
2875284
12,506,076
1,484 254
168,956
10,831 818
383,125
383,125
141,36
76,825
5.00

4,738,338
5,005,057
11,744,183
1.750 458
158,143
QB35 E7E
383,128
383,128
128.38
76,625

.00

¥ [twill be Approved From The Orcinary Sharsholders'Meeting

" Calculated Using The Weighted Average Method

= Calculated from Financial Statement - The Company Only

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED




(General corporate information

1.Company Information

1.1 General Information

(1) Hanme Thai 3tanky Eledric Public Company Limited

Publiz Registerec No. 0107536000765

293 M.1 Bahgpoon-Hungsit Koad, Banklang, Muang
Pathumthares 12000

Homepage: www.thaistanley con

Addrass

Typz of Business

Manufacturer of awomolive Fghting eguipment and modd
Faid up capital

383,125,000 Bakt (Thres hundred eighty-three millor and one
hundred twenty-in/e thousanad tant)

Cammon share T8 625 000 shara par valua 5 Baht

(2} Details of Investment in cther companies exceed of 10%

Hame'&ddressTvpe OF Business Caoxital Registered | Amount O Numbser

S Star= Hold

Lao Stankey Co..Lid JS0 500,000 UsD 250.000

KM Lusa g absarey Rowed, Viesilianz, Loaus

- Manufacturer of automaolive lighfing equipmrert
Telehane ; B5621 Z2171-2

Facsimile ; 85621222174

Wirinan Stanley Electrr G Lid

LIED B 300,000 USD 1,660 000
Harwi , Welnam

= Manufacturer of automotive lighfing equipment
Telerhore ; (044 = 0 534534
Facsimile: 844} 8531337

Top Highrech (Thailand) Co Lid

Eoho Rotonn Makory Indesttiol Park , Ayuttoya
- Manufacturer sell assembls plastic goods end
Azsembla ight ~asaluticn malds

Telezhane ; [025) 3E4-051

Farsimila® (035) IR4-N152

35.8 Million baht 5 milign baht

somimon sdook

5,000 shares




NamelAddressType Of Business Capilal Registered Prrvaund OF Investment
MNumbar Ratiaf%)
Of Share Hold
aelan Standey Inameslicnel Co.Lid 300 Milllo baht a0 milien batw 15
481 M1 Kibowsang Ladhmk acw - Patnumithanl common stock
- Manufacturer of kghting emiting dicdes B0, 020 sharas
LEDY arec camenz Nashs
Talophone :0-2500.1 260
Facsimie : 0-2590-1263
St Stanley Co, Lid 40 Millon bart £.00 miikon baht
182 .5 Tambol Cokagluad Maang , {pad — 3p 200
Mekhonrechasima millian bahe)
= Manutacturer of auomotie lghting equipment COHTIMION S10GK
and elaztroric components 800,020 sharas
Tedephone ; (044) 291-411-3
Fomsimie: . (044 281414
F.T. Indorecia Stanloy Elecinc LISD T 500,000 S0 7500000
Jakarta, Indonesia
s Frodueton sl Sobes of Salosnalive laopess [
oy sle and motarean, Die & Molde
Telephone : (021) £904510
Fivsimibez © 1021] SaE04506
(3) Refarencze
Racisirar Thailard Securities Depaatery Co_Ld.
The Steck Exchange of Thalland Bulding
93 Ratchadapisek Foad, Dirdang Bangkok 13400

Talepnineg ;| 0-2002-2000 Facsimia ; 0-2002-52931

Auditor MeVarapom Verathtikul
Cartified Sy blic Accountant (Thaland) Ne 4474
PricewaterhousaCoopers ABAS Limited.
150 Floor Bangkok City Tower | 179/ 74-8B0
Soputh Sathorn Recad, Bangkok 10120
Telephone | C-Z2288-2020 Facsimie : 0-2286-5050

Law Consiltant Rangkok Glnhal Law Offices Cn |id
20ih Floor, Ratchanakom Building
3 South Sathom Road, Yannawsa , Sathom Bangkok 10120
Telephone | -2676-6667-8 Facsimie : 0-267¢-6138-8

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED




1.2 Other data

= Mo

2.Policy and Business Overviaw
2.1 Vision Objective Goal | Business Strategies

Thai Starley Electic Putlic Company Limited is a manufacturer of automotive lighting equipment
with internatienal quality. “he goal s committed to producing quality aroducts and value added producs
that the imporianze anc value to all relztec group with the company sircenaly.

Management Polioy is to consider customer satisfaction as the first prionty by impraving every
funciion; qualty control, costing, delvey, Jevelopment, safely, anc relationship through Planning - Coing
—Checking p-ocass cycle,

2.2 Background

The Company was first registered as a limited company on 30 May 1880. It manufactured,
imported and distributed automotive light bulbs and lighting equipment. Tha: was founded by a Thai-
Japanese oint vanture between Seng Nguan Hong (Sittpol) Company Limited {(cunrently known as The

Sittipol 1919 Company Limited) and Etarley Electric Co, Ltd. of Japan. The Company operates three
saperatz plants, producing aulo bulbs, dies and molds, and auto larps.

During year 1980 - 1950 the company invested Bulb factory , Lampi factory and Die & Mold
factory, has been imestmant promoted from BOI for ewery plant and has registered capital of 10 million
bahtto 153 milion baht

Curng year 1991 = 2001 , the Company was listed o1 the SET, and the Compamny's shares began
baing traded on the SET under the abkreviation 'STAMLY'. In the same year, the Company founded own

research and developmert canter with promotional support from the Board of Investment (BON. Ths
cantar ie mainly engaged in researching and dewvaloping produck for the Company. In July 1883 the

Company was converted into a publc Iimitad company.

The company entered into a joint vanture in 2stabishing "ew companies Lzo Stanley Co,, Lid, and
Vietnam Stanley Electic Co., Ltd. Stanley Electric Enginearing India PVT Lid. PT. Indonesia Stanley
Bectric that also tcok shares in vanous companies. such as Inoue Rubber (Thailand) Public Company
Limied, Sum Hitcohs Go., L. (in 2016 the company scld shores to major sharchoide: of Sum Hitzoks
Co,Ltd ) Smt Stanley Co., Ltd., Tcp Hightach (Thalland) Co., Ltd. and Lumax Industies Limited of India.
In additon, tha Company formed a iechnical support alliance with Electro Poymers (FVT) Lid. of Pakistan
and Unitech Maciines Limited of India.
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The company has -egistered capita to 383125 milion bahi and continued investment in Land
amund for new factory and new machinery and equipment fo* business expansion.

Duing years 2002 - 2070 the company has invested Lamp4d taclony at MNava hakomn ndustrial
Estaté , Klong Luang, Patrumthanl (in 2014, the Company s0id land and bulidings to the cormpany that In
thz sile area rom not any operation and damaged by looding in 2011) and Lamp 5 in the main area

Maang , Pathum Tyani

Duing year 2011 = 2013 Thailand's auto industry development and growth, respectively, but in the
years 2011 have fluctuated cramatically from mega fooding in the central of Thaland impact on the
automotive manufacturers and parts suppliers, the production and interruption and in 2012 from tha nesds
of corsumers retuming to the policy of the government to maks ths first car seles and auto production
record high. The company as a manufacturer of autornotive parts has been ordered by customers many
cer manufacturers. As a result, the company is higher and opening of a new plant (Lamp?) to produced
lamps tor ECU Car, that seling are affect to growth of the aulomotive market.

Duing vear 2074 — 2016  the sutomotive indusiry fell again after delivery of the car from the first
car out The demand for automotive consumer that was used prior to the year 2012, making te auto
industry downturn and the decline continuec , Agricultural crops production less so the public revenue less
and to spending was less than nermal. Only Exports and molorcycle market have continued to grow
slightly. the automotive manutacturers including companies as patt manufacturers have tied hard to
remecy the situation and results of operations.,

Management: Since the Company's initial establishment and subsequan: listng on the SET, the

ofginal management team has condinued in office without any significant change in management paicy.

2.3 Company group holding structure

The company has 2 related company that manufacture of Lighting Equipmant are Lao Stanley
Company Limited and Vietnam Slanley Eectrc Company Limted which iz in the business of lighting
equipment. Thz operatons and management based on the cansidersbion of the Board of Directors of each
company based or the pollcy of Stanley group.

Thai Stanley Eleciric MCL

0% l 8%

Lox Stnmbey | LooP 1K) Wigtnam Sualoy Elecwic {Virman)

Antomocive Lightirg Eoonmpement Sahrumandine T gt Fagiri proeni

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED




2.4 Major shareholder group Relationship

Major shareholder of the company is & group compay Slanley Elestric Co. Ltd. Japar and the
Lee-imzaranukul family , who is the founder of the company before listing on the SET. Each group has a
representative on the board for the company.

Business operations in accordance with company policy accordance with the Stanley group
pelicy.

The Company and Stankey group are relying on i2chnical assistance, production and product design,

Stanbey Ebcctric Co. Lid.
{Rapan}
Auiometive and Electromio

Thai Sanlkey Elecire PCL

Lee smmmmemkul Damily (Thaid

birs Pomder Lee-ssaranskul

MrApichan Lee-ismummkul

Stanley Electric Holdmg Asia Facific
FTE {Singapore )
Holkding Compary

Wir. Thanong Lee-ksaranuiul
b Pomoi Lee-issaranmbul

birs.Pomnthip Sethivan

l §7.50 %

Supwbamuk Decitimeal

Asian Manbey Intermationa. Co_Lid. 1 {Thai)
{1 hai) |
Ebzcirouics

The Sittipad 1302
Co. Lad.

{Thi}

3. Conduct of business

The company cunmenlly manufaclures and markel aulo bul, aulomolive lighling eguiprenl and
dies & molds  The business segment informabon for dies & malds and design business, which is
differert from auto bulb, automotive lighting, has not been separately reported as the sales of this
sagment represent only 4.62% of total salas.




Incomne Structure

(The Enquity Madhod)

Revenues

21 March 2017

31 March 2016 21 March 2015

Million Baht

%

Milion Baht % Millon Baht %0

Comesiic Sele RevEnues
Export Sale Revenuas

T.4:0.90
3.565.82

Ba,TE
.36

762877 (=T = T.128.31 71.41
3.042.45 23,86 2.395.52 24.C0

Total Sale Ravenies

11,024 80

86.15

10,672.22 8422 8,523.83 8541

Cividend Income

Gain on Cxchangs Rats

Gain on sale of long term

irvestment

Cther Incomz

Shara of proiit from  inestment in
Associate

<324
£1.10

]

0.20
018

=

8.ar .08 10.85 o.Mn
1537 217 2247 023
261.891 232 - =

14€.64 1.28 2,56
21735 .42 1.4

Total revenues

11,326.86

2.1 Hatuwre of products

The Company's core busingss is o manufacture and sell products in a single secto’, both domestc and
axpart, namely lighting equipment for use in motorears, motorcyclas and other whicles, There ame 2 core products:

= Auin Buly the company manuiaciurss buibs tor autcmobiles, such as Bulb T18, G118, RP3), 525 0
asspmhble & enlleckinn of varoes types of autnmofive lamps are available sales through loos dealzrs and sae

export o Stankey group company and for supporting to produclion and assembly & set of sutomotive lEmps.

- Lianting Equipmeant Lamps | the company mansfactiring in the automotive parte such as Head Lamp,
Raar Combination lamp or Tal lamg , Stop lamp , Signal Lamp and Room Lamp that jointly developed with
automotive manufacturer In specific modets.

In additior fo the core prodacts, “he Company alse manufactures gl kinds of

- Dies & molds  In support of the core busiress and for sale o other industrial opesators. The detalis of
the dies & molds end design segment arz not identifed In this fling because their sales account for only 4.82% of

e Company’s 1oal saks.

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED




Certificate of Promotion

The company received inwvastment promotion from The Board Of Irvestment total 18 certificates cf
promotion as follows :

(1) Manufadure Automotive Bulbs [Cerdificate of Promotion Mo, 1038:Sor. A&or./2633)
(2) Manufadiure Automotive Larrps (Certificate of Promotion No. 1044/2527)
(d) Manufadure Die & Mold (Cerificate of Promotion No. 1214/5or. Aor.2530)
{4) Manufaciure Die & Mold {Cerificate of Promotion No. 1078/5or. Aor./2533)
(S Manuladure of Aulomoive Lighling Equipamenl and parls
(Cetificate of Pramotion Na. 1 2T&50r. har /7533)
(6) Research & Cevelopment of Automative Lighting Equipment
(Certificate of Promotion Mo. 117E72534)
(/) Manutadure e & Mold {Cartificate ot PFromotion Mo 108 /72534,
(8) Manufacture of automotwve Lighting Equipment, Machine or Elactical
(Certificate of promation Mo, 58752538)
(9) Manufacture Electronic Bulbs (Cerificate of promdtion No. 1016/2541)
(10} Manufacture Engineering Plastic parts
(Certificate of Promotion No. 1017:2541)
(11) Manufacture of automative Lighting Equipment, Machine or Electrical
(Certificate of Promotion No. 4280:2541)
(12) Manufacture of automotive Lighting Equipment, \achine or Electrical
(Cerificate of promotion No. 257 372541)
(131 Manufacture Die & Mold (Cedificate of Pramation Mo 1086/2543]
(14} Electronic Design {Cerificate of promdtion No. 1284 (2)/2545)
(15) Manufacture and repai- Die & Mold  (Cedificate of prometion Mo. 1538 (2)2545)
{ 16) Manufacture of Automotive Pants (Cerificate of Promotion No. 1545 (2)/2546)
(17 Infematonal Starndard Lamp for economic car
(Cerificate of Promotion No.1631(2¥2012)
(18) Manufacture and repair Die & Mold  (Cenificate of promotion Mo.2216(2)72013)

Now the company have right from received investmant promotion from The Board Of Investment
total 2 cerificates of promoiion as follows :

1. Certificate of Promotion Mo, 1631 (212012 . was issued on 22 May 2012 to engage in the
international standard Lamp eccnomic car , category 4.10 venicle part production . The prvileges and
benafits under Certificate of Promotion No. 1631(2)2012 include the following: Certificate

1. Be exempiec from import duty on machinery as approved by the BOI

2. Has been a reduction of 90% of the ircoming rate to import raw material or necessary matedal
required for use in the production of distributors in the country for 1 yaar from the first day of imported. The
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raw and necassany material must not be same as made in a similar quality to the imports, and a sufficient
quantity to supply themr and in termn and conditions in the time of the BOI to stipulate

3. Be exempt the income tax , net profit from operations that have been promoted but not 2xceed
100% of the total investment |, excluding land and current capital for B yvears from the date of the income
frcm tha operation. In the calculation of nat income that including income from the sals of defect from
producfions.

The 255 of business duriig the income tax exemption |, that losses can be deducted from the net
profit after the pencd of exemption from income ax that for a pericod not excesding five years from the date
of expiration of the perod . by deducting frcm net income of any vear or many vear,

4. The dividend from the promoted has exempted that to not calculation for the income tax |
duration the period of exemption right in income tax.

5. Be exempted from import duties on raw and necessary materals thet imponed for use in
procduction to expart in a pedod of 1 vear from the first date of imported.

d. Be exemptec from import duties for the imports to exports for a pariod of 1 year form the
first date of import.

2 The certificzte of promotion Mo, 2218212013 daled September 4, 2013 to engage in the
manufacture of molds and mold repair category 4.2 Manufacture of machinery. Equipment and parts , the
nights and privileges as follows:

1. Beexemptec from import duty on machinery as approved by the BOI

2. Be exempt the Income tax  Net profit from operations that have been promoted bul not excesd
100% of the total investment, excluding land and current capital for 8 yvears from tha date of the ncoma
frcm the operation.

In the calculaticn of net inzome that including income from the sae of defect from producticns.

The loss cf business during s iNCHMe tax exemption , that 105525 can be deducted Mom the net
profit atter the pedod of exemplion from income  tax for a period not exceeding 5 years from the date of
expiration of the period , by deducting from net incoma of any year or many year.

3. The dnidend from the promoted has exempted that to not calculstion for the income tax |
duration the period of exemption right in income tax.

4, Be exempted from import duties on raw and necessary materials that imported for use in
production to expert in a penod of 1 yvear from the first date of import

5. Be exempted from import duties for the irports to exports for a perod of 1 year from the first
deate of import.

The general conditions and project condiions as folows
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1. Use land thzt is permitted to engage in activities that promote only.

2. The machine that has approved the exemption or reduction of mport duty in accordance with
privilegas.

3, Raw and necessary malerial to apply preferences in promote acltivities only .and must be
submitted for approval to import not Bss than 2 months.

4. Must provide Income - expenses statement for the promoted business separately from the
wiher business o the purpose of caloulating other rel inceme thatis exzmpted from incomes lax.

5. Raw materials and necaessary materal must ba a speciiic praduc or assambly that is used o
export product and product from promoted business.,

6. Srall provide and protection system to prevent envronmental damage or a8 danger or nuisance
to the neighboring .

7. Quality of products fram manufacturad or assembled. Must ke in accordance with international
standards.

Project Conditions
1. Machinery for the promoted business must be a new maching and purchasirg within
March 4 20186,
2. The operaticn must be completed within 36 months from the date of the promotion.
3. The implementation of sicnificant projects have been promoted in the “ollowing.
3.1 Kind of product . WMold and Mold Repair .
3.2 Sire of tha hisiness. The procduct on capacity for Mold . about 100 sets and Mold
repair 50 sets per vaar,
{Working time 16 hours / day - 300 days / year) , outgrowth is defec from
prodachons
4. Minimum investmant (Excluding land and currant capital) net [ess thar 1 million Baht
5. Income tax exemption worh up not gver than 190,000,000 baht

2.2 Market and compoatition

a. Pelicy and markating

Bacause of the limited competition in this incustry, the Company's strategy is to manufacture high-
quality products at a reasanable price. The pricing policy is based on the cost of manufacturing with a
standard profit margin, The Company alao has a polcy of expanding additional lines of automotive

products to meet the demand in the automotive market.




The Company's customers indude manufacturers and distributors of molorcycles and motorcars
{passenge" cars end cormercia vehicles). The Sittipol 1819 Co,, Ltd. is the Company's daaler in automative

1.1 Original equipment marke: The products are sold directly to local assembly plants in Thailand.
Uisually, thay are used in the manufactuting prccess or kept as spare parts.

1.2 Replacemert equipment market The poducts are sold through the Company's dealer, The
Sittpal 1918 Ca_, Lid. In this market, the products are as raplacemeants.

2. Intemational channeis

2.1 Original equipment market: The products are sold drectly o local assarrbly plants absoad.
Usually, thay are used for manufacturing or keot as spare parts.

2.2 Imar-member markat The Droducks are expor sold 1o each inEmatonal member of the Stanley

Greup which engages in automotive assembly. This is to enable those members to assure the availability
and quality of thair stock. Deliveries are mada on thair orders from tima to time on the basis of a sngle

sowrce, That means the Company is the sole manufacturer and disributor of thesa kinds of products for the
Stanley Group worldwide. This creates economies of scale and efficient cost conirol. For some members in
the Stanley Group, if only a few items are reguired and it is not cost-effective to order them directly from
ancther manufacturer, an occasional delivery from the Company is & better alternative.

In 2016, The company had domestiz sale approvimately 67.38% of the company total sale |
deoeased 2.63% from the previous year which was the automolive industry in stagnation of economic
conditions and export sales approximately 32.62% of the company's total séles , decreased 18.18% that sale
to foreign customers are in Asia Europs and the LUSA

b. Competition situation

The Company's policy in competitive to practice under the rules of the compettion. Mot take any
action as a monopoly or reduce competition or imited compedtion

In the local automotive ighting equipment industry, the competition is limited with very few market
plavers. Basically, there are only three manufacturars in Thailland, i.e. the Company , Thal Koito Co., Lid and
lehikaoh Industry (Thailand) Co. Ltd, However the Company & the larger manufacturer and in terms of

compatition, the Company definitely has the edge over its competitor because the Company's busiiass

inberyrales esdand) o developinent, design, mwolding, menufEciuning, @ssenbly eed guadity conbol. As
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regards cos;, the Company can take advantage of its being a listed company by oxtainng lower cost
financing through the Stock Exchange of Thailand, compared with its competitor.

The barriers to entry are high for the following reasons.

1. Significart investmeant is needed to acquire the costly machinery, tools anc devices, including
the equipment for quality testing

2. The specialist raning for workers 15 expensive and Ume-consuniing.

3. The business naturally relies on specidised technology and must conform sbrictly to each
country's salety standards.

4. Tha Company benefits greatly from the modern tachnology and valuable experierce transfemmed
frem its joant venture parner, Stanley Elecmc Co., Lid. of Japan, thereby iNncreasing customers' confidence
in the Company.

Because here are so few operators in this industry, the Company has the bargaining power over
it customers: at ¢ particular level. Hewewver, the course of business is sl based on the facts, especially,
the basis of the astual cost of manufacturing plus stendard profit.

Despite the limited number of operators in tFis industry, there ara many supplies. The Company

has a non-monopoly policy with suppliers so that it can negotizte fo- the lowest price possible.

The automotiva industry plays an essential role in the ccuntry's overall industrial developmeant.
Structu-ally, the automotive industry is linked to a wide range of other industries. That starts with basic
materials, such as stezl, plastic, rubter, giass and enimel hides and the manufaciure of auomaotive pans.
The final process ends with assembly.

Over the past decade, Thailand's automotive industry has improved substantially, making Thailand
the largest manulacturer of vehicles and component parts in Asian. The growth of the autorotive industry
over the past decade can ba classified by types of vehicles: motorcars and motorcycles , dedgils s follows
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Ramark | Not shown graph of motorcycle production data becausa production and sale are sama lave

In 2016 the aulomative indusky | sales continued to declire dus to the overall coonomy in the

doldrums bu: thera are gooc prospects from motorcycle sae increase as few from the previous year.

Hatumally, the Company’s busiress aims al the OEM markel while the replacement markel s ils
secondary channel. Therefore, the growth of the Company’s business over the past decade has bean in
lina with the Jiraction of the counTy's automotive industry,

3.3 Supplies and services
a. Mznufacturing and raw material
The Company has three manuwactuing plants as follows:

1. Automotve bulb plant : capacity = 113 million pieces Jer yaar

All production from custcmers’ orders and the other portion supples the Company's Bmp  plart.
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2. Automative Lamp plant : capacity = 40 million piaces per year
All production from customers' orders

3. Die and mould plant: Production = 400 pieces per year
All preduction from customers’ orders and the other portion supplies the Company's lamp plart.

The Company currently acquires 38% of matedals from local suppliers and 32% import from
foreign suppliers. That their price has not changed significantly over the years. Details of local and
foreign acquisition of matenals over the past thrae years are as follows

Unit : hillion Baht
Sources 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Amount 0 Amount ‘ LA Amount %

Lozal 3,387 .57 67.95 3,235.56 63.37 284371 | B85

Foreign 160265 | 32.05 | 1,63656 | 33.63 | 132805 | 31,55
Total 500020 | 100,00 | 487212 | 100.00 | 417278 ' 100,00

The majorty of materals are supplied oy Slanley Electric Co..Ltd. of Japan and otier company
members in the Stanley Group for the following reasons:

1.The material has characteristic features and cen be acquired in large gquanttes from a single
source to save costs. Conversely, it is not cost-effective for the Company itself to manufacture the
material in Thailand becausa of the low demand.

2.A large order is necessary for cost-effectiveness. However, lecal demand is not large enowugh.
In other words, a smal order increasas the cost. The Company has therefore opted to buy only essential
material locally out of the :otal juantities obtained from Stanley Electric Co., Ltd. of Japan. This is to
reduce the cost o procurement and the risk of cead siock.

3.A singla source providas the material on the basis of the alliance among tha membess of the
Stanley Group, resuling n economies of scale. The matenal 15 distributed to 3l other members
worldwids,

The price of materia provided by Sanley Electric Co.. Ltd. of Japan and the Stanley Group is fized
ata rezsoneble and favourable level. The priciag formule s the aclual cost plus adminstrative expenses.
if some kinds of general materal can be acguirec from other suppliers on favourable conditions, the
Company has absolute discretion to procead with trat procureament without abidirg by any commitments
wichin the Stanley Group.
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b. Environmental impacts

In every production preczes | The Company to realized the effective to do nol adversely affect
the arvironment. For the painting process, a water shield ard siudge disposal system are in place to
prevent dust in the air. In this regard, the Comoaany has engaged to the comaany which holds a waste
dsposal licence, to dispose of and treat the waste. Consequently, no polivtion is emitted outside the
Company's facilities. That means the environment suffers no impact from the Company’s opea=—tions,

Mow the company has complately Waste \Water Treatment | the waste water from all factory will ha
sent in for proper treament whaose water evel can be measured for the standard |, that can be brought
back for reused in preduction process and other activity such as toilet flushing , water plant and Lamp?
factory has reuse it in painting process and flushing water for toilet | and other factory are adjustng this
water for appropriate use. Therefore | the compeny have nat any affect to environment.

In all circumstances, the Company recognises the importance of environmental conservaiion. 1t
has campaigned for environmental management anc was awarded 15014001 certfication .The company
have designzd our products to be ervironmentally friendly (green products) by relying on chemical-free
substances or reducing the use of pXsonous chemicals such as mercury (Hg), l2ad (Fb), chromium &
(g}, cadmium Cd) and flame retardantz (PEE & PEDE].

In addifion, we also provide a green space project in the company , by providing a ree Planting
adtivity on the last working day of the year | Enhancing the green space in the company and create a habit
of envimnmental impotance to employees,

Thee cornpaany Fers nio dispules or liligation regading eovioomental issues from local cormrmunities,

3.4 Undeliverad Projects
- Mone -

4. Risk factors
The Company’s rizk management policy = ,

The Company mus: ensare safety of |ife and body of employees by considering as the highest
pricrity and must mainiain process proparty and to cocpe with rizk by coordinate with local and govermmeant
offices, make a relationship wilh otver indusines as well as provide suggestions of necessary and
adequate infarmation for risk management measures

Tha Company structire of risk managemeant systams, a3 follmas

- |hé Executve Genaral Manager of Administration Unsion 5 rasponse tor the oversighl of nsk

managerment .
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- Appointrent of Risk Managamert Conmitiee Responsible for risk and crisis response. Include
consideration and reviaw of risk management policy. As defined in the risk manageament requirements. |
the structure as follow:

Chairman of the Committee is Fresident
Vice Chairman of the Committes is Vice President
Members are execulive directors and appoinled execulives,

In case of cnsis , The Risk Management Committee wil consider establishing the Business
Comtinuity Plan (BGP) . which will act as a cenralized response 1o the crisls so that it can conminue its
aperations. The siructure s as follows

I'hie Director 1s the Fresdent.
Deputy Director is the Vice President

Membership is the board of directors. Executives from @ach division and person appointed
by the director as necessary.

The 3usiress Continuity Plan (BCP) rmust soorcinate with the Risk Management Committee of
Stanley Eledric Co., Lid., Japan, and to continua to opera‘e.

The Company nas determined the relevant risks in accordance with the risk control requirements.
The main responsibility for regulating people is identifyirg risks and assessng reks, catecorized into 3
types, covering both interna and external factors.

1. QOperation Risk , Risk arsing from failure of work procedures, strategies and managemeant
palicies. The job does not comply with the organization's policy ¢ vision (strategic nsk), system or
equipmant s damaged ., including operational personnel expected damage may cause damags |
inadeguacy of financial budgets, disruption In debursament liguidity foraign excharge risk {(Financial Riek)
Risk from competition , competitor or the rigk of a partner and the suppliers .

2. Creiz Rigk and Economic / Political Risk | Risk that need for emargency response measures due

to severe impacts, such as natural disasters, epidemics, and economic and pdlitical risks.

3. Compliance ! Regulatory Risk |, Risk ansing from the laws, regulations, regulations of the

government , use of penaties or indemnities for breach of contract, roncompliance with each type of
confraci, such as laws, efc., that are expecied to cause damage.
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Risk assessment , The company evaluates how severely the seventy and ikelihood of occurmence
is by taking the risk very violent , can cause a loi of damage or high chance to accelarate the management
of control measures. The risk is not severe and less likely will censider appropriate management.

In 206 , the company Fave performed simulations flood crisis. Start from the implementation of
management responsble for nsk oversight the Risk Management Committee 's oparation and
establishment of the Dusiness Continuity Plan and varous operations to normal levels, So that all
departments understand the role and the smulstion results to improve the risk maragement plan of each
agency accordingly with the ccoperation of the Stanley Electric Co., Lid. Jepan to advise such
simulations.

Furthermore of such measures | in the other departments have responsible for risk control that
have been prepared terms and measures in case that crisis. Sich s conflagration, substances chemical
leak. Including preparztion of traning plans. Simulation Evaluation of a racord, and monitonng the safety
of the facility and has established the TOP GLN and training asa spacial case to as a team supplement in
helping prevent and suspend conflagration preliminary to reduce the Jamage that may occur.

From company Risk Assessment in business risk has not significant effect on invesimen: of the
investors. Thera are only business risk in general and in middle leval , that to -isk reduca by cost of
protection which must be carefully corsidered. In the budgat and must take measures to reduce risk within
the fixing date as follows |

1. Risk caused from economics and political instabiity in the country

Parformance Improvement Strategy Office has been established in orde- to study about ccst
reduction as well as study business ewironment to find measures of maintaining profit mangin.
Management meeting s held and update irformation is posted on announcement beard every week,

2. Risk caused from foreign exchange rale and loan

Rigk ‘rom foreign exchange rale .This risk arizes because of raw materialz importing and axporting.
auch business transaction s usually in short term, apprcximately 1-3 months with cummency of Yen and
LI 5. dollar. Measure of preventing this risk is to use Forward Centract.

Executive committes is the person who considers acceptable risk leval for each transaction and
each partner. Forward contract policy remsins unchanged which car prevent risk by 50% of total net debt
in foreign currency. Tha cortract will be made only with the main bank that the company is using service.

The company will not do speculating business transaction.

Risk caused from loan. The company has no significant risk from loen clustering. The company

made a contact of dervatives and deposited each wilh the reliable financial institutions,
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The policy on this matter is not dealing solely with any particular marmfacturer or suppliar. As the
supply is more than demand for this material, the company can choose the supplier who is strang,
capable, and stable in financial status. All ‘actos can be a purchasing power of the company to negotiate
with the suppliers

4. Risk of & maor sharehalder group of more than 25%

The company have shareholder of more than 25% of wo groups: Stanley Eleciric, Japarn holding
33% and Lee-issaranukul family holding 30% of the shares | by each group assig their representative to
be the Executive Jirector of the Company.

Stanley Electric is the master of the prodiction of all products. The company must rely on
technology to produce matenals designed by Stanley Electric assistance, which payment the remuneration
for each type of ransations in normal busness base.

b. Infrastructure and Infrastructure Risks

The company is a manufactuing indusiry which requires ufilities such as alectricity, water supply
and water supply. The company has set up preventive measures by planning maintenance. Ircreased
power purchase from private sedor and insurance to transfer risk ard mitigate damage.

5. Computer System Risks

The company has a large collection of information using compuler systems both produciion data
.employee information If the system is damaged, lost or stolen as well as the thraat of the virus (Cyber
Terrorist) wil damage the company. The company has a system of backup and sterage rReview of major
softwara security updates | the virus detedion software isinstalled and the right o access the informalion
is properly controled.

Since the company established, no any mMajor changes in he siareholdes siructure, or businass
pidicy - The company as had no impact on ikzuas of major sharaholdars and managamant




5. Structure of Securities holding and management

5.1 Securities of Company

(1) The Company has paid up capital of 333.125 million Baht and fully paid up, dividad into
76,625,000 ordinary shares each of baht 5 per share.

{2) Other Share

- None

5.2 Shareholders

(1) Major shareholder list

(A) Top ten shareholders as at the last closing book dats July 15, 2016,

Shareholder Nsme Mumber of Share (Share)
1.Staniey Electric group 24 TB7 578
Stanley Electric Holding Asia-Pacific PTE 24 433076
Asian Stanley Intemational Co_Ltd. 334,500
2. Lee-issaranukul Family 22,520,496
Mrs Pormdes Lee-isaranubul 7,695 B76
Mr Apichart Lee-issaranukul 4 500,036
bAr. Thanong Lee-issaranukul 3,208,920
s Pimjal Lee-issaranukul 2,170,670
Mrs. Pormithip Sethiwan 2,182,670
The Sittipol (1819) 2,556,074
Sopa-Kanok Iniemational Co, Lid. 528,250
3. Aberdoen Emall Cap Fund 1,875 600
4. Norfrust Nominee Lid-CL AC 1,973,100
5. Tha NVDR Co.,Ltd. 1,824,210
6. BNP FParibas Securities Service , Lendon Branch 1,805,000
7 Aberdeen Long Term Equity Fund 1,753,800
8. Aberdean Growth Fand 1,580,700
9.AlA Company Limited , AlA-D-Plus 1,540,000
10.Mr.Kennath Rudy Kamon 1,303,800

The currently shareholders list , the investor can see in company website (www thalstanley.com)
before the Annual General Meeting,
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(B) Major Shareholders to participate in its operations by sending member to be a committea
Shareholder Name Number of Share % of
(Share) halding
1.5tanley Electric group * 24,767 576 32.33
Stanley Electric Holding Asa-Pacific PTE 24 433 D76 3189
Asian Stanley International Co.,Ltd, 334 500 0.44
2. Lee-issaranukul Family 22,620,496 2052
Mrs.Pomdes Lee-isaranukul 7,695 B76 1004
Mr.Apichart Lee-issaranukul 4,500,036 587
Mr. hanong Lee-issaranukul 3,208,920 419

Mrs Pimjai | ee-ssaranukul 2 170 R70 283 |

Mrs Pomthio Sethiwan 2,162 670 282
The Sittipol (1618) 2,666,074 334

]

Sopa-Kanok Intemnational Co.,Ltd. 326,250 0.43

* Slankey Electric | Japan holding 100% in Stanley Elecric Holding Asla-Pacific PTE |, Singapore and
halding &7 .50% In Aslan Standey International So. Ltd

** Lea-issaranukul Family |5 the major sharehdder and executive management in Sittipol 18919
({ Folding 81%) and Sopa Kanok |Internationa (Holding 80%:)

2.3 Dther Securities

~Mone

6. Dividend payment policy
The dividend payment policy of the company s that the rate of dividend payment of the Company
is not less than 30 per cent of the net profits deduction of sax. (Tha Company Only)

Fiscal Year 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Eaming Per Share (Bant) 9.48 21.18 | 19.41 15.11 17.01

Dividend Per Shara (Baht) 3.00 6.75 6.00 4_80 5.00
Dividend Raito (%) 3861 | 33.72 24.53 I 32.68

1




7. Nanagement Structure

7.1 Board of Dircetor and Mecting

Board of Diecior Meeang

MNumber of Number of Attend
hdesting the Meeting

Mr. Apchart Leessaranukul®

Exacutive Chamman

5

Mr. Kochi Hagano *

President

3

Mr. Thanong Lee-issaranukul *

Directar

Mr. Tadao Sumumura * **

Directar

Mrs, Pmial Lea-issaranukul

Director

Mrs. Pornthip Selhivan

Drirsctor

Mr Kricada Visavaresranon

Indepandent Diractor and Chairman
Audil Cammities

Mr. Chokechai
Tanpooneinthana

Independent Director and Audit
Committes

Mr. Sushart Phislbvanich

Independent Dictor and Audit
Cormmittes

Mr. Picharn Sukparangsee

Indesendent Diector

]

Mr K ateuioeai line ™

Diractar

£

by TV Confaranca)

Mr. Torw Tanabe **

Directar

3
[ by TV Conference )

hr Ka=moml Siemiga

Nirector

Remark * Authorized directors

willy M Boichi Megano o Ma Tadas Sucanmera and Gonpsany seal

** Direclor worked at Japan,  ** Director resignad anc appointed during the year

. sondiion i Mr.Apichart Lee-issaranukul or Mr. Thanong Lee-dssaranukul sigr

Board of directors meeting must be held at least once every 3 months and all directors are

required to attend. There might be additional meeting f necessary. The diractor having inerests has no
rght to vote for that agenda. The procedure of the meeting has been describecd in the rulzs of board of

directors meeting.

Meeting schedule and key ajenda have been set for the whole year in advance in order to make
sure the adequacy of time and the availability of the board membears. The invitation letter is sent out at
least 14 days in advance both in Thai and in English, TV corfarerce is also set up for the board member
who 13 on cverseas business mp to jom the maeting from abroad.
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In the board of directors meeting, chaiman of the board of direclors and execufve chairman shall
set the agerdas logether and screen the agendas proposed by directors. As there has not been any one
being appointed to replace the former chairman of the board; hence, execulive chairman end corporate
ascratary together shall ast the meatng agendas. Every lime in the meating, each director a required to
report sale/holding of securities to the meating.

Feor the normal business transactions, executives will report to the board meeting on the quarterly

Total numbers of Board of Direclors meetings held in 20148 are 5 times. Al every meeting,
adequate details n the form of supplementary documents will ba sent out to the board members to study
in advaice. According fo attendance record, 10 out of 12 members that working in Thaland had attended
meeting every time (100%) 10 parson or 83% | attended mesting £ time (80%) are 1 person [ 25%) ,
atiend the meeting 3 imes (40%) are 1 person {8%) thal who stay in oversea had attended the meeting

wig TV Conferenca |

7.2 The Executive Board
The executive directors meeting will be held 4 times a month and thera might be addit onal meeting
if necezsary. Maragement or involved person might be invited to give informetion direclly to the mesting .

On March 37,2015 the executive board name list ara 6 persons as follows

Mane Position
cApichart Lee-issaranukul  Executive Chaiman and Executive General Manager Administration
Divison
. Koichi Magano President
. Tadao Suzumura Director ard Executlve General Manager Lighting Equpmert DIvision
. Hideki Matzui Executive Seneral Manage: - Marketng Division
. Koji Kobayashi Executive Geneal Manage: - R&D Cznter
. Etsuya Kawashima Executive Geneal Manage- - Die & Mold Division
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7.3 Company Secretary

The Board of Drectors has appointed Mrs. Sud|al Sr'uenghung. Held the postion of company
sacretary Since July 4, 2008 by tha properties of the incumbent secratary of the Company is as folows
Company Secretary Practize requirements as set outin Section 8915 and 88 1B of the
Sacurities and Exchange Act(No. 4 ) Act 2551 which comas into foree on 31 August 2551 with responsibility.
castion And henesty Including complianae with the legal reguations of the comparny's objeetives . Board of
Diractors Tha resolution of the sha'eholders of the Company Secretary are requirad by law
1. Establish anc mairtain the following documents.
A regster of directors
B. Diractar Masting Mot ca lecter | Minutes of the Baard meeting ard  company anrusal
raport
C. Notice of the annual general maeting of Shareholders. And the minutes of the
shareholders masting
2. Keeping repart on nierest fled by a direcior or executive and deliver a copy of the repor
Stakeholders under Section 3/14, the Chaiman of the 3oard and Chairman of the Audit Committee within 7 days
from the date we receive the raport,
3. Carry other According o the Commiseion the notification . There ie aleo he Company Secretary of the
Company and other duties as assignad .
- Advise on the laws and regulations related . Ard best practices in governance and ir the
activities of e Commissian in accordancs with the 13w,
- Served on the 3oard of Directcrs' meetings and shareholders meeting.
- Contact with cther deparments within the company. To comply with the rasolutions of the
Board of Directors and shareholders.
- Contact with regulasory agences such as the SCC | the Stock Cxehangs of Thailand , and
oversesing the disclosure and reporiing irformation 1o the reguiatory agercies and the
public
- Provide arientstion Advises dirsctors to be appainted new.
- Diher dities ag aeskyndd by tha company




Lizt of Direciors, Manegers, and experienca

i.hame - Sumname Wr. Apizran Leadssara Tukul
Poriton Ciecutive Chaimman anc Executive Ganeral Maneger Admmiatration Divisscn.
Date of Appondment Yoar 1088
Enp LT
Educaton Hesecrary Dodor of Eagimaering {Incusiriad Enginesdng
Dagraa Ra@amanjata Univarsity of Tachnoiogy Thameabui
Mastar of Business Adrinstraicn Oklehema Gty Unwversity, LISA.
Bl el 1A Adi ninizlaalizann The Wniv=iesily of dw Thesi ol cmilen of conmeice,
Godifioate Dircetors Certfioolion progromn frem Thad Instiiute of Cirector (10D Coticale
Fwarifies BLrireas and Imvestmant Devalap e
Instinide of Busitess and Indastrial Davelopma (BIE)
% of folcing 5.8
Feiatons 01 M.¥Itfa Lee-EmmErukul and MsFormdes Les-szasanukul
Biubl e Wle T ey Le-seaianuod Mia. Panjss Lae-issass ikl
ond M. Porntt ip Bctivon
Werking Exparisnsa 190 -Pregant  Direstor  Insue Rubbar |Thaland) Qublbs Co, LE
198202113 Evesidive Viee Presidenl Tha Stanlay Besiia PCL
2013-Present  Execiiive Chairman Thai Stanley Elecirc PCL
THU-Fresent  Fressdent  Scpa-Fanck Iniematonal Co. L
1883 Presenl. Dieion Pacilic lsduslii=e Coll Lk
1003 Pregcnt Doputy Chommen Stankey Thailond Founcalion
1905 Prescant  Drectar Supngeld Hading Lindted
1008-Prestent  Ereciive Vies Pressdent Lstar Stanky Inlematana Ca Lid
1997 Present  Dreclor Siivt Shriey Go. L.
e/ Fresent. Urecior Uasdo Sthod GoLid.
T888-Fremenl G iemmian Law Slenzy Co. L.
D000-Fresent Drector Wistnern Standey Ebeciric Co,, td,
2007 Precant  Drector  Indeetsr Cub Aseeslabion
2004-Present  Evenctive Drectar  Investar Chab Association
2005-2018 Diractar  Listed Camparies rsscciation
AlEFresent. Urector P Indonesia Staniey Electic
2008-Fresenl Dreclin Telel O (Thailaead) CoLd
201 0-Present  Independend Direcor anc Homingtion a&nd Remaneration
Committes Lec Goba Logsstic PCL

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED




2 Mams — Surname
FosElon

Cate ol Appointment
Aga

Education Dregrea

% of Holding
Fakstions

¥iorgmj Expenanca

3. Mame — Suwmnans
Postion

Fate ol Appnintment
Age

Education Degree
Training

ol Hulding
Ralations

Wordng Experience

Mr. Knichi Nagana
Fresdent

July 3, 2008

ET

Bachelor of The Facully of Englreeing , Hosel University , JAPAN
0.00%

Mare

JUdt-Hresent  recior | ha Stamdey Elecing FEL.

2013-Present  President Thai Stankey Electre PCL.

201C Present Director Srivit  Stapley Co, Ltd.

2011-Present  Deputy Charman  Sanay Trailand Foundatkon
2013-Present Director Top Hightech Cc..Lid

2012-Frasant  Director PT indonama Stanley Cleclric

201 3-Present  Hoporary Chairman Lao Sanley Co, Ltd.

Mir. Thavwng Lea-issaanukul

Director

Sear 1983

)

Bachelcr of Business Adminsiration = Comrmiercial | Manzar University, JAPAN.
Cartflrate Direchoe Arcreclitaticn Program Thad Instit te of Directar (00
4.18%

Son MrViva Lee-ssaranukul and MrsPormndee Lee-is=saranukul
Brother MroAsichant Leedssaranukul, M2, Pinja Leedssaranuul

and pirs. Pomihip Semniva

1983 - Present Diredor  “hai Stanley Electric PCL.

1886 - Precent Managing Director The Sitfpd 16418 Co. Lid

198E - Presenl Diredor |noue Rubber {Thalkand) PCL

1992 - Present Directior  Soga-Kanok International Co. Lid.

199€ - Prosont  Excoative Dircoter  Total O {Theiland} Ga., Lid,

199 - Present  Diredior Surgold Holdimg Co. Ltd,

1995 - Present  Diredlor “oei Inoaz Co..Lid,

199E - Present Dircdor IRC (Asia) Rescanch G, Lid.

199€ - Present  Vice Chairman  Daido Sitipol Co.o. Lid.

199€ - Present  Execative Dicector  Seng Noun Homg Co. Lid.
1949C = Present  Chaimman  Bike Chnic Go.,Ltd

1998 - Present
2001 - Presant
2001 - Presenl
2003 - Present

Diredor "he Swudio Production Co, Lid
Chairman  Smart Spord Pronction Co. Lid
Chainnan  Fanok-3opa Fowekation
Diredior 5K Rubber Co, Lid.




4 Name - Sumams
Puosition

Dete of Appoiitment
Agea

Education Degres

Traindng

% of Holding
Relatiors

Working Experlence

2. Name = Sumams
Pasition
Dzt of Appointment

Age
Education Degresa

Training
% of Holding
MRelatiora

Mrs, Pmijai Lee-issaramkul
Cirector

Tear (883

56

Master of Business Administration operation Managament, Dwexel University, USA,

Bachelor of Engineering  Chulalongkorn Univarsity
Cartificate Direciors Cerification program  Thal institule of Direcior (10D
Capital Market Academy Leadership Capital Market (SMA)
284%
Caughter  Mr Vitys Les-besmranusud @i b Pondes Lee-Rsaranukul
Slster Mr.Apichan Lee-lzsaranukul , M. Thanong Lee-ssaranukul and
Mrs.Pomthip Sethiwan
1883-Present Direcior  Thal Stanley Electic PCL.
13-Present Chairman  [woue Rubber (Thalland) PCL
2007-2013 President  Inoue Rubbzr (Thalland) PCL
1888-2007 Executhe Vice President and Managing Direclor
e Rubiber (Thesilarmn) PEL
1093-Present Direclor  Sopa-Kanok intermational Co., Ltd.
1095-Present  Chairman  Toed - Inoac Co. Lid.
1885-Present Direclor  IRC Asia Reseach Co. Ltd.
1845.Present  Director  Sungold Holdding Co. Lid.
2001-Present  Director  Kinno Hoshi Engineering Co. Lid.
2003- Present  Direcitor  SK. Rubber Co. Lid.
2000=- Present  Director  Dido Sitipol Co, Lid,
2010- Present  Global Advisory Board Membter Babson Colege  Ma, 1.5.A
2010- Present  Executve Board &5 External Advisory Expert Faculty of
Engineering Chulalongkorm University

Mrs. Pamthip Sefhiwan

Cirechor

Year 1890

S0

Bachelor of Commerce and Accountancy, Commerce major
Chulalangkam Lirversiby.

Caertificate Director Accraditation Program  Thai Institute of Cirector (10D)
282%

Caughtar NrVitya Lee-maaranubul and M Porrdes _as-isaaranukul
Sister Mr.Apichart Lee-issaranukul, Mr, Tharong Lee-issaranukul

and Mz, Pimjai Lea-ssaranukul

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED
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Waorking Experience

G.Mams - Sumame
Prositian

Date of Appointment
Aoe

Educalion Degies
&t of Haolding
Relations

Waorking Experience

7 .Marme - Sumame
Posilion

Date of Appoinbment
Aoe

Educalion Dagraa
% of Holding

Relations
Warking Experience

18980 - Preaent  Owector Thai Stankey Electric PCL

1885 - Preaent  Dwector SBsng Mgun Hong CooLid.

1990 - Pregent  Executive Director The Sitipol 1919 Co_ L.
18590 - Preaent  Dhvector  Pacific Industries (Thaikand) Co. Ltd
18931 - Present  Dhrectar  [neus Rubber (Thalland; PGL

1853 - Pregent Drector Sopa-Kanok Internatonal So Lid
19232 - Pregaent Dwrector Bike Chnic Co. Lid.

1994 - Present  Drectar  Dalda Sittiped Go Lid

2003 - Preaent  Owector SH Rubber Co Lid.

2004 - Pregent  Owector |RC Aeila Research Co. Lid.

Mr, Tadan Suzumurg
Chrectar and Execuiive Genenal Manages  Lighting Equipmeant Dhivisan
June 1. 2M&

a7

Bachelor Faculty of Engineering |, Tokal Linlsesity | JAPAM

Mane

Mane

1983 « 2003 Quality Condrol Secton , Hadano Plant . Stanley Electrc Go, L

2003 - 2007 Seclion Manager , Development and Mansgemeant Section
Hadano Plant | Stankey Eleciric Go L.

2007 - 2000 Hection Manager , Mew Model Control Secton |
Hedano Plant , Stankay Elecric Co. Lid.

2008 — 2015 Department Manadger Mess Model Develogmant Conteol
Cepartrnent Thai Stanley Electnic POL.

2015 =206 Deputy Exscutive General Manager . Lighting Equipmeant Division

Thai Stanley Electric PCL

2016 - Presant  Directar and Executive Gensral Managear
Lighting Equipment Diision Thei Sanley Electric FOL

fdr. Toru Tanabe

Chractor

June 26 | 2012

b=t

Bachalor Facully of Electic Englnesing . Hosel Daiversdy . JAPAN
Mane

Mane

2010 - 2011 CHrectos Inlegrated Companents Division Suphintendent
Sianfay Electric Co. Ltd.




B .Name - Sumame
Pasition
Dete of Appoivtment

Age

Educaton Degree
%% of Hoding
Relations

Working Experience

2010 = Present

2012 — Presenl
2012 — Prasent
2012 — Prasent
2012 — Prasent
HNZ - Prasent
2014 — Prasent
2014 = Present
2014 — Mroaant
2014 = Present
2014 = Present
2014 = Presam
2014 = Present
2014 = Present
2014 = Present
2015 = Prezent

Director , Research & Cevelopment & Technology
Superintendent Stanley Elaciric Co. Ltd,

Diractor Thai Stanley Elactric PCL

Director SL Lighting Corporation

Diractor Tianjin Stankey,Co thd

Diractor Stanley Elaciiec LS. Co. Ing

Director || Stanlay Cin e

Direcior Asian Stankey Intemational Cc. InG.

Direcior Stanley Electic Salkes of India 2VT.Lid.
Dirgctor  Slaniey Blecric Trading (Eherzhen Co. Lid.
Direclor  Slanley Electric Helding Asla-Pacific PTE .Lid.
Direcior Stanley Electric Korea Co., Lid.

Director Staniey Electic (Asia Pacific) Lid.

Director Vielnam Staney Electric Co., Ltd.

Director Lumax Industial Lid.

Directzr PT.Indonesia Stanley Electric Co., Lid.
Directar Tignjin Stanley Elecric Technology Co., Lid.

Mr. Katsutoshi lino

Dhirecior
July 4, 2014
56

Bachelor of Economy Industnal Management , Minon University , Japan

Mnme

Mlane

18985 = 2005  Department Manager , Accounting Deparment

2008 - Prasant

2009 = Present

2014 - Present

Etenlcy Elcotric Co. Ltd.

Presidant Stanley Electric PAL Co, Lid.

President Stanley Electic Holding of America

Fresident Staniey Electic Hoiding Eurcpe Co. Lid,
Prasidant Stanley Electic Hoding Asia-Pacific FTE . Lid
Prasident Stanley Electic (China) Invastment Co.,Lid.
Director and Chief Corporale Management Officer
Silankay Elactric Co Ltd

Drecior  Thai Stantey Electne PCL

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED




8.Hama - Sumams
Pesitian

Dizte of Appoirvtment
Age

Education Dagrea

Training

% ol Holding
Relatiors
Working Experience

1 kames = Suwmamea
Position
Dste of Appointment

Age
Education Degres

% of Hoding
Relatinrs
Working Experiancs

Mr. Krisada Visavateemnon

Independar; Director end Audit Committea Chairman
October |5 198

67

Mastar of Engineering Kyola University, JAPAN

Bachalar of Enginearing Kyoto Univarsity | JAPAN

Cartificate - Direclors Certification program |, Audit Committee Program
Thal Institute of Direcior (103}

Mvormes

hone

1875 - 2007
1887 = 2014

Azsociale Professor Chulalongkom University
Execulive Director Technology Promotian Assoclation
(T haailand-Japan)

1999 - Present  Indepandent Director and Ausdit Committee Chairman
Thal Stanley Electric PCL.

2007 = 2014 Gl Thei=Micki Instiube of Ted mulogy

2008 = Present  Audit Zomnittee Textle Prestige PCL
2012 = Present  Director  Wazeda Education (Thaitand) Co. Lid.

MrChokechal Tanpocnsinthana
Independem. Director and Audit Commities
March 31, 2200
-]
Master of Business Administration (Quantitative Analysis & Finance)
Lniversity of Wisconsin (Madison Sampus)
Master of Civil Engineering University of Wisconsin at Madison, U.S.A,
Bachalar of Civil Enginsaring (StructurapCholalongoom Univarsity
Cartificate Director Carificalion Program |, Monitoring Fraud Sisk Management |
Audit Comemittee Program  Monitaring the Indernal Audit Funchion |
Manitoring the system of Intermal Contral and Risk Management |
Monitoring the Ciuality of Financial Reporting
Thai Institute of Director (1007
Mane
harne
2000-Present  Indepeidant Director and Audit Commites
Thal Slanley Eleciric PCL.
2003-Prasent  Indapesdent Director and Audit Cermmities Charman
Advance Information Technaogy PCL,
2013 - Presant Independen! Director and Audit Committes Wilcomp Co. Ltd,




11.Mams - Sumeamea
Pesition

Dzt of Appodybment
Age

Education Degrea

Tradrsineg

% of Hoding
Reklores
Working Experience

12Mames = Sumame
Paosition
Diste of Appoittmant

Aga
Education Degrae

Training

% of Hoding
Rekatinrs

Waorking Exparianca

Mr.Suchart Phisiteanich
Independant Director and  Audit Committes
Juna T, 2010
T
Masterof Elecirical Engineanng Louisiana Tech University USA,
Bachalor of Elactrical Enginearing Chulalongkom University
Cartificate - Direclor Cartificathon Program |, Audit Comm ee Program
Fnancal Statemeants for Director - Thai nstitute of Directar, (10D)
Mone
M
1968 = 1870  Electrica Engineer Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand
1872 <2006 Engineer in Project Monitor Div skon
Diractor of BOI unit “or Industriz linkage Division
Diractor of Elestroni: and Electical Civision
Diractor of Textiles and other Light Industry Division
Assistan Secretary General of BOI
Inyzstment Advisor
Oiffice of the Board of Investment (BOI)
2006-Fresert  Executve Advisor for the Board Mavanakorn PCL.
2008-Fresert  Director  Investor Club Association
2010-Fresert Irdependent Director and Audit Committes
Thai Staniey Electric PCL.
2011 = Present Monitoring and Exaluation Commitiee
Ministry of Industny

Mr.Picham Sukparangsee

Independent Direcior

dure T30

56

Master of Faculty of Law University of Warwick | ENGLAND

Master of Maculty of Law Uninersity of London, CHGLAND

Bachelor of Faculty of Law Thammasart Jniversity

Cartificate Director Cedification Program  Thai Institute of Director, (IOD)
Mane

Mare

1987 — 2005  Associcte ! Partner  Inematonal Legal Coursaliors Thaland
2005 -2015  Dérector  Siam City Law Officas Limited

2010 —FPrazent  Independant Director  Thai Glanley Blectric FOL,

2015 —Present  Managing Dirsclor  Bangkok Global Law Offices Limited

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED




13 Namz — Swmams
Position

D e 0l A bineml
Age

Education Degree
Ye OF HOldING
Relatiors

Working Experianca

14 Mama — Surmama
Pozition
Date of Appointment

Ape
Education Degree

% of Holding
Reatiora

Working Experienca

Mr. Hideki Matsu
Execulive General Manager Marketing Division
May 22, 2015
53
Bachelor Ceparinent of Mechanical Enginesring , Nihcn Uniersity , Jalan
Mane
hone
2000 = 2006 General Manager of Sale 1, Marketing Division
Thai Stanley Electriz PCL.
Moe — 2011 Matsager of Sale Department 1, Mooreyele Divigion
Stanley Electrc Co.Ltd,
2011 - 2015  Ganeral Manager of Sale Daparimeat 1, Matoreyele Division
Stanley Electic Ca, Lid,
2015 - Prasant Exaculive Ganeral Marager , Marketing Division
Thai Slaniey Eleciric PCL.

Mr.Etsiva Kawashima

Execulive General Marager DieshMold Divison

February 1, 2017

&

Bachelor Cepartmentof Mechanical Enginearing , Mihcn Unkersity | Jasan
Mone

Mone

1880 - 1999  Cie & Mold Dhvision , Produdion Technology Research Office |
Phiysical & Chemitry Research Ofice , Stanley Eleciric Co., Lid.

1899 = 2010  Chiel of Sedivg | Die & Mold Division ,

Fesearch & Development Center Staney Electric Co. Lid.
2010 = 2013 Advizor, Die & Mold Divislon , Thai Stanley Electric PCL.
2013 = 2015  Department Manajer , Die & Mokd Division ,

Thai Stanley Electtin PCL

2015 =2017  Senior Advisor , De & hMold Division , Thai Stanley Ebectric FCL.

2017 = Presant Executive Genera Manager, Die&Maold Divison
Thai Stanley Eleckic PCL.




15Mamea — Sumneanme
Position

Drele ol Appoaslnenl
Age

Education Degres
% ot Hoaing
Rekations

Working Experiance

16 Marma — Gurmerma
Paosition

Deta of Appointment
Age

Education Degree
Training

4% of Hoding
Relations
Working Experience

Mr.Koji Kobayvash

Executive General Manager R&D Center

July 5, 2013

54

Bachetor of Mechanical Enginesaring  Meisei University , Japan
Mane

MNone

1986 - 2011 Enginesrng Technology Center Division  Stanley Eleciric Go. Ltd,
2011 =2013 Manager Engineenng Techndaogy Center Division Stanler Elechnc

Co. Lt
2013 - Present Chief of Center R&D Center Thai Stanbey Electric PCL

hra, Sudjai Srifuangfung
Company Sscrafary
July 4 | 2008
53
Bachelor of Accourtancy Thammasar University
Effective Mirute Taking (EMT)
Corporale Secretary Development Program =Chula ongkarmn University
Company Secretany Program - Thal Insthibe of Darastor (100
Regisiration system of lsted companies
FTI Business Administration FIBA# 1 The Federakion of Thal iIndustries
Monic
Mone
1998 <2002 Department Manager Accounting & Financial Department
Thai Sladey Eleuhiv PCOL.
Ceputy Executive General Manager Adminkstration Divigon
Thal Slanley Eleciric PCL.
1998 = 2008 Eoard of Diractor 3ecretary Thal Staniey Electnc PCL.
1988 = 2013 Aupdit Committee Secretary Thai Stanley Electric PCL
2008 = Present  Company Secretary  ~hai Stanbev Electric PCL.
2002 = Present Director Lao Stanley Co. Lid.
2015 — Preeant  Advisor Administation Divieon Thai Stanley Electric FCL.

2002 -2015

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED




Shareholding Proportion of The Board of Directors and Top Management

Ao of
Bhares

AsbMarch
31206

Trading during
the fiscal year
2018

Sharehalding
Praportion
(%}

MrApichart Lee-Bsaramukul

Executiva Craimran end
Executiva Genaral
Manages Admanistration
Cavision

4,500,008

5.87

Mr.Koicha Magono

Prooidomt

Mr.-Thanong Lee-scamnuiul

Daractor

Mr Tadan Sumnemura

Direcinr and ExpeLiliva

General Manage: Lighting
Equpment Division

Mrs. Pirmjal Lee-issaranukul

Direcior

2 175,670

217567

Mrs Pomihip Sethiwan
“Mr.Knsada Vseavateeranon

Director

Indepandent Director and
Audt Commiites
Cadrmman

2,182,670

2 1E2670

Wi Clwkeshei Tampowesinll igns

Irﬁ.l'tpurrd-uldl-l'ﬁﬁuul.ul i
Audt Committoo

Mr Suchart Phisibranich

Indepandant Mirmchor and
Audt Committes

Mr_Picham Sukparangses

Indepandant Dirachor

Mr.Katsukeshi ling

Darector

Mr.Taru Tanabe

Drector

Mr_Hidaki Matsui

Exesuliva Genaral
Manages
Marketing Livison

Mr_Elsuya kewashimea

Exgsutiva Gewaral
Manages
Dea & Mold Divisssn

Mr.Kajii Kobasash

Exgculiva Gemnaral
hManapes
R & O Center

Famak Amount ol shares ncluies holding By epIUsE SNC Ménor Child ren




7.4 Remuneration for the company’s management

(1) Remunera:ion in cash

The zompany settirg the remuneration policy for director on the aporopriate consideration and
companng with tv& remuneraticn for the directors said by the cornpanies lsted in Stock Chchange of
Trailand with the samea size of business or the same industry. and approved by shareholders’ meeting.

The policy of remunaration for executives shall be considered frcm their roles and responsibilites

aswell as performancs

{A) The Bard of director remuneration for 2016 , details as follows

Hamea

amam

Mr.Apicham Lee-ssaranukul |

Chracto” Faa  (Baht)

Audr
Commifise

Total

recutise Chaimman

205,000

Mr Koichi MNagana

President

205,000

Mr.fhanmg Leedssaranuku

Directos

205,000

Mr.Tadas Suzumura

Diracton

170,000

Mis_ Pimjal  Lew-issanarukul

Dleci

205,000

Mrs.Pornthip Sethiwan

Ditacto

205,000

MrKrsada vissavateeranon

Independent Director and
Audit Commilites Chairman

610,000

Mr.Chokoohai
Tanpoonsintana

Indepaondent Dhircotor and Audit
Cormimitbas

400,000

| Mr.Suchart Phisityanich

Independent Director and Audit
Comminee

205,000

480,000

Mr Picharn Sukparangseae

Indepandent Diractor

215,000

215.000

Mr.Katsutoshi lino *

| Director

195,000

163,000

Mr.Toru Tanabe

Directo

200,000

200,000

M Bat=uml Surrikye

Dl

123,000

123,000

Total

2545000  ©75.000

3.520,0C0

Remark Company only has Audit Commities

* Director resigned during the year
M Including meeting allowance with Aadit Committes

The sxecutive board remuneration

In year 2018 lhe comparny paid e rermureralion or eseculie Doard as saary and bonus o 6

person amount 44.49 million baht
(2) Other remunearation

Nons

* Director appoirtad during the yoar

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED




Total empioyees as at March 31st, 2017 were 2 897 persons . The company paic for employee’s
remuneration in year 2016 were 1,3°'4.29 Milion Baht as salary , bonus | provident fund and other
welfare such as Public tranasportation | Shifl expenae and Medical expensse | details as follows:,

Division

Male

Female

Total

Administration

48

52

Marketing

15

24

1482

1,237

Japanesa

28

Total

1,584

1313

The number of employees decreased 5% from last year, during 3 year the number of employese
are in this level that no: any significant changing .

Policy of personal ' s development
The company policies in employea fraining and development plans to all levels of employees
about knowledge and skills to work , Foreign languace , Mind develcpment , and mtemships 1o study

abroad, such as Japan, U.S.A and other country regularhy.

That for 3 years ago, the Company does not have any conflic! or dispute with employees and the
company was awarded the Outstanding Labor and VWaelfare Labor 10 years continuoJsly since 2007 -
2016 certification system and stahdard of Thai workers. (MRT. 8001-2548) complete level from the
Mlinistry of Lakeor.

B. The Corporate Govemance
B.1 The corporate govemnance policy
The board has deveioped the corporate govaranca policy with details as follows:

1. Develop Business Etkics cr Ethics and Code of Conduct for the board and emaloyeas tc
comply with, ensure the compliance, together with review and updata it.

2. Defing structure, role and responsipiity of the board and the exacutive cleany anc
appropiiately

3. Require the board conduct parformance self-evauation

4. Craate, maintain, and review the control system in respact with finance and operation, @nsure

the operational efflectiveness and compliance with law and ethics, and manage risks by paying attention

1o red llag warming and unusual ransaction.




5. Ensure thet discloswe informafon i accurale, complete, in tme, and in equitable mawner for
sharehalders and slakaholders.

B. Develop refable finangial reporting precedure and inspection process, and assess the sufficiency of
intarmal nontral, sk maragement, snd Affectiva monitning sysem

7. Assure thal the bdghts of shareholders and stakeholders are pretected and treated in an equitasie
manner.

8. Resahve the conflict of interes; with discretion and transperency

2. Develop envienmental and social care system

8.2 Director

(1) Director Structure . The company has had dirsctor 3 groups as follovs

The Bosrd of Dikectors

Board of Cireclors consistz of compelent, capable, skilled, and sxperienced peosle who ars qualified for
tha position.

Board of Drectons as o 31 March 2017 consists of 12 mambars as folloes:

1 Fxecinthe Niraciors nvalving nomanaging day tooday aperations or have aithoity o sign
and bind the company, total 4 peoples or 33.33% of total members.

2. Mon-Execulive Directors Including Independent directors totaling 8 people accounting for
G0.07% of the total Directors. Four ndependeat directors are accounted tor one-third of the Board's total numbers
which is in aczordance with the provision of Securities and Exchange Act (Mo, 4) B.E 200E.

All divectors are qualified i terms of knowledge and experience required for company business cperaton
anl focas on performing ther role. Ind2pendent directors meet the qualification as required by Secunbes and
Exchange Commiszinn

Awtherity of the Board of Directors

From the company's regulations, the authority of the Board of Jireclors are to take respensible for he

company's busingss management, making deckaion and to supervize the business within the scope and law, aa

well as the company's objeclive and regulalions, except thz following topics that have fo get approval from
shareholders’ meeing.

1. Arything thathas been stated by kaw has 1o get the sharenolders’ conciusien,

2. Conduction of any related tems tha mees: the criteria of getting paermissior from shareholders’ meeting.

The E live B | of Direct
Consst of 3 dircctors and 3 exeoutives | The role and responsibiity is to dovelop polioy and dirgcton cnd
inspect the implemeniatian
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business result.

Audit Committee

Coarsesting of 3 independan diractor: ona of thoss has anmigh knrwladge and adequals exporienee to
review the reliability and accuracy of financal statemant. Role and responsibility & clearly stated in the audit
comrmittee charer, amended for addiional mles on 10 February 2017 o be in accordance with the notice from
Stock Exchenge of Thailand subject: Qualification and scope of work ‘or audit committze B.E.2551.

Authorities cf audit committes are as follow

1. Ta verify and assure that bhe Comaany’s firancial repor s accurate and sufficiently disclosed

2 .To verify and assure that the Company shall have an appropriate and effective intemal conirol and
internal audt systems. To consider he indapendencs of the intemal audil acancy, as well ag provide an approval
for an appointments, transler, termination of the chief ol the infernal audit agency or any other agencies
responsible lor the intemal asdit.

3. To Rewview thal the Company has acted compliance with the company's anti-comuplion palicy.

4. To werfy and assure that the Company has acted In complance with the lax on Securties amd
Exchange, requiramanis of the Stock Exchange of Tralland, and other laws in relation to the Company's businass

5. Ta conslder, salast, propese to appodnt ar ndependent personis) o perform the duty az the Company's
audior. To wopose remuneration for that personi{s) and to participate in a meating with the auditors without the
managemert involvement at least once a vear.

6. To congder connected fransaclons and any transaction that may have a conflict of interests by
refarring to the requirements of laws and the Stock Exchange of Thalland, to assure that such transactions are
reasonable and resuted in maximunr benefits to the Company.

7. To prepare a report of he Committee a5 disclosed in the Company's Annual Report which must be
zigned by the Chaimman of the Audit Zommittee and must consist of the information as follows (at least);

= Anopinioniz) about an accuracy, completion and relability of the Company’s financial report.
- Anopinionis) about the adequacy of the Company's intemal control systems

- Anopinionis) about an actien in compliance with law of Securities and Siock Exchange,
prwvisivns wl e Sheck Exchanyge ol Thailand ve anyoelaled kws iegading e Conmnpany's
business.

- Anopinionis] about an apprepratensss of the suditare,

= Anopinion(s) about any financial transaction that may have a conflict of interasts.

= A tofal number of the Committes’s meetings and each members meesting paticipation.

= Anoverall opinion{s) or an observaton(s) cbtained by the Commities from the operation as
required in this chartar.
- Other essetial information or fransactions &3 deemed to be acknowkdged by shareholders and
investors under the scope and responsibilities assigned to them by the Board of Directors.

£. Any otrer opemtion as assigned by the Board of Directors with an approval by the Committes.




(2] The Audit Committee whe adegquale experlise and expenence fo audit creditability of the
firancial reports

Ml ok i Tanpeunnsin il g

2003 - Present  Independent Director and Audit Committee Chaiman
Advance nformation Technology PCL.

2013 - Present  Independant Director and Audit Committee  Witcorp Ca., Lid,

T4 - 200R Indapandant Director and Asdit Cammittes  Liniled Seacurifias PO

2008 - 2011 Audt Cormittes Chairmas  United Secuilies PCL.

2007 - 2011 Independant Drector, Audit Commitiee Nominalion avd Remuneration
Commiltee  Thai Agra Energy PCL.

Audt committes parfarms its duty by having the support from internal audit as an operation unit and report

o audl committes. Ao, The comimiliesa can 25ks for advices Irom independant advisor I expensa 15 absorbed by
the coripany.

The audit committes meeating must be hald at least once every 3 months and there might
be additional mealing if necessary. Execulive or involved persan might be invited to give information directly to the
maating. Mesting wlth suditer witheut executive attending must be hold atleast onece a yoar.

Total numbers of audit committes meslings held during fscal year 2016 are 3 Bmes. Delals of mestirgs
are as lollows:

-3 meetngs are armong avditors, execulives, and intemal awdit

= 4 meetings are only with auditors, no executive attended.

MName Positian Board of Director Meating

Mumber of Maeting Mumber of Aftend

the Meeting

My Krisada Visavaresranon Chaiiman Audit Commilles a

Mr. Chokechai Tanpooisinthana | Audit Commities 2

Lr. SBushart Phisivanich Mddit Commilios

8.3 Hummination and appuintmenl of direciors and Top managsmenl

(1) Independent Director

The Company's sefing definiion of Indzpendent Directyrs to be on a levd of the Capital Marcel
Supenisory Board's definitions No TerChor, 1412552 Mo, 16 datails as folows,
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1. Hold not more than 1% of the voting shares n the company, its subsidiaries, associates, or
related comoanies, major shareholder or person with controlling power over tha compary, whilst the
nurnber of shares held by any related person of such an indepandent director must alsc be counted.

2. Have not been or are not involved in the management, employees. wage eamers, advisors on
the payroll of the company , its subsidiaries | associates , or squivalent companies , major shareholder
or parsan with contralling power over the company excapt when suzh gualifications have ended far more
than two years, provided that such restriction or prohibtion shall not apply to an indapendent director
who hes been a government authority | which is the major shareholder of -he company or the person
having controlling power over the company.

J. Arz nol relared by blood or regstration as parents, spouses, siblings, or chidren, spouses of
any of the children to members of the management, major shareholdars, those exercising control, or
these about to ke neminaled as mambers of the management or those zxercising conirel cver the

company or subsidiaries.

4. Do nct have and Fave not any business relationship with the company, subsdiaries,
associzted companies, major shareholders or those exercising control over -he compéany in the manner
in which independen: discretion might be afected, aid not be and have not been a substamial
shareholder of or a person having power to control the person that has business relationship with the
company subaidiaries. associated companies, major shareholdera or thosa exercising control over The
company unless such an independent director has not been a person referred to above for at least two

years.

Business refered to in the first peragraph ebove shal meant to include any crdinary course of
business or trade for business engagement purpose , any lease taking or lease out of any propedy , any
transaction relating to asset or fervice , any firancial support or acceptance of financial support by way
of aither bomowing , lzndinrg , cuarantesing or collateral providing or any other manrer similar thereto
that could result to an obligation required to be performed by the applicant or the party therelo in an
amaount of three percent or mare of the net tangible asset value of the applicant or twenty million baht or
more, whichaver is lesser. In light of this |, the method for calculating the value of conrected transaction
pursuant to the Capital Market Supervising Commitee's Notfication, Re; Regulations in respect of an
Ertering intc a Connected Transaction shall be applied mutatis mutandis for the purpose of calculation of
such amount of cebt of the applicant, provided that the amount of the debt incurred during the past ane
year pror to the date on which such a business relationship with such a business relationships wih such
person exists:,

5. Is not and has not been an auditor of the company, subsidiary, associated company, major

shareholder or those with controlling power over the comoany and not be and have not been a

substantial shareholder of | a person having power to control over , or & parner of any auditing firm or
office in which the auditor of the auditor of the company . subsidiary . associated company . major
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shareholder or those with controlling power over the company Lnless such an indepandent directcr has
not been a person refermed to above for at leas! two years,

6. Isnotand has not bean a professional advisor , including legal or finandal advisor who obtains
fee more than 2 milion baht a year from the company |, subsidiary |, associated company , major
shareholder or those with controling power over the company and is nat ard have not be=n a substantal
shareholder of | a person having controling power over |, or a pariner of any of such profassional service
provider firm or office | uniess such an indeperdent director hag no!t been a person referred to above for
at least two years.

7. Is nol a director appointed as a rzpresetative of a director of the company , a representative
of @ major sharzholder of the company , or a representafive of & shareholder of the company which is a
related person of the majer shareholder of the company.

8. Dves not engage in any business with similar nature as that of the company ard is competitive
with the business of tre company . subsidiary or is not a substantial partner in a parnership , a director
participating in any managemeant role , an empoyee or officer , en advisor obtaining regular salary from ,
or a shareholder holding more than one per ceni of the voiing shares of accompany engaging in any
busiress with smilar nature to the company or suksidiary

8. Does not have any characteristics waich will inept the ability to provide independent comment
or opinion o1 the oparation of the company.

recuiti ent dir
The appointment independent drector not yet approve 2y nominatior comrrittea bacause of in
considenng process fo settng bul the board of director considered the gualificabon due to their
knowledge and capabiity will benefit to the company.
Business relationsqip of independert directors - Have 1. The ccmpany pad for law service to
Bangkok Global Law Offices that Mr.Picham Sukparangsrea Ee director in amouni 1.48 million baht ,
tris transacfion was not over than the company 's definition .

{2} The Nominatizn of Directora and top management

The glection of directars through at the shareholders meeting |, as follows

1. Prowide that sharenoicers vote tor the election of directors by sharenolders or other parson
who s not a shareholder. Each sharehoder shall have one vote for aach share

2. Each shareholder shal exerdse all votes applcable under (1) for :he appointment of one or
more Director, provided that the voles of any shareholder shall not be divisible and shareholder voted
one by one “‘or one directcr,

A Perscns who oktain the highest uota and the naxt highest vnte fppoints (in descending order)
ghall be appointsd as directars in order to fill the rumber of postion of dirscter reguirad to be sppointed

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED




at that time. In tha case where more than one person oblains equal votes |, and the number of directors
with such vcte exceaeds the remaining number of directors positions to bea appointed, the chairman shall
have a casting vole in "espect of those with equal voles.

4. In the case thers is vacancy amang the Directers which has cccurred other than a retirement
by rotation, the Board of Directors shall elect a person who is qualfied and not being prohibited by the
Public Company _aw io fill the vacancy in the next Boarc of Directors’ meeting except in the event that
the period of time the Direclor is entitlzd to remain in office is less than 2 monts.

The perscn who is elected shall remain in office only for such period of time as the Director he
replaces was entitled to remain in office.,

The resolution of the mesating of the Bcard of Diractors as specfied in the first paragrapn shall
consist of vates of not ess than three-fourth of the remaining Directors.

The selecion not approve by MNomination Cemmittee because of not yet setting but the Board of

Director comnsiderad the gualificetion Jue o their knowledge | experience and expertise maiedal to the

Companty's husiness | ha a visionary leader able fo avpress opinions indepandaniy of managemeant or
any group of stakeholders | work marally and ethiczlly with an unbiemished work “ecord and be able o
dedicatz enough time to working as the Company’s director and the number of isted companies that

each director to be diractor not more than 5 companies and not be a director or executive of any entiy
that has a conflict of interest with the company that belong to The Board'a Charter in item Selection and
Appoiniment.

B.4 The operations of the subsidiaries and associates company control.

[ 1) Tocorporate goverrance in subsidanes and associates company .

The company appoint representatives to the company's executives are directors of subgidiaries,
associgtes end the compary holds. The policies acknowledge involvement in the management of these
companies . Counseling and assistance as appropriate and approved by the Beard of Directors. Not
intended to interfere with or dominate these affairs.

[ 2 ) An agrewsnent with othe sharehokders in e roanagenent of subsidarniez and assoeciated
COMPEnies.

- None

8.5 Internal information controlling

The Company published the Code of Conduct to Directors and Emgployeeas to take the way of
implemant a good appropriate which covers the uze of inside information that non-profit for themaelves
and others. Based on inside infomation of the company and set the time to emplovees and cirectors not
fo frade the company's assets within 1 month before the financial statements are discosed or general
corporate informzation to publish and within 24 houre after disclosure of financial statement and ceneral
corporate information | The Diractors and Executives will report to the Secretary rading company and
report 1o the Board Meesting every time and in addition.
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The company announced the information system security palicy. To control the company's
information that cover on customer information. Information System Department , is response to confrol
all information , equipmen: anc license computer programs and all deparment manager to review |,
checkirg and evaluation at l=as 1 time per year ard report to the risk managemant cammittee and the
executive beard meeting and tha office of internal audit will annual audit too.

The Company increased its information security by prohibiling the visitors to the Company from
photographing within the Company's premisz without approval. Furthermmore, no audio recorders,
communicaton devices, and cemeras shall be alicwed in tight security areas such as Hasearch and
Dovelopment Department, MNew Product Development Department and Produdion Engineering
Department

8.6 Auditor's remuneration
A, Audit Tee
Tha last yaar company paid for the aodit fee 2 05 million bath

B. Otherservice fee
Rewviewing compliance with conditions of BOI promotion cerificate amount 0.12 million baint.

8.7 Other practice from the corporate governance

The boarc of drectar has developed the company vision and code of conduct for the board
members and employees as a bast practice in order to maintain the dignity and values of the company
and 1o prevent pctantial 10ss due 1o the misbehavior of internal peopie. Itis published inthe form of
booklet provding to the board memberg, executives emplovees to ba aware and adhere to, ~he content
of company vision and code of conduct are put into enentation course for new board member, executive,
and employee. The details are also disclosed on the comoany’s website (www thaistaniey.com) as well.

The boarc of drector has complied with the corporate govemnance policy; the summary of thoss

sections are as follows;

1. Rights of Shareholders

The company s committed to ensuring that the basic right of the sharehclders is proteced and
treated in an egual mannar as regulated by law. The company givas tre right tc shareholders to
independanty buy, sell, or ranafer the securities that they are holding. The shareholders are eligible to

receive dividend, participate in the shareholder meeting, freely exgpress opinion in the meetng, and can
take part in making k2y decision such as board ekection, key business transaction spproval, and key
company leters amendment. In addifion, the company promoles the right of shareholdars and facilitales
as follows:
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1.1 The right o receive important and necassary information to make sure that the disclosed
information is accurate, complate, rransparent, and in timely o shareholders and stakehclders as
required by related regulations. Sech information wil also be posted on the website as another
information charmel for shareholders, including other key information such as investment structure,
shareholders. management poicy. members of the board of direclors and so on. as well as ather
financial information and the infformation disseminated to the puslic so that the shereholders and the
stakeholders will receive the same information.

Individual sharehalder shall be provided with necessary and adequate informanon about the
Srarahnldars’ maating which includes the date, time, venue, and agenda, ogettar with supplamantary
details for @ach agenda in advance. The company posts such information on the compary’s wabsia 1
month befors distributng tre dosuments.

1.2 The right to paricipate in he shareholder meeting and 1he right to vote

The Invitetion Letter

The company shall send the invitation letter o the shameholders at least 14 days in sdvance
of the shareholder meeting. The lefter shall include complete and adequate detais of the meefing,
agends, together with supplementary documents which will be both Thai and English language for
foreign shareholcers.

Dietails akowt the right to participate and vote, what dozuments needed to bring along will be

advised. In case of being unable tc attend in person, that shareholder can appoint any independent
director or any person to be a proxy for him by presenting any proxy form which the company attached
together with the invitation etter. The proxy form can be downloaded from tha company's websits,

Eacilty

The company will arrange commuling transportation as faciitation for shameholders.,

Staffs to welcome and provide service to participating shareholders will be standoy 2 hours in
advance.

For instintional sharehokders facilitate o checking number of sharehalding and a name st of the

wvariows funds in advance,

For voting prccess, pol cards wil be collected in case of disagree vote in order fo usa for
processing the data of each agenda. Investigalion can be done upon rejues: from shareholders.
The following persons are required to attend the sharsholders’ meeting:
Every member of executive dirzctors and audit commiitze

Auditors to prowide irformation in cese of having inguiries frcm shareholders or lawyers
Lawyers from the third party ccmpany will act as a middleman for voting inspection
Interpreters to ensure the content be uncerstood for shareholders and commitiee

Emplcyes “epresentatives such as the chairman of welfare committee anc lected members
fiom valfare commities

Community representatives from Ban-Klang Municipality




In the competition , The Company has policies and practices to fair competiton and on nomal
business.

3.2 Suppiers , Supplier is one of business pzrtners. The company have policy that strictly
complies with agresment or contract made with the suppliers by adhering to operating business with
integrity to self and o other parties in accodance with law and related rules and regulations. The
supplier sefaction is according to purchasing policy that consider cover to company documents |
performance , anvironmental , employee practizal and haman rights.

Meeling with business panner IS also neld with the purpose to keep pamner updated ebout the
company movemeant and to hear apmions; for exarmple, for benk o eraditor; the company will invite them
to the meeting logether with securties analyst so as to be in‘ormed about the company guarerly
performance, or for the case of suppliers; suppler meeting is held every year through purchasing
departrent in order to inform about annual purchasing policy and confer QCD awa'd to the suppliers
who delivered the good preducts and being punctual.

For construction ccntractor. a separate meating will 2¢ held by occupational health and safety
officer and invite the staff who s responsible in the field of epainng, construction, or expansion of the
company properies to the mesting in order to ensure that safety measura is extendad to the invohed
parties.

The =ompany initiated the project of develaping raw matedal suppliers to be quality suppliers by
delivering goods on time, being competitive which leads to quality raw material with reasonable price.
The projact has tean camed on until present, divided into 2 activities as follows:

1. Supplier SNAP |, The company extends productivity improvement activity to suppliers and
sends SHAP (Slanley Mew Approach for higher Productivities) team together with purchasing officer to
the surplier company in order to educate and concduct productivity improvement activity in an periodical
manner during G month parod.

2. Supplier Improvement Projact , The company will choosa the suppliers to help them to
identify problems and give advices on manufactunng efficiency.

The company alss provides customer support and encourage wendors b be cedified to
international standards as quality assessment to provide a quality of supply chain,

3.3 Employees  The company realizes that the company i growing because of the cooperation

of every employse 3¢ the employses are valuable resource of the ccmpany. The compeany policy are
cover emplcyvee sustain in respact with safety. wellare. rivilege for emplovees and the company have
certified for Thai Labor Standard, TLS800-2003 (since June 2008 untl present) from Ministry of Labor
and Social Welfae.

3.4 Shareholders

The =ompany jolicy e to procect sharsholders’ rights in an aquitable marner as required by (2w
The pdicy iz set that dividend paid to shareholders will nol be less than 30% of net profit (Financial
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Statement - The comparny orly), and allow sharehclders to visit the company after finshing
Shareholders’ Meeting or tha next available time

3.5 Gociety and Community

The company recognizes the importance of society and local communities that the company
have become a part of sociely , so from founding %o the present the company has met with
representatives of local communities, Banklang Municipality and parficipation ir support of local activities
regularly

The company has baen doing social acthvties under the name of Stanley Thailznd Foundation.
And reported the founcation activities on Annual Report

In addition, the company has developad the policy about the right of stakeholders and put in
corporate govermance policy and code of condudct for directors and employees of the company.
Stakeholders can communicate or complain with the company via the cempany website, The company
has set the specfic process anc seclion for these matter and the company always focuses on social
and community activities and strictly comples with laws and regulaticns.

¢. Disclosure and Transparency

The company and the executive commities focuses on managing and operating business yndes
the principle of good govemance and being aware of information disclosure with accuracy and in fmely
fashion as speciied by regulatwry agencies. Therefore, the company sets the policy and practice
regarding information disclosure as follows:

4.1 Irfarmation Policy

Cisseminating informeation abouwl the company must be aligned to disclosure policy and
under the scopa of laws, provisions, and re ated regulations.

Disseminating informztion aboul the company must be clear, accurate, complete, transparent,
and reliable. The information must be explained clearly, sasy o understand, amnd prompily tc
stakeholders.

The irformation must be fair to all partias oy treating all parties in an equitable and
consistent manner under the scope of operation practice, elso avoid causing conflict of interesi.

Ensure that such dissemination will not cause negative impadct on relationship between the
customazrs and the company or vielate the privacy of sustomers, sharcholders, ar other stakeholders,

Parforming duty aboul dissaminating confidential informat on must be complied witk the
company rules and regulations specified in the code of conduct for the board and employeas,




4.2 Communication

Chairman of the Board of Directors, Executive Chairman, and Vica Exacutive Chairman have
authority to notify key information of the company and can delegate to management 1o give information
about its own function through responsible department or person in charge of investor relation.

Company information is available for customers, sharehoders investors, or interested persons
or requasting for more information via the company website (hitp://www thaistanley, com).

In addition, the company has appainted Investor Relatons officer; in charge of providing gene-al
rews and respond W vguines, coondinating willy stall o involved person o grovide mews amd aswes Lo
inquiries, monitoing firancal and infarmation reporing system notified o vanous regulatary agencies
To contact Investor Relations, pease call 02 581 5462 ext. 1164 or info@thaistaniey com.

4.3 Communication Standard and Charnel
Company peformance and general information will be periedically sommunicated to
shareholders, investors and public though media of Stock Exchange of Thailand and company website,
Mealing with secunties analysts is held in a guarterly Etasis. Infomation that is revealed to
aralysts in the meeting will be posied on the company websita. The company has no policy to meet
aralyst fund manager, investor, or any peérson interasted in irvestng wth compay individually.
MNews and information about te company is available on the company weasite
(http:ifvanw, ihaistanley.com) which includes:
Vision, Management Policy, Govemnance Policy
Cisclosure policy consists of nformation poicy, ommunication channels to 1he company,
authowized spokesman, bype of communization and information disclosure to public
Financial information such as financial statement, key financial information, financial ratio,
rate of dividend and so on.

Company information such as type of business, board of directors, executive direcltors, and

shareholdar structure.

Shareholders’ Meeting in‘ormation such as Minules of Meeting, pictares from the meeting,
VDOs presanted in the shareholders” meeting.

Annuzl Report and other reports submittad to Stodk Exchange of Thaiand and Securties and
Exchienmge Cuormmissivn

¥ eb board

Investor Relations activities such as quarterly meeting with s2curities enalysts

= gﬂﬂfg HBEED-I"IE|D1H[|EE
5.1 Directars and Execufives Development

The board of cirectors 52t the policy to provide an onsntation course for 182w director in order to
educate them about role and responsibility, business operation so as to efficiently support the company,

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMEANY LIMITED




In case of new directors , the company will fake orientation course on the date of appointment,
the content provided ir the class such as the company's reguiations, vision, goverrance policy, code of
conduc: for directors and employees, as well as rules and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailanc
and SCC about roles of director and code of conduct for the listed compenies. The directors had vsited
the factory for betier understanding about the comparny operation.

The existing membe-s of he Board are zlso educaed by attending the training courses arrangec
by each function. Any change of information or rules will also be informed to the board in the board of
directors mesting. In 2016 our £ directors aend to raining fmom Thai Instiute of Director (100

1. Mr.Thanong Lea-issaranukul - Diractor Accreditation Program
2. MrSuchart Phisitvanich - Financial S:aterent for Director

a2 Celf-evalualion of the Board of Directora,

In 2014, the board has done self- perdormance evaluation , in overall, covering all roles and
responsibilitizs of the committees, since 2007 until end of accounting period as of 31 March 2017, based
on May 2017 evauation, the result is Very gooc and the result, notices, and suggestions shall be ‘aken
Nt account to improve the perfomance of the Eoardin the future.

8. Social Responsibility

8.1 Policy Overview

The Company's policy is to achieve business goas effactively . be the entrepreneurship o the
society by one of the company's vision iz ko be a priority and uphold the values that suppor
complamentary Stanley sincerely. The Company considers that the undepinning and s invelvad in all
aspects of the employees, shareholders, customers, suppliers, sellers, local community and scciety

Each year the company fargets inzluding the implementaticn of environmental and social The
top manageameant Wil monitor and evaljate e vanous monthily continuoushy.

3.2 Operation and report

In social respoisibilty of the sompany , each diision is involved in environmental and social
issues to focus and perform with caution and evaluste the impact by the operstional and top
management, auch as product design to using materiala that are envirenmentally friendly , produced with

carafully in security and impact of other polutanis.

The company disclcse Social Resoonsbility report  from eight princioles of sustainability and
social respoisibilty guidelines of the Company thal issved by the Stock Exchange of Thailand The
iszues reveded through consideration of the managemen: that show on this annual report page 3 - 26
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10.Internal Control and Risk Management

10.1 The board of director comment on internal cortrol

The three members of Audit committee has mesting with the Board of Directors meeting No.
22017 on 18th May 2017. The Board of Directors have evaluated for the internal control system from
Office of Internal repott and revizwing the progeess of inlernal control of Wordng System that approved
in the past yaar as follow :,

- Reviewad the financial report , that wene reviewead and audited by the auditor,

» Reviewead lhe company™s inlemal conbrol system n acoordance wilh he guidelines eslablisived
wich the Securities and Exchange Acts, Requlatons of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and other
relevant laws

- Reviewead the intermnal audit systam

- Reviewed the Company's nsk management s for s appropnateness and sdeqguacy.

- Raviewead and opined related fransactions or transactions that may have conflicts of nterest,

and disclosure of such transactions , reviewed risk management o corcern with Intemal Control
system

- Considered appointing the external auditors and Their remuneraton for the year 2017

In fiscal year 15t Apnl 2016 = 313t March 2017 | there were 9 audit committee meeting that wilh
auditor but without management 4 times and meetng with the awditor ., the management and Internal
Avdit 5times.

The Audit Committes has reviewed the interral audit system and had considered the evauation
of Intemal control In accordance with the guldelines established by The Securtles and Exchange
Commission (SEC), it was found that there were no significant faults and there was appropriste atention
and maintenance of lhe activities and accurate o the audit committes has the opinion that the
company’s activities in fiscal year 1st April 2016 = 31st Marck 2077 has been according to the
appropriate internal control system and accordance to internal control framework of COS0 |, the finance
report iz accurate , complete and reliable. Operatione ars concordant with adequate , transparent and
reliable Corporate Governance standards and there is continuous mprovement for better quality of the
business operating system report and the disclosure informatior were care in accordance with the
approphnate intemal control of the company.

Ms Varaporn Vorathitikul , PricevarerhouseCoopers ABAS Limited .the Auditor of company was
na serious concems about the internal condrol,

10.2 The opinion of the Audit Committee in the event of a different opinion of the board of
the activities of the company.

The audit committes not any different spinion with  the Board of Directors. There was also a
report cf the Audit Committee, As Attachment 2-1 in ihe report 56-1
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10.3 Chief of Office of Internal Audit

(1} The Executive Board has appointed Mrs MNongyao Apirum was the chief of office of inrerna
audit in year 2012 that has experierce working in Accounting anc Finance department for 18 years
and used to attend the trainng course relaled to the audit such as Fundzmenials for New Internal Audil
course 1 and 2 from The Federation of Accounting Professions — Under the Roval Patronage of His
Majesty the King , Audit Report Writing , Risk Based Audit , Certified Professional Internal Auditor of
Thailand {(CPIAT-18), The Corporate risk management - COSO-ERM |, Internal controls on financia
reporting from The Insttute of Intemal Audior of Thallend

Chief of Interral Audt have an unders:anding of the sperations of the company as well 1t is
appropriate and sufficient to perform s.ach duties

(2} The Audit Committes 's opinion thai taking care of the Chief Audit qualification experence
with adequale traning and proper opeation.

(3} The appointment, removal and transfer of the incumbent Chicf of Office of internal audi
according to the personnel management systenr of the company. Through the approval of the Executive
Board and acknowledged and approved by the Audit Committee,

11. The relatec transactions

Eince last 3 years, there was no cvent of spendirg the income from stock sales for any of the
shared interest person,

The company has the significant trade with the related company by purchasing and sales iems.
The company's aaditor gave the explanation in the Note 27 Page 8 - 7] of the financial ststement or
31" March 2017. The purchasing ltems form the related company are those particular mw materials o
merchandise from the same producticn source at the great quantity to reduce the production cost. The
company received the confitnation resort rom he related company about the sales of raw materials as

the regular tading business. The salks items are mosthy exporting by set up the sales price from cosi
fee plus the proft. Royalty fee to a related company &t the rate of 3% of sales minus tie cost o
imperting raw mataerials from that related company, and spacified as the regular tracing business, datails
as follows:




1. Related party trarsaction by way of the sharehclder or common directors.

Hame of Ccmpany

Related ties

Related ranssction
details

Trarsaction
Amoant and
Balance at

21 March 2017

The regsonable of |
transactions

1. Stanley Eectric
Co, L.

1. Major shareholer
ol Stanley Electi;
Holding Asia-Padfic
FTE,

holcing 31.89%
2.Common Mreclor 2
pErson
= Mr Katsutoshi lino
=M. Tona Tanabe

1. Purchazing in raw
Irerteriads | goonds
and equipment

2. Eelling gooos,

3. Royalty Foo ks
changed at 3% of
sales less maleralks
cost emparied torm
tha ralated party in
accordance wih the
ggreement

4, Dasignad and
Davalopment Fee
is charged in case
dasign and
development
product for Thai
Slarkey's products

5, Technical Fea

is crarged for the
spacialict come for
gssistanca in
production tecknics,

Purchased TE2.00
ol bekil
Balance 17040
million baht

Sdd amount
5142 mildon bant
Balance 4.12
millicr baht

Amount 262,50
millicn baht

Amount 57.37
Pilion baht

Amount 8,38
millicn baht

Specificzlly products |
i naleriaks g
material which are
manufactured on a
larpe scale at one
soirca for cos!l
sanvng banefit.
Pricing are charged
In the normal course

of business and

same practice with
the outsider.
Epcoificelly products |
or materiaks and
material which are
manutactured on a
large sciéle at ane
soLrce for cosi
saning banedit,

In t1e normal course |
of business and

same praclices in
Etanley Group

In B nonmal courss :

of business and
sama practices in
Stanley Group,
pricing aa charged
S52IMAE 85

outsider.
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Fedated ransadtion
details

and Balance af
31 Mearch 2017

The ressonatie of
transactions

6. Traiming fes

is changad for sa1d
Thai Etomoy '
employees to franing
and praciics,

T Coenrmlssion

& charged for an agent
2 conneciad wih
CLESIOMErs

B.Other Incoms

Arrount *3.77
milion baht

Arront 2003
rrll i Esihit

Arrount * .03 million
braivt

In he marnal course
af business and samea
prootoo in Sionky
Group

Ir Hhie marmal oourse
of business and sane
prachce in Stankey
Giroup

In the mormal ccurse
of busminess and ssmmes
practice in Stanky
Group

2 Lao Stanley
Ca. Ltd

1. Thai Stankey holding

E0%n

7 Coamynon Nirmchker 2

persofns

- Nir Apichart
Lee-lsaranuku

« Mr Kelchl Nagano

1. Seliing goods

2.0ther | oo

3. Royolty Income

Sold amaunt 32,20
milion baht
Ralanra 33 75

mil ion baht

Arrount © 47 milion
Lreahil

Aarourt 0.88milkon
brabt

Specificaly products
Pricing are chargead in
thia rearmal cnietsa of
business and same
prachce vath the
ailrtaider,

In the mornal eourse
Ol Ducbivmechs @il S
practice in Stankey
Group

In the mornal course
of business and sanme
practice in Stanky
GEroLip

3 Vistnam Stanley
Heachric Co_Lid.

1.Common major

shareholders &5 Slanley
Elactric Co.,Lid. Holding

il

1. Purchasing goods

Purchased amount
27497 nillicn baht
Balance 77 42

il ican bl

Specifically products
Pricing are charped in
thie mormal cowrsa of
Lusiness ol s
practice with carsider,




Felaled ties

Felated ransation
detalls

Transacion Amownt
and Balance af
31 Mencls 2017

Thee redsonathe of
transactions

2, Common dinector 2
PErSONS 3%
- Mr.Apichart
Lee-issaranuku
dr. Toru Tanabe
3. Thal Stanley holding
mhane 20%

2.Seling goods

3. Deslgred and
Devalopment Fas

Soid amount 11.63
rilicn baht
Dalmnce 1.897 milion
bakt

Arrount 0.04
rmiliom baht

Specificaly products
Pricing are charged n
the normsl cowrse of
business and same
practice with the
Glitgichar,

Specificaly products
Pricing -are charged in
thia nnrmal cruersa of
business and same
practce with cursider,

4 Asian Stanley
International Co, Lid

1.Commaon mejor
sharerolder

as Statley Electric

Holding &7 .5%

 Comeon Director 2
person:
= Mir Apachait
Lee-issaranukul
Mr. Toru Tanak-o
2. Thai Stanley holdng
15%

L44%,

Helding Asia-Facific FTE

1. Purchasing raw
miatenal

2 Belling conds

3. Desigmed and

4. Heddng Thal Stanley  Dewsloprrent Fee

Purchased amaunt
671,894 milhon baht
Balance 71.98
milicn baht

Sold amount 249
mil iz bt
Balance .08 million
bakht

Arrount 0.11 milion
buaki

Specificaly products
Pricing arz charged m
the narmmal course of
business and same

practice with the
autsider.
Pricing arz charged in

the ol courss of
Dusiness and Same
praclice with the

i beidhar.

Specificaly products
Pricing are oharged n
the narmal course of
business and same
practice vath the
outsider.

L PT. Irdonasia
Stanley Electi:

1. Common major

£l 8%

1. Purchaging raw

sharehalder as Statley  matenial
Electric Co. Ltd. Heding

Purchased amaunt
1088 milion baht
Balanoe 0. 78 milkan
hakt

Specifically products
Pricing are charged n
the: normal course of
huisinAss and sama
outsider.
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Harme of Cempany

Redated tigs Ralated ransaclion

details

Trarsaction
Amount and
Ealance al
1 March 2017

fransactions

£. Common director
3 persan as

- Mr.Apichart

Lez-issaranukul

- Mr.KEoichl Magano
= Mr.Tor Tanabe
3.Thai Stanley
hokding 10%

2.3elling goods

3.0ther Ircome

4, Dasignad and
Developmeant Fae

6, Sinwt Staniey
Co.Lid.

Sdd amount
33211 million
kaht

Balance 41.65
millicn baht

Amount 0. 26
millicn baht

Amount 0,10
rmillicn baht

Pricing are charged
in the normal course
of busincss and
same praciice with
the outsider.

In t1e nomal course
of business and
same practice in
Stanlay GEroup
Specificelly products
Pricing are charged
in the normal course
of business and
same oulsider

1. Thal Staniey
holding 15%
£.Common
director 2
pErECHE 38
-Mr.Apichart
Lee-issaranukul
- MIr.Kolch Magano

2. Sellirng raw
material

3. Dasignad and
Developmeant Fag

Purchased
amount 34775
million baht
Baance 33.06
miillicn baht

Sold amount

11 35 million baht
Balance 0.12
miillicn baht

Amount .10
million baht

Specihcally products |
Pricing are charged
in the normal course
of business and
eame culsider
Pricing are charged
in the normal course
of business and

same outsider

Specitcally products
Pricing ara charged
in the normal course
of business and
sama outsidar

7. Inoue Rubber
{Thalkand) Public
Correpany Limited

1.Thal Staniey

holding 0.02%

2Gommon drectr 4

pETson as

= Mr.Apichan
Lez-issaranutul

1. Purchazsing raw
material

Purchased
amount 13.72
renlllicary Eeabat
Balance 2.16
million baht

Pricing are changed
in the normal course
ol bupsireesss armd
same practice with
the outsijer.




Hame of Company

Related ranssction
details

Amoant and
Balance at
51 March 2017

The rezsonable of
transactions

= Mr.Thanong
Lez-issaranukul
= M. Pl
Lee-issaranukul
= Mrs. Pornthip
Sethiwan

8, The Sittipal 1919
Co, Lid.

1. The sharghalders

holding 3.34%

2.Common director 2

PETSONS

- Mr.Thanow
Lee-lzsaranukul

= Mr= Pomithip
Sathhatan

1, Salling goods,

Sold amount
164.05 millicn
bant

Bedearooe 4551
million baht

Pricing ara changed
In the normal course
of business and
wune o achioe with

the outsider.

8. Lumax Industries
Co., Lid,

1. Thai Stanley
hoiding 1.73%

2. Comman major
tharaholder as
Stanley Electric
Co.,Ltd. Holding
831 %

3.Common Jireclor 1
pESOn

- M. Toru Tanabe

1. Purchasing goods

2. Sealling goods

3. Dizzlogmad and
Development Fee

Furchased
amount 0,10
million taht
Balance 1.18
rrvillicary bkt

Sacld amaunt

BB 43 million baht
Balance aT.41
miillicn &kt

Amount 2. 14
milllan bakt

Pricing are charged
In the normal course
of business and
same practice with
tha outsider,

Pricing ara charged
in the notmal course
of buesiness and
same practice with
the outsider

In e normnal eourss
of business and
game practice in
Slamley Group

10, Bagkok Globs|
Law Ofices Limited

1. Commaon diracior

1 parson as
- Mr.Fichar

Sukparsngees

1. Law sanvice

Fuchasad
amount 1.43
million baht
EBalance 0.11
rmillicon baht

Pricing are charged
in the normal course
of business and
sama practica with
tha outsider,
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2. Transaclon with the company whose Stanley Electric Co. Lic. Isthe major shareholders of
Stankey Electriz Halding Asia Pacific PTE |, LTD (helding 100%:) major shareholder of the company, the
transaction are purchasing and selling In raw material or goods that ame specific materials which are
manufactured on a large scale at one source for cest saving benefit. Pricing are charged in the narmral
course of business and same practice with the outsiders, details as follows ¢

Teansacton Amsurt in 2018 Balance as at
21 March 2017
Purchased anveun! 155,35 millen Lahi 3838
Sold armount & B0 miiison Eaht 0.2
Char Income amcunt 0.07  millian banl 017
Purchased amouni 0,13  million Eaht -

S0ld amount 0.82 million Eaht 0.05
Purchased amoun! 78.86 million baht 14.20
Sold amount - millllon taht
Purchased amouni 1.05  million Eaht 002
Bokd amount 105.68 million haht 0.50
Ohear incomea 008  mllsn hahd 014

Purchasad amaun! 0.79  millan baht a1e

Company Mams

1. Guangzhou Sankey Eleciic (Crina) o baly,
milion bar,
milion baky;
millian oaht
millian bakr,
millian bahr
millon bart
million batr,
million bakr,
million babr

million bah:

2. Staviey Electnc (Asia Pacific) {Tawan)

3. Shenzhen Stanley Electric Co.,Lid.

4, Staley Electric US Inc. (U.5.A)

| 5.Tlanjin Stanlay Electrie Co L. (China)

Aold amount

0.33

milion baht

1.21

million bah:

6.1 Staniey Co.,ING (AMEnc)

Purchased amaurn
S0R armoLIn

(LR

milion Bt
mulieon Eent

million 2aht
mulhon 2ant

7. Shanghal Starley Electric

Purchased amoun!
Sold amount

milllen Eaht
million taht

million bah:
million aaht

8, Staley Electric Hungary

LT

Purchasesd amaun!
Sold amount

million Eaht
million Eaht

millian sahl
millian bak,

Purchased amoun
Sold amount

million Eaht
million Eaht

million naht
rnillian aaht

10.Stenkey heakiWorks Lid

Purchased amaunt
Sold amount

million Eahi
millken Eaht

million 2aht
millan 2aht

11.5tanley Elechric (Asia Pacific)

Hongkong

Purchased amouni
SO amount

millien Laht
miflon Cant

million bahr
million oaht

12Wuhan Stankey Eledric Co, Lid

13.Chongging Hua Yu Staniey

Purchased amun
S0ld amount
Purchased amouni
S0ld amount

million Eahl
milloe Eahi
million baht
miillion baht

rmillian 2aht
million bak,
million oaht
millon baht

14. Tianjin Stanley Electic Technalogy

Co,. L.

Purchased amaun|
Gold amount

million Eaht
million taht

rrillicn aaht
milion bakt
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The approval for the related transactions

In Year 2016 , the related transactions was the normal course of business and same practice
with the outsider , such as price comparison , selling price is determined based on manufacturing cost
plua a certain margin. The related tranaaction controlling by the management director.

Policy or Trend towards Potential the related transaction
The related transacton to be continued, because of the raw material or goods are specifically
and used only in Staniey Group. The selling price is determined based on manufacturing ccst plus a

certain margin that the normal course of business, Whatever these transaction are balong to The

Purchaszing and Selling products and assets policy , that announcemeni since year 2004 and for others
trensaction will consideration belong to The rulz of The Stock Exchange of Thailand.

cause conflict of interest, that transaction with related parties company and rormal course of business.

12. Financial Statement
In thiz annual repecrt The company disclosed financial statement for fiscal year 2016 and the
financial information ratio at page 35- 72

13. Management Analysis and explanations

13.1 Overview results operations

In 2C18, the Company's all revenues were increased slightly and operating profit decreazed from
the previous year , sale increased 3.30% and other income decreased 57.47% from gain on sak of long
tem investment - Sum Hitzch Co. Lid. The company's operating profit was decreased 5.74%, following
the directior of the automobile and domestic economy, which has continued to slump since 2013, with
dumesiic car sales decreased 9% and eaporl sales deaeasad 1%, Molorcyole sales slight inaease of
4% from last year.

Operating result and profitability
In 2016, The total sale and services wera 11,024.80 million baht, increased on the pravious year

3E2 57 million baht or increased 2.30%, detail as follows.

Domestic sale was T.428.98 million baht or 67.38% of total sale and decreasad 2.63% from the
previous year same as trerd of automotive industry and 2xpot salz was 3,5%5 82 million baht or 32.62%
of total sale and increasad 18.19% from the previous year.

Saka D'_l,l' FH'IIII:J':I as automotlae Bulb was 5.69% decraasad 2.21% froam tha pF'E'n.I'DLJE year and
Lamp was £0.40% of total sale and increased B8.44% fraom the previous year | Die & Mod and design
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sod was 4.82% of iotal sale and decreased 30.23% from the previous year that sold to Stankey group companias
by sales each vear, depending on thz neels of the Slanley group Company

Cther Incore toal 185.87 million baht , decreased 57.47% from the previous year . in gain on sale of kong
termm imvestment {Sum Hitechs Co, lid.) amoutt 261.81 million baht. Other income such as  Cividend income
zain on Exchange rate.

Fypansa — Ciost of sels was B 0RT 20 milion hahl o B2% of ndal sals ane increasad 1 77% fram the
previous yaar , the cost of sale increased ess than sale bacause of many naw praducts laurch during the year anc
price rake too better and the company continue costrol cost in every depariment so gross margin was 1,937.60
milen bahl ar 18% of totlal aale and incrassed 1. 18% fram the previous yaar

Balling and Administralion expense was 789,01 million baht or 7,25% of lolal sala | increased 3,12% fromr
the pravious wear,

Lrparalion prodin was T 324,58 milkon bant or 12.07% of Kdal sale and decraased 5,04% Fom U prendious

Met pofit was 1,270,777 milion beht or 11.53% of lolal sale end decreazad from tha previous year 2.51%
.The overall d=craase was due to a dacrease in total sevenses from other Income

Aszcol Management
Total dssets

Al 31 March 2007 Lolal ssssels we 15183 8% milllion behl nereass fromw Gee ksl ysar 340 %, The
main item as follows:,

« Current azsets were 7,736,086 million baht or 50.96% of tolal assels | increased 9.61% from Shoitenr
investment hedd to matuiity 3,836.96 million beht increased 80.89% that from bils of exchange and fixed deposil
whirh hawve avdginal matirtias ovar 3 months hit ook oves 12 months | and Clamant poction of ke to amiplhyoees
3387 millon baht hcressed E3.68% that bear interest rale at 1.90% per annum and the repayment parlods are
betweer 2 months = 3 years

Invertorics net weare 721,74 million boht |, decreosed 856% also due to production , main inwentory from
wirk in process was 43.82% |, -aw material and packaging 35.95% and finished goods 11.33%. The company have
poicy o procuction as customer order rot more siock for inveniory confrol cost |, the company have inventory
provision 29.81 milon bent mein In expired raw material and packaging.

» Morecumrent assets were 7.447.76 million bahl . or 48.04% of folal assets . incressed 1.36% from
Investmant in associates 1,048.23 million bak: increased 12.54% and Propery, plant and equipment el were
2,460,132 million bawt decreased 1.37%, Ihat the company slow down o investment in equipment anc machinery
dum o sartometive industy frerd decreasing. The company ratic for retum on seest waz B.50% decresssd from the

previous yvear that -alio was 847% | fixed asset retam relio was 41 67% decreased from the previows year thal
rafic was 47.69% and asset wmover ratio was 0,76 imes increased from the orevicus year that ratio was 0,80

lirnns.




Total Liabiltiss

Total iabiliies of the company were 184435 mikion Bal dacreased from kst vear 2.39% which comes
from the shift from oveseas purcieses o morg domestic purcheses, (Loceiization), resulting in a significant
exchance cos and related costs. 5o the company account payable tumover ratio was 7.50 time |, nearly the
previous yvear ratio was 7.74 fimes

Equity

Total equity was 13,341 48 millioy bahl increased B88% from the prevous wear 33 mefurn o equity rato
was 9.83% decreased from the previous year that ratio was 1084%

Cash fiow sfructure

The conyrany haed cash and cash equivatents, el 108563 nillion, decraased 4098 % thet cument ralico
wzs 5.00 times that high ratic and o clessified a2 cash flows from operating activiies amaount 2,372 08 million
baht used in investing activitiss was 2.743.10 million baht ard financing activitias for dividenc by 332 B8 million
baht .

Tha comparmy continses o inwest n bulding improvemants, maciineny, and eguipment bu  lowsr
imvasiment by the aulormotive industry trend and ncreased investment for Die & Mold part that for support o new
model produdion that cortinuing launch .

Bar obligatians axd management af off-balarce sheet ool
The Company adopts the palicy 1o use cazh flow to invest and spend in the company, Do jot focus on
landing  the company hes no outstanding debt and interast expanse, Thers are only account payable jabilias and
eonwnarcial labiites 25 vsual | the company hag o deb! to equity shareholders ratio was 0,14 times nearly a2
last yaar that ratio was 0,15 limas |, which is very small becausa the company has very |itthe dabt,

13.2 Faclors or evenls thal could affect the financial posilion or operations significantly in the
future,

The Econcmic and automotive ndusiry ars the main factors that affect the operation of the company
dirsctly and curran: poliical siuation affects the aconomy and the automotive indusky. The production and saks

derreass drastically. The Company need to take measies to redies coste and sl doswn invastment in eomply
wilh this a situation
The comparny cantinuas to make a Siﬂl‘iflf;al’l‘t centribution © ressanch and :lE"-'EII:IFﬂ'I'IEﬂI. Custormers slill
have plans o launch ey models constantly, the company continues 1o gain the rusl of gatting o Lemp producls
twowghout.

The imnector can fourd more data of Thai Stanley Electrie Poblie Company Limitad in the annos mepert
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Milestone

1884 October - Participated of equity for Sum Hitechs Co, Ltd., Sirivit Stanley Co, Lid, and Lumax
Industries Limited.

1985 May - Signed Joint Venture agreemant of establishment of Top Hightach (Thailand} Co.,Lid.
June - Increased capital to 383,125 million baht.
- Received invesiment promotion from Tha Board of Investment to expanding
Die & Mold factory.

September- Complation of Welfare building.
Movember - Completion of new factory for Lighting Equipment for Automobiles (Lamp2).

19596 May = signed Joint Veniure agreement of establishment of Vietnam Stanley Eleciric Co.,Lig.
in Hanoi, Vietnam.

October - Completion of new factory for Lighting Equipment for Automobiles (Lamp3).

185858 January - To cerdified guality system 130 9002 in manufacturer of Automotive bulk and Die & Mold.
July - To cerified quality system 150 9001 in manufacturer of Dia & Mold.

2000 May - Completion of expansion factory for Automotive bulb and Die & Mold.

- Signed technical assistance agreament with Unitech Machinas Limitad in India
to produce Automotive Lighting Equipment.

2001 Seplember- QS 9000 Quality System has been acquired for Automotive bulb and Lighting
Equipment Division,

2002 September- To cerified environmental management IS0 14001,

2003 July - Receivad The Best Performance Award in Industrial category on "SET AWARD 2003"
from The Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Cctober - Completion of new factory in Navanakorn Industrial Estate for Plastic injection Parts and
Lighting Equipment for vahicle.

2004 May - Received "The Best Performance Company of Safety, Occupational Health and Waorking
Enviranmant Award 2004 ° from Ministry of Labour

July - Received The Best Performance Award in Indusirial category on "SET AWARD 2004"
from The Stock Exchange of Thalland.

2005 Apnl - Received * Best Corporate in Social Secunty Cooperation Award™ from Office of Social
Security, Pathumthanea Province.

May - Received "The Best Performance Company of Safety, Qccupational Health and Working
Environment Award 2005 * from Ministry of Labour for the second year in a row.
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2006 March = To certified quality system ISOITS 169438,

May - Received “The Besl Performance Company of Safely, Occupational Health and Warking
Environment Award 2006 “ from Ministry of Labour for the third year in a row.
July = Received The Best Performance Award in Industrial category on "SET AWARD 20087

from The Stock Exchange of Thailand

August - Received the Copper Trophy for achievement in The Mational Zero Accident 1,000,000
office hours without accident Campaign from Ministry of Labour for the first yvear,

September- Received " An Quislanding Establishment in the year 2008 for achievemant on Labour
Relations and Welfare Relations Award” from Ministry of Labour,

2007 March - Completion of Lamp 5 construction new factory for lighting equipment manufacturer for
automobila.

May - Received "The Best Performance Company of Safety, Occupational Health and Waorking
Emvironment Award 2007 * from Ministry of Labour for the forth year in a row.

Saeptember- Received the Copper Trophy for achievement in The Mational Zero Accident 1,000,000
office hours without accldent Campaign from Ministry of Labour for the second year in a
ow,

2008 May - Received “Tha Best Performance Company of Safety, Occupational Health and Working
Ermvironment Award 2008° from Ministry of Labour for the fifth year in a row.

- Recelved Best Employer of Pathumthani and Best Employer of Safety in Working Place

Juna - Received The Thal Labour Standard Cerlificate Completion Level (TLS.8001-2003) from
The Depariment of Labour Protection and Welfare, Ministry of Labour

August - Received the Copper Trophy for achievement in The National Zero Accident 1,000,000
office hours without accident Campaign from Ministry of Labour for the third year in a
oW,

September- Received “ An Dutslanding Establishment in the year 2008 for achievement on Labour
Relations and Welfare Relations Award” from Ministry of Labour for the third yearin a
MO,

2009 May - Racelved "The Best Performance Company of Safety, Occupational Health and Warking
Ervironmeant Award 2009" fram Ministry of Labour for the sixth year in a row.

- Recelved Best Employer of Pathumthani and Bast Employer of Safety in Working Place

August - Received the Copper Trophy for achievemant in The National Zero Accident 1,000,000
office hours without accident Campaign from Ministry of Labour for the forth year in a
row.

September- Received " An Outstanding Establishment in the year 2009 for achievement on Labour
Relations and Welfare Relations Award”™ from Ministry of Labour for the forth yvear in a
Ty,
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2070 May - Received Best Employer of Pathumthani and Best Employer of Safety in Working Place

July - Received "The Best Performance Company of Safety, Occupational Health and Working
Environment Award 2010 from Ministry of Labour for the seventh yvear in a row.

September- Recelved " An Ouistanding Establishment in the year 2010 for achievement on Labour
Relations and Welfare Relations Award” from Ministry of Labour for the fifth year in a row,

2011 July - Raceived “Tha Best Perfformance Company of Safety, Occupational Health and Warking
Environment Award 2011 from Ministry of Labour for the eighth year in & row,

Saptember- Raceived ® An Dulstanding Establishmant in the year 2011 for achiavemant on Labour
Relations and Welfare Relalions Award” from Ministry of Labour for the sixth vear in

a now,
2012 Junae - Completion Lamp7 construction new faclory for lighting equipment manufacturer for eco
car.
July - Received “The Best Performance Company of Safety, Occupational Health and Working

Environment Award 2012" from Ministry of Labour for the ninth year in a row.

Saptember- Raceived “ An Quistanding Establishment in the yvear 2012 for achievement on Labour
Relations and Welfare Relations Award” from Ministry of Labour for the seventh yearin a
O,

2013 March - Received " Skill Development Promotion Award 2012 from Department of Skill
Devalopment, Ministry of Labour.

July = Received "The Best Performance Company of Safety, Occupational Health and Warking
Environment Award 2013" from Ministry of Labour for tha tenth year in a row.

- Received a cerificale of green industry in lavel 3 from Pathumthani Industrial Office.

September- Received " An Outstanding Establishment in the year 2013 for achievement on Labour
Relations and Welfare Relations Award” from Ministry of Labour for the elghth year in a

oW,
Oclober - Received “ Waste Management by using 3Rs Award”™ from Department of Industrall
Works,
2014 July - Received “The Besl Performance Company of Safely, Occupational Health and Warking

Environment Award 2014" from Ministry of Labour for the eleventh year in a row.

August - Received " An Qutstanding Establishment in the year 2014 for achievement on Labour
Relations and Welfare Relations Award™ from Ministry of Labour for the ninth year in a
oW,

2015 July - Received “The Best Performance Company of Safety, Occupational Health and Working
Environment Award 2015" from Ministry of Labour for the twelfth year in a row.

September- Received " An Outstanding Establishment in the year 2015 for achievement on Labour
Ralations and Welfare Relations Award™ from Ministry of Labour for the tenth year in a row.
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2016 July - Received “The Bast Parformance Company of Safety , Occupational Health and Weorking
Environment Award 2016 from Ministry of Labour for the thirteanth year in a row,

Septembar- Received "An Quistanding Establishment in the year 2016 for achievement on Labour
Relations and Welfare Relations Award”
from Ministry of Labour for tha aleventh year in a row.
- Participated of equity for Pracharal Rak Samakkee Pathumthani (Social Enterprise )
Company Limited
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